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SANER & NATHAN, 7
SSLICITOR, HOTAMTS & CORVEVANTLRS, 1
AEGIS BILDINGS,
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1. Ths naxe of the Coupany i3
A% 959 N

"I, APQIEALDLS Losih LLIIELS Y

2. Tae regivstored office of the

Capany v1ll be sitiate dn ihne TRAIGSVAAL,

3. Wue cobjechs for wilch tue Colpwny -
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(2).

]
by
|

i3 establisues arey-

Po cdaopt ard orrry iuto effecy
eitaer wita or without nodifioa~
ticon & certala Agreemeat dated .
X3 »
the de&y of Hoveuher, 1921, %f
Ao
Lode between J. J. Y;a LD, Co B, f
BLECHT ad . STEPSGH cf the rirat @L
part and .R;Gn:m BLAT: & HANLE
eosting for and on bezmlf ef the \5
Ceupeny of . T the seoo:nd part , ‘a-nd
to ent.er. into a hovarial Lease
frimting Agreanent with |
"L, AFRIKARDER PROPRILTARY GOLD
KILLS.LIHITLD: in respech of tue
gold nine sitaste in the IS~

DCAP DISTRLA .

To sesron fur, proapect, examing Y
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(3).

in regard to rines, minisig alotricts

szvk e;;pl'c’re mined end grownda

asupposded t5 ccutein ccsl, dismonds,
gold, silver i€ other prgcims

stones or uetzuls, bridk earts, \/\
valuable eerths and clay3 and other
valuable substances and mins-ra.lé, and
0 search Tor sad abtuin infoarmation

gixd Jocstiond.

7o purchess, tske on leuse, peg or

othervise cowxlire conl mines,y dis~-

pord mines, gold pines, windng xights,
concessions, cléius, lead oont;;ning
~

o Supposed td contaln coml, diescuds,
gold, oilver, precioas otoues, cil.
giele, valueble sartns md other val-~
uzble gabdtonced pud Liserals In gene
eral or any of theés, 19 eocquire foana
ﬁnd other loads io South Africa or
elomliaro Al ~itaer u.bjolzrt-ely oy

cuniitdonelly end eithvr golely or

- Folitly =
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(4).

(5)e

(6)s

Py

Joinlly LAtk Ootusrs and to euplore, develop,

exercise, end tarn 1o acozgut tue sa.e,

To cwuss, win, geb, WASTTY caleine, refine,
dress conoentinte, sasalgaoatbe, menlpalets
end prepoxe for merked coal, ore, unetal,
metallifercas ¢uarts, brick earta, clay,
briclks snd ninére.l subatancea :of ell ktvds
{whether aurbii'eroan or noit,) e.ud_precima
sboned, snd generally to ct:.':ﬁ‘y m eny e
Leliurgicsl opsre,tiona viricn meay aeon OO0u~-

dyolve 0 eny of the Coupany's objeots,

o buy, seli. manai’a.sb.ire ‘a.nd deal in cosl,
¢i), metola, '-..uinere.ls. reoioua stones, ‘plaut,
uocainery, ivlawents, couvenlences; pro-
visiona end talogs cepable of belng uzed in
connection with ui:xi:;g end mnetallurgical opere~
tiond or regiilred by vworisuen or othl rwisgd en-

1oped by Liue Jcupeny.
pLay

2y ponatiucet, relutedn and alder any bullding

or werkl necoasary or cluveuleut for the par-
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gotiaticas with amy Goverm.eatfor ths pur~

pose of buildiz.g railweys,

(7). W0 uweynive by p-.u*cnaée, omoesalon o

iez.i.se or take in excasnge o otherwise,

oar %93 eTeot and consiruoct, melntain,

al%er end inprove , nenange, WorK, ORiw
trol, superinterﬁ, sell legse at, o
o-bnerrfia§ dispose of auy rcaada;, wayd, \ﬁ
bridg-es s weigﬁixxg wachined, reservoifa,
ﬁutez«bmrses ’ wé.tm‘-rigtxﬁs, 30@1:0&{101;3;
vharves, furprces, saw-nills, cusning
\xdku. contracting works, h,w‘.ra.ulio WO KT,
eloctrioalworks, melallurglsel worka, ‘fa.c-
tories, v.*a.;:eho.x:seé . En;rps ard other works
eud conveilences which way seen Glrectly or
indireotly conducive to wny of the odjeota
of tne CTowpeoiiy, &na to cuntribate Lo, Sude
sicise or otuer-ise eld wr tele pert in any

aach operadioua,

{2)s D0 by, G0ll, refice and deanl fn gold, dlae-
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(9).
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pona3 oy othsr nrecloud 36003, bullicn,
1

BpeLie, 0ULA Goth DYESLLRE mELL 4.

Do estanlizh, wanage snd assist cheulcal
NG auseyaug icburitiss Lo gnniybical
ang, bedbliy PUSTOSOE, (54 ;.;én-ars.lly LT
ozrey du and pz:z;é:.e tap objests of

piueealoglats, setallargleti sud ol

PO GeVOLIp waG wwm 1o aooount any lend
aoywiied o X in wiioh o Gonnany ia
iniesesbod, and, in partlonlsyy By leyiig

out the seme for callling paxrpcaed, coustruct~

%

v,

ing, «ltizing, pallisg dowu, decoratiug, \\

~

Leinvaining, Yistlig wy et Aarproving Lulld=
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D, - H - VR ST . Ly e
Rbae.bliny UL FIVLAG Latilngg on
Yensa @ oublilig sgrsesant, wnd Dy Ale
wees ddiig woney 19 &l Gabering Inbo cuties

trocts and sxrrangG.entd 0f o)l winda viwn
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(i1).

™

butldera, Genentd ol sboers,

TO puTEwse or stherwiss coulre aay
retonts, brevels d*Anventicon, licences,
S Xigod3L oLy aad Ve lii:a; gonferciug

say 2u3lasive o :;mzne;;clusiva o zm1£~
0 ngn.i,a' 4o uge ény jnvention wilch ma:}
HEUL. SRT&Hole oF ‘Eeing uwsed foxr a;ny of
T purpcqz;z!af S Co:.,pmu o Lo &0-
Jualsivion oF ';:aiq-a L&Yy Goew oaloulated,
Girevily W indlrectly Lo benefit tho
TGS, S20L WO ane, éxorcase 2ol G
veLopt ox grand lioencos Ln respcob of,
or wibdsrwlse IR %o accoant the properiy
gt rigonts ao acq:*ir'e&.

& LU LG eny eITergauentd with suy
governuent or stlhoritles, agprese, cunle
cinal, lacel or otnerwi':«g’, that nay geeu
coriducive to the Saupany's obj@cya ar
eny of toas, o to obiedn frow any saxh
gorernnient of athorivles eny rignts,

- privilcges -

o Lot et - s s a0

e - e
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e

(14>‘

privileges drovncewalond whalol the
c®;=ma; RGY Chanlt 3% GEsiranle Ls oL~
tain Lol V6 ceavy ab, exerclse ond CQr=
Ply with aay auach sssergements, sighvs,

Privileles wind Gohwidslviiv,

To voqulve, uc.xly Jh B waderlure all

o0 Lany wpedV O the Basluess, pripasty end
llabilitics ' tuy peTesn o Conpeny carvy-
log wn buviness sinlier Vo0 Lthut which tae

$oUWTY Y, OF

<

Claupely is &ualulllises
poBLesdel OF Ilgute & preperty sultsile
Tar any oF Lhe parpedds 07 tae visdheny,

sal 0 partlnsc, otqzire, 3211 and dezld

wlth Tee Jated sl socuritios of 4a.ny

SUUD PEIILL O Tlpiin¥e

POt sad LLY NaCTaesualpy o intu any

v

Q0 SR0ILg ProTits, wida

o

Qi L urliaka, omamartbiiin, Joint ode
venvure, Leoiprouvsl, coucesdsiosn or onnor
WAU2, With Lay poersca oF Japuy QLI
iag on wr cngeosd An oy abogt B garvy

Lo A LATEE -




o, OF erpoae di, any busiuesd arirens-—
action wiich the Coupany i3 2uthorised

O onXTY of U enpeweln, OF &Ly tusiness
or t:.*zmazmtiﬁns cepunle of belnrg sonducted

30 &3 diresdly or laudirssily o henefis

the Cmupany, &nd £t leud miney to; masdzute.

- bhae ooutraocts of, v obharvlec: ecilre
Bhered rnd securiivies of any such Copzay
and to gell, nuwld, re~izsue with or without

guaranted, o ouiierwise deal uith the scae,

{(15). To mell the \m;iez‘t&kiug of the G:ﬁpmy or
eny pert tuereot folr such uouaicierat.tmz;a
the Directors of the Gmpany wey tn?.xM' Tit,
end in portioculer, for shavres, debentures,
gecurities or u.uy\ot'nez' Cawpauy, having
objeuty altogemer or in part similar
to the obijects of ths Coupany,

{(10), Yo pro.ote auy othsr Sonpany for the par-
pode 27 aoquiBny all 0y sny of tae proner—
t:,; ced 1iabilitics of the :.:‘:u;.;.r,mw. ‘or of

B e T,

o

e e A el e o i e o o




(15},

(19).

{(20).

- 30 ~

B ST PATLOIe wAloN xny den dilaably
or inclzeonly ecoirulated o neaelit tbe
Campaany ccu Lo #udaldise or stherulse essizi

BLY 3ucl STLDANY .

Do teke or sthoerrlas wogplre pad Lold speres

iu ey otarss soapeny hwing objecta ale

t,ag;c";m: ov du oparb slailex 1) taoze of

tals scapewy Gr ssrxylng on sny badiness

oap&ile of belig sooducvbtad 80 as L& Glreoct-

Ly @ Lacivectly oenefit She Cwraiyy,

To zuslzsastsy with by atber QOLnany hav-
ing onjecty sliogsthiar or {n psrd shuilsy

{o ta2ze of thi2 lanpany.

Fe alulzinute xny of tap proverty of the

Oorpany suong the Yeuberz in epecle,

Cenelnlly 1o tuvcasie, tale on lsase, o

in erctinnge, wire o otherwize noguire Y

Ceny rrorertrs, real or pevsconel, novabla

er ruovaule, end eny righ

- WHLOWL -




vininh tae Cavpany nay taluk naee%&r‘y

or copvesdent Far the purpose of ita
business, aud in perticiler any laud,
willaings, esseuents, wacuinery, plant, /

3tock=in=-traie, ard to pay for such pro-

vertiea, rights end privilegea oither in
c2an ur in stook o in sheres of the
Oompany, oF pertly in cash or psrtly in

ghares or otherwise.

(21). 20 invest end deal with tae woneys of the

Corpsny not inwediately regquired upon 2uch

i
F

gecuarities not being shares of the Ucupany,

29 moy From time 43 tlso be deternined,
(22). To led money to such persond ard on such

tensd &3 pay seen edpedient, axd in pextl-~

oular to custouwers s other 8 heving deal~

ings with tiae Company end Lo guarantee the

perforsense of eontracta by sach poersons,

,\fl\‘ (23). ©o LOTZOZ or Talse O &Y In 3uch vauser \¢
N

- (3 -

© e e st e - ea
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(24).

(25).

64 hthe (ouptnwv shazll think £1t, & io
pretioular, by issge of debentures o debew—
&
tere stook, pripetiual or octuerwise, charged
noon &ll or auy of Ve Company's property,

bosll predent or -future, including 143 un—

called oaplial.

To ¥epuwnelate any person o bo&pany fo.‘.'
'aez'v.‘.;oeé readersd in piz;élng or asslsting

4o vlece auny of ti:d; sheres in the Company's
Copitel or exy peowatures qrother secaritles |
of the (oupeny, orin or Acoub the prduot.icn

of the Coppany o theo oonduob of 1ta business,

To open ana operste upon Banking Acosund

end to make, accept, endorae, exesuve ard

1azae Promiusory nobes, Billa of bLichange,

(26).

debentares soa otber nagoviable sifd trang-

fTerable iunstrments otuer than share \/

werrnnts,

Ta vl Gua Kesp Ioreilgn or colonisd

_ TR o -
- ?.f,‘{.;.s.:vt."rd -
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ry
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Regloters 1xn laglsnd or in bnplish Cslonfea,
tae Tontinent of Lusupe o elsevhexe, and Lo
plivssne wuy nanber of shared of whe Lop-

DU WS 22Xt Depieled Lo Elier fae nusves

T AR 37000 A0 alioonled end to close such

sdurery &8 oay foom bine Vo tiie be dew

..
i
l

terninmi,

o 2111, ;'“' Ty 'a:;‘.rw;ge.‘ develop, lease,
HOYIZHgE 9T ALuPIss OF tae wasle w' eIy

partisn of u.. ;v:cupf:rt-y i ric:_,r;t.a of the
Crmpbny, diolaiing the prauting of powers

wrd Lights te woTk £ny mines or cleirs of

812 carry M oany ¢wier bisiuesas whilch nsy
seex Lo o soaupany 9upuble of belng cuone

veslenbly veaemliod wi dn ouameotion with the

ghagve, oo celovlaced dilrectly & Luidirectly
1O Gehei g Bas valge 9f oy reuder proflit-
abls ruyr OF dne Uonpany's vroperiy o righis

pod 4G 4o 11 2aim ohuer todlLgd & L ny oo

- ¢ niuguive -
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(31).

OGi UoAve Of sucidoutal W0 bho wobulident

of tue alLive cejesis.

to procus® tue vhered, 3tock or debrmigred
of the uLluipomy L ve recoguised by sl
specieliy uaoted 2o any SLovklochubge ar
Bourse iu Joutit Africs, Husipe tad elde-

where clLd tu Galdy wila e »uleld oard re—

paletions ol every sach bxchengs or ,Bcu::se;
o eavebllap anu wuvoldlisde wiy hcapi‘cal«s,
institaticuy, essodiaticnd, olaba sud
ooavenlencea L the b:.ue;?i-';. ol e Uit
pany'd enployecd c.t of sy peridcn in viwose
weltare ihe Coupsuy i3 inte:este;i'.‘mﬂin
paxrtiegiae, O e:::':-;ed‘o Insarance esgainat

or upsu ths coubtliugeusy of deam.or L
Jary by reascs oF aicldents ¢f sny dez~

oripvtica T such aeployses ¢ slhel per-

To «i0 811 o eauy of the above ttilrnugz in




’ any pert of the world and e priz;{:ipa.la,
cgends, couiractors, trustees crothers
vise, end eilheor ulczne or In conjunstion
with ethora, ALD 4t 18 hereby deolered
that the word Compeny &n this Jlzase shell

be deexed to include any partnership or

%

other body of peraons, waether incorpora- ’ t

ence 10 or inference from the terms of

~

‘ “ted or not inoorpoirated, and whether do-
]
-1
& . !
] riciled in the Transvesl pProvince, or
t elseviere, and the Intention iy that the ‘1‘
i objeots speoified in each parsgrsph of .
I8
§ : ;
‘ : this Clause ahall, e¢ucept where other—
- - i -
'\~} f wise expressed in such Paragreph, bs iu {
= ; 1o wise liuited or restricted by refer-
| |
i
|
{
|

any othsr pzregresh, or tae nexs of the

Coipeny.
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5. ‘‘he Capltal of the z;:a.«.,paﬁy is

825,000 « 0, 0, (Tumby-Live Thoazand Pounds \

: , . 9
Sterling) civided into 25,000 (Twe»nt;'~$ivo ,\V
thousead) shares ¢f the nouinel value of \;;\')
£1, Oy 04 (Une Poand Sterling) eaon, 2,500 ,,ff,ﬂ '

(Two Taousaud, Pive Hundred) waereof shall

' be fzsued fully pa2id up 1o the pzritles named

Ve ¢ \j(,
in the Agreenent dated the ? dey of @,\5 {vg
Hovember, 1321, reforred to in paragraph 3,6\ ;_—77{ .

Iy
gub-section (1) hereof, - : ﬁ’

':'Je; the several porsons whose nemes
end sddresses e.ré hercunto subscribed, &re
desirous of being férmed into a C@p@’.;r in
pursuence of thls dexoraulum of Aazosiation,

and wo resnsatlvely agree §9 take 4he number

f et e e e et sy iR o e
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oF shares in tue Capltel of the Ca.priy 8¢t

' g 9f 3hoares

Votaken by eaci
' Subscriver,
]

Hemesd, AdTressse & dos“:.’iption
of Jubsoriuverg,
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Vilneas to sll tie svove eignstures
this j f’f day of 1-.0‘!‘;;-:‘.3;;1&. 1921,
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No. 31 of 1009 ), and that lhe Compuny

(his Third _duay 0}‘

One thowsand Niue hundred um/
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a8 this day incorporated under the Companies -Aet, 1909 ¢ et

Given under miyy hand ol PRETORIA
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Sertifinant ban ?;‘%eﬁiztrmz
YAN BEVEL VAN JIOF EN MINUUT BETRETFIENDE
VERMINDLRINC VAN KAPITAAL.

Certiticate of Regigtration

OF ORDER OF CGURT AND MINUTE ON
REDUCTION OF CAPITAL.

ut‘

Die

m o e e . T
2 llc oL oS LaSh I3 M

Bepérk |

, Limited,

het sy KAPITAAL PER SPESIALE BESLUIT VERMINDER. scos bekragtig by 'n bevel ven dic
having by SPECIAL RESOLUTION REDUCED ITS CAPITAL, as coriirmed by an Order of the

Guomene Donnn of Senin linlod UIvATestet Adet st bt bk i e
av lau.' diz : dag van
oY N S, erme -
f’aad LoeaLtin - day of 3.5 1R, 1021,

ChL Sertifisecr ﬁ’:tl’h}’ dut gemelde bevel en minuut, wat die huidige kapiteal en

B i)tfﬂh Y Q:Bltlf}_’ the Registration of the said Order and a Minute, siowing the

aandele van dic Muaatskappy aantoon soos dit by gemelde bevel vasgestel is, geregistreer is.
present Capital and Shares of the Company, as fixed by the said Order.

~

Gegee onder my lhund te PRETORIA o hede die N dag van |
~a o _— . LE | DAL TN H
Given undcr my hand at PRETORIA, this RN o ___day of
) in die jaar Eenduisend Negcehonderd i
Lot Bn One tirousand Nine hwndred and 5120 =00, :
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SPECIAL RESOLUTION
OF
THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED
Notice of Meeting given to Menbers: 12th December 1947.
Passed: 13th January, 1948.

RESOLVED :

1. THAT the Authorised Capital of the Company be
and it is hereby increased from £25,000 (Twenty-
five thousand pounds} to £75,000 (Seventy-£five
thousand pounds) by the creation of 50,000
(Fifty thousand) new shares of £1 (one pound)
each, ranking in all respects pari passu with
the existing issued shares of the Company.

2. THAT the Directors be and they herebvy are
empowered to issue the new shares sc created to
such persons, at such price and upon such terms
as they consider fit.

Ty Registered by the Registrar of Companies on 19th January
: 1948.
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 1926
SPECIAL RESOLUTION
OF
THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

Notice of Meeting given to Members: 29th May 1954.

Passed: 22nd June 1954.

RESOLVED:

That each of the issued and fully paid shares in the
capital of the Company, being 75,000 (Seventy-five
Thousand) shares of the nominal value of £1 (One Pound)
each, is hereby sub-divided into 4 (four) shares of the
nominal value of 5/- (Five Shillings) each.

That the cz2pital of the Company be increased from
£75,000 (Seventy-five Thousand Pounds) divided into
300,000 (Three Hundred.Thousand) shares of 5/- (Five
Shillings) each to £350,000 (Three Hundred and Fifty
Thousand Pounds) divided into 1,400,000 (One Million Four
Hundred Thousdnd) shares of 5/~ (Five Shillings)} each by
the creation of 1,100,000 (One Million One Hundred
Thousand) new shares of 5/~ (Five Shillings) each, ranking
i pari passu in all respects with the existing shares of the
o/ Company.

(N
ARy

)

NORTHERN AFRICAN MINING & FINANCE LIMITED
~ Secretaries

per: W.E. DOBIE

REGISTERED 22-6-54

W. WEBER

For Registrar of Companies
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 1926
As Amended

. SPECIAL RESOLUTION
01

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

Notice of Mecting given to Members: 15th February 1957.

Passed: 15th March 1957.

RESOLVED :

THAT the capital of the Company be increased from
£350,000 (Three Hundred and Fifty Thousand Pounds)
divided .into 1,400,000 (One Million, Four Hundred
Thousand) shares of 5/~ (Five Shiliings) each to

" £550,000 (Five Hundred and Fifty Thousand Pounds)}, by
the creation of . :

465,000 (Four Hundred and Sixty-Five Thousand)
D shares of 5/- (Five Shillings) each, ranking in
- all respects pari passu with the existing shares
as from the respective dates of issue thereof,

and

335,000 (Three Hundred and Thirty-Five Thousand)
"A" shares of 5/- (Five Shillings) each, to
which the following rights, privileges and
conditions shall attach:

(a) The "A" shares shall rank pari passu in all
respects with the other shares in the
capital of the Company, as from the
respective dates of issue thereof, save
only that the "A" shares shall not be
entitled to participate in any dividend,
irrespective of the date of declaration
thereof, which may be declared in respect
of the period ending 31st December, 1957.




changed by the deletion of the letter "A"
and thereafter suchi shares shall become
identical in all respects with the existing
shares in the capital of the Company.

NORTHERN AFRICAN MINING & FINANCE LIMITED
Secretaries

per: D.R. BURTON

REGISTERED 15-3-57
W. WEBER

For Registrar of Companies
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THE COMPANTES ACT, 1926
SPECIAL RESOLUTION
OF

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

Notice of Meeting given to Members: 11th August, 1961.

Passed:

RESOLVED :

(a)

5th September, 1961.

THAT the capital of the Company be reduced from
the sum of R1,100,000, divided into 2,200,000
shares of 50 cents each, all fully paid, to the
sum of R44,000,.divided into 2,200,000 cshares nf.
2 cents zach, £fully paid, and that the

reduction be effected by returning the capital
thereby released (i.e., 48 cents per share} at
such times and in such amounts as the Directors
in their discretion may decide to the memhers
for the time being of the Company (i.e., the
members registered in the Company's share
register at respective dates fixed by the
Directors for the purpose of determining the
persons entitled to payment of the particular
amounts declared by them to be pavable);
provided that no part of the capital so released
shall become claimable by or be vaid to the
members unless and until the Directors resclve
that there are funds in excess of the then wants
of the Company available for distribution and
the Directors declare a specific amount per
share to be due and payable.




et 4 T T TR AT T T T T
hereby aulliorised Lo avwly Lo a compecent Courd
for confirmation of the said reduction and to

take all steps necessary to render it effective,

NORTHERN AFRICAN MINING & FINANCE LIMITED
- Secretaries

per: J.S. HAMMILL

SPESIALE BESLUIT GEREGISTREER
SPECIAL RESOLUTION REGISTERED

OoP

ON 18-10-61

W.K.N. MOUTON

Namens Registrateur van Maatskappye
For Registrar of Companies
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SPECIAL RESOLUTION
(Section 200)
(To be lodged in duplicate)

Registration No. of company
T 6955

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

Date cf notice given to members: 5th February 1974
Date resolution passed : 28th February 1974

Special resolution passed in terms of section 75 of the
Act.

RESOLVED

THAT the authorised capital of the company be
increased from. R44 000 (Forty Four Thousand Rand)
divided intoc 2 200 000 (Two Million Two Hundred
Thousand) shares of 2 (two) cents each to R103 500
(One Hundred'and Three Thousand Five Hundred Rand) bv
the creation of 2 975 (600 (Two Million Nine Hundred
and Seventy Five Thousand) shares of 2 (two) cents
each, ranking in all respects pari massu with the
existing shares as from the respective dates of issue
thereof.

‘AFRICAN FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Secretarles

per:_ G.L. TALDBOT

28th February 1974

SPESIALE BESLUIT GEREGISTREER
SPECIAL RESOLUTION REGISTERED

op
oy 28-2-1974
W. WEBER

nms. Registrateur van Maatskaoppye
for Registrar of Companies




SPECIAL RESOLUTION L RS

(Section 200) ’ . : Revenue
(To be lodged in duplicate) : Stamps
' (Cancelled)

Reg1strat10n No. of company
T 6955

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

Date of notice given to members: 18Lh August 1976,
Date resoluticn passed: 23rd September 1976.
Special resolution passed in terms of section 75 of the Act.

RESOLVED

‘That the authoriscd capital of the company be and it is hereby increased
from R103 500, divided into 3 175 GO0 shares of 2 cents each, to R160 CCO,
divided into 8 000 000 shares of 2 cents each, by the creation of

2 825 000 shares of. 2 cents each, which shares shall, when issued and
credited as lely paid, rank pari passu wich the ex1<C1n° issued shares
of the company.'

ANGLO AMERICAN CORPORATION OF SOUTH AFRICA LIMITED

) ' Secrctaries
S _ - _ per: C.R. BULL
Companies Secretary

23rd September 1976

SPESIALE BESLUILT GEREGISTREER

SPECIAL RESOLUTION REGISTERED

. o 23-9-76

' : . C.J.V. CRAFFERT

nus ., R'CI?ILATXUR VAN WAALSRAIP\E
for REGISTRAR O COMPANI
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 1926,
As Amended

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

Notice of Meeting given to Members: 15th February 1957

Passed: 15th March 1957.

RESOLVED:

THAT the new Articles of Association contained in Document
"A" laid before this Meeting, and for purposes of
identification signed by the Chairman thereof, be and they
are hereby adopted as the Articles of Association of this
Company to the exclusion of and in substitution for all
the existing Articles of Association thereof.

NORTHERN AFRICAN MINING & FINANCE LIMITED
Secretaries

~

per: D.R. BURTON

Registered 15.3.57
W. WEBER

For Registrar of
Companies
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PRETOR

NELTLOF commanish

i I certify that this document is a true

5 copy of the Articles of Assoclatlon

| laid before the meeting of shareheolders

' . held on the 15th ilarch 1957 and adopted
by special resolution of the shareholders.

Chalr;an.

IHE _COMPANIES AST. 1926

(As Amended)

ARTICLES __ -OF ASSOCTATION

of

¥ .

THE AFRTKANDER TEASE J,IMITED,

P

© 0 I&BIE M.

1. The rezulations contained in Table "A" in the

First Schedule to the Companies Act 1926 shall not
apply to the Company, )

? - TNTERPRETATION.

2. In the interpretation of these presentsy; and

unless contrary to the context, words signifying the

singular number shall include the plural and vice

versa, and words importing parsons shall include

companies ~
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companies and corporations and words signifying the

masculine shall include the feminine and words defined

in the Act or in the Statutes shall have the meaning

there assigned to them, and the following words and

Expressions shall have the following meanings, unless

excluded by the subject or the context namely -

(a)

(b)

(c)

(a)
(e)

’(f)

(g)

"CAPITAL", "SHARES' and "“DEBENTURES" mean
respectively the capital, shares and
debentures from time to time of the Company,

" Shares" include stock and "debentures"

‘include debenture stock,

"COMPANY" when used with reference to the
Company means THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED
and when used generally includes a
corporation,

"DIRECTORS" means the Directors for the
time being of the Company and the Alternate
Directors appointed by them, or as the case
may be, the Directors assembled at a Board,
"DIVIDEND" includes a bonus,

"FOREIGN COUNTRY" shall have the meaning :
attached thereto by the Statutes.

"GAZETTE" means the Government Gazette of
the Union of South Africa,

WGENERAL MEETINGY means according to the
context an ordinary general meeting or an
extraordinary general meeting of the
Coﬁpany duly constituted and any adjournment

thereof,

(h) -




(h)

(1)

&)

(k)

(1)

(m)

-3 -

"LOCAL COMMITTEZEE" wmeans those persons duly

appointed as such in terms of the provisions

_‘of Article 124 of these presents to act for

the Company in such foreign country or
countries for which they are so appointed,
“MEMBERS" means the registered holders of
shares or stock in the Company,

WTHE OFFICE" means the. registered office

for the time being of the Company.

“ORDINARY MEETIN@' and "EXTRAORDINARY
MEETING' mean respectively-an ordinary
general meeting and an extraordinary
general meeting of the Company as defined
in Article 65 of these presents, duly
called and constituted or any adjournment
thereof,

"POWER OF ATTORIEY" shall mean the original

or a notarially certified copy thereof.

MPROXY" means a person duly appointed in

. accordance with the provisions of these

presents to repfesent a member at any
meeting or any adjoufnment thereof,.and
WProxy form“ méans the w;itten instrument
appointing a person or persons to represent
2 member at any specified meeting or any

ad journment thereof in the form provided

for in pursuance of Article 86 of these

presents.

(n) -




- -

(n) "“THESE PRESENTS" means the Articles of
Association of the Company from time to
time in forcer

(o) "“THE REGISTER" means the register of the
members of the Company kept at the
registered office of the Company, or at
the office of the Transfer Secretary,

(p) "SECRETARY" means the person or persons

acting as the Secretary or Secretaries of

the Company for the time being,

(q) '"“SHARE WARRAL " means‘a warrant issued in
terms of the Statutes and of Article 47
of these présentstentitling the bearer
thereof to the shares or stock éf the
Company therein»specified.

(r). "SIGN' and "SIGNATURE" include respectively
lithography, printing and names impressed
with an india-rubber or other kind of -stamp,

M ' ' or by a mechanical process,

rv) | (s) "SPECIAL RESOLUTIOI" shall have the meaning

I attached thereto by the Statutes.

(t) U"THE STATUTES" means the Companies Act, 1926
(as amended) ond any and -every other
Ordinance or Act from time to time in force
concerning joint stock companies and
necessarily affecting the Company,

(u) "“TRANSFER SECRETARY" shall mean the person
or persons for the time beins apﬁointed to:
act as Transfer Secretary or Transfer
Secretaries of the Cowmpany,

(v) -
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(v) "WRITING" includes printing, typewriting
or any mechanical process or partly one
and partly the other,
Subject as'aforesaid, any words defined in the Statutes
,shall, if not inconsistent with the subject or context,

pear the same meaning in these presents,
FINANC TAL,

3. The Company shall not give, whether direétly or
indirectly, and whether by heans of a loan, guarantee,
the érovisién df security or otherwise any financial
assistance for the purpose of or in conhectién with a
purchase»or subscription made or to be made by any
person of or for any shares in the Company or in aﬁyb
coﬁpany td.which it 1s subsidiary, nor shall the Ccompany
make a loan for any purpose whatever on the security of
1ts shares or of the shares of any company tb_which it
is subéidiary, and no part of the funds of a company
shall be employed in loans to any company to which it is
a subsidiary, uniess all its shares are held by that
company or by a subsidlary or nominee of that companyw
or unless all its members consent 'to the'loaﬁ,'but
nothing in this Article shall prohibit transactions

permitted by the Statutes.
SHARES,

4, Sheres shall, whether in the initial or in any
increased capital, be 1ssued to such person or persons

and on such terms and conditions and with such rights

and -~
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and privileges and conditions attached thereto as the

Company in general mecting may determinej provided

that the Company may by resolution direct that the shares

shall, subject to the provisions of the Statutes, be
issued by the Directors to such person or persons on
;uch terms and conditions and with such rights and
privileges attached thereto as the Directors may deter-

mine,

5. Subject to the provisions of fhe Statutes, any
preference share may with the sanction of a special
resolution be issued on the terms tnat it is, or at the
option of the Company is to be liable to be, redeémed,
and the terms and manner of redemption of the said
redeemable_preferenCe shares shall be fixed by the said
special resolution by way of an addition to these

presents.

6. The Company may, before tﬁe issue of any new
shares, determine that the samec or any of them shall be
offered in the first instance either at par or at a
premium to all the‘members in proportion to the amount,
of the cabital held by them, or makec any other provision

as to the issuc and allotment of the nnew shares.

7. As regards all allotments of shares from time
to timc made, the Directors shall comply with the

Statutes.,

8. Subject to the provisions of the Statutes, the

Company may at any time pay a commission to any person

for -

| PR SV
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for subscribing or agrceing to subseribe (whether
absolutely or conditionally) for any shares in the
Company, or procuring or agreceing to procure sub-
scriptions (whether absolute or conditional) for any
. shares in the Company, and any such commission may be
paid or agreed to bc paid out of capital or out of
profits, whcther current or standing to reserve or
carried forwafd, or out of both capital and profits,
but so that the commission shall not cxceed ten per
centum (10%) on the shares in each case sﬁbscribed or
to be subscribed, and the statutory conditions and
requirements shall be observed and complied with in
respect thereof, Any such commission shall be cal-
culated on the price at which the shares are issued,
and may be satisfied in whole or in part in fully
paid-up shares in the Company, provided that no such
commission nor any portion thereof shall Be_paid in
shares without the sanction of the_Company in general

meeting first having been obtained,

9. If any shares of the Company shall be issued
for the purpose of raising money to defray the expenéés
of the constructionvof any works or buildings or the
provision of any plant which cannot“be made profitable
for a lengthened period, the Company may pay intcrest
at a rate not exceeding six per centum (6%), or such
lower rate as méy for the time being be prescribed by
the Minister, as defined in the Statutes, on so much
of that share capital as is for the time being paid up

for the period, and subject to the conditions and

restrictions -




y
e

restrictions specified in the Statutes, and may charge
+he same to capital as part of the cost of construction

of the works or buildings or the provision of thé plant.

10, In the case of any share registered in the names

of two or more persons as joint holders, the person first

named in the Register shall, save as may otherwise be

vrovided in these presents, be the only person recognised
by the Company as having any title to such share and to
the certificate therefor, ' |

Upon the death, insolvency or placing under
curatorship b& reason of insanity or prodigality of any
Joint holder of any share, the sole remainihg joint
holder or the first named of two or more remaining joint
holders, as the case may be, shall be the only person
recognised by the Company as naving any title to such
share., HNothing herein contained shall relcase the
estate of a deéeased; insolvent, insane or prodigal
joint holder from_anylliability'in respect of any

shares -jointly held by him,

11, HNo person shall be recognised by the Company
as holding any share upon any ﬁrust, and no notice
of any trust expressed or implied or constructive
shill be entered in the Register or”be receivable by
the Company, and the Company shall not, except only
as otherwise provided by these presents or by the
Stotutes or by any order of a Court of compctent
Jurisdiction, be bound by or compelled in any vay to

recognise any equitable, contingent, future, partial

'O representative interest in any share or any right

In or in respect of any share, other than an absolute

right -~




THE COMPANIES ACT, 1926,
As Amended

SPECIAL RESOLUTION
OF
THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

Notice of Meeting given to Members: 31st August, 1971.

Passed: 22nd September} 1971.

RESOLVED:

THAT the articles of association of the company be
and they are hereby altered and amended as set out
hereunder:- :

{i) Article No. 12:

Delete the present article No. 12 and substitute
in placé thereor the following new articie No.
12—

"12 The certificate of title to a share-

(a) shall be issued under the authority of the
directors {(or of a committee of directors
- or. local board or committee when authorised
~ by the directors) in such manner and form
as the directors prescribe;

{(b) may be under the seal of the company;

~

(c) shall
(i) bear the signatures of-

{A) one (or where no seal is used,
two) director and

(B) the secretary or transfer
secretary
or

(ii) Dbear the signatures of-

(A) one (or where no seal is used,
two) member of a local board or
committee
and

(B) the local secretary or the local
transfer secretary."




The following additioral new article Nao_ 32 /a)
to be insesrted after article No. 12-
"12(A) The directors may determine either

generally or in any particular case
that any signature required in terms
of article 12 may be affixed by such
mechanical means as is specified. in
that resolution, provided that every
certificate, which it is determined
shall be signed in that manner, has
first been approved in writing for
signing by the auditors, internal orx
transfer auditors, transfer secretaries
or barnkers of the ccmpany or by the
-internal or transfer auditors of any
company which is the secretary,
transfer secretary or registrar of the
company.”

{(iii) Article No. 127:

Delete the present article No. 127 and substitute
in place thereof . the following new article No.
127- ‘ '

"127 (a) The company may be provided with .
a seal on which its name shall be
.engraved in legible characters.

{b) The company may exercise the powers
(which shall be vested in the
directors) given by the Statutes with
respect to the use of seals in foreign
B! ©  countries.

= (cl] If the company has a seal, then that
seal shall not be affixed to any
instrument except by the authority of
a resolution-

(i) of the direectors,

or

(ii) of a committee of directors,
or

(iii) in the case of an official
seal in a foreign country,
of a local board or
committee acting under
authority delegated to it by

‘ the directors.




(1) one director and the
' secretary,
or
(ii) such other persons as the
directors may appoint for
the purpose,
or
(iii) one member of a local
board or committee and the
secretary of the local board
or committee, or such other
persons as the local board
or_ committee may appoint for
that purpose,

shall sign every instrument to
which the seal -of the company is
affixed.” :

AFRICAN FINANCE CORFORATICN LIMITED
. Secretariecs

per: G.L. TALBOT

SPESIALE BESLUIT GEREGISTREER
SPECIAL RESOLUTION REGISTERED

3 8§ 21-10-1971
) W. WEBER

Namens Registrateur van Maatskappye
For Registrar of Companies
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riciat to th2 entirety thereof in the registered holder
* such other rights in case of transmission thereof

e« are hereinafter mentioned,

[t

CERTIFICATES.
s, Dortide 1R % 128 = oedtd 22T Sl Us,

15, %he eertificates of title to shares and (¢ .. s

2~ 4
zsjgc o

the Directors may rom time to time prescribe; and shall
bear the Signatures Of two Directors and 6f the Secretary
or of two members of a cal Committed and of the Local
Secretary, or a}ternativel shall e under the Seal of
the Company and shall bear t;c/g;;nature of one

Director and of the Secretafy, r of one member of the
Local Commlttee and ol,tﬁe Local Secretary. All such
signatures shall be Autographic unle the Directqrs

hy resolution s il determine that the signatures of

;i} Directors %/pé;zjlv or in any particular case or cases
shall be gffixed by mechanical means to such c {t;flcates

e T as the Anternal or external auditors or transfer apditors

kXers of the Company shall prior thereto in wriid

hWiive approved for signing in that manner by the Company.

13. Each member shall be entitled, subject to
articles 10 and 14 of these presents, to one certificate
for all the shares registered in his name, or to
severel certificates, each for a part of such shares.
‘rovided that in the case of a share held jointly by

several persons the Company shall not be bound to issue

more -




ey et e

more than one certificate therefor and delivery of a
cortificate for a share to oﬁe of several jJjoint

- _ : holders shall be sufficient delivery to all, Every
certificate of shares shall specify the number of sharcs
~ ¢ in respect of which it is issued, and the nominal value
.+ per share, and if the shares of the class concerned are
i numbcered then also the distinctive’numbers of the

shares in respoct of which it is issued, but if the

Y

shares of any class are not numbercd the relative share

certificates shall each be distinguishcd.by its appro-

Y
A oA pwnns

pfiate number and by such endorscment as is required
under the Statutes., Every member shall be entitled to
one certificate of shares gratis, but for every sub-
sequent certificate issued other than a belance
certificatc,,the‘Direcfors shall be at liberty except

in the Union of South Africa to make such charge as

. i o . - . .
T :  they mey from time to time see it not exceeding onc

shilling per cecrtificate,

1%, The Directors may makc it a condition to the

issue of any partly paid shares that the member in

IR

- - ’ 3 whosc namc they are rcgistered shall not be entitled
to receive any certificate with respect to such shares
whilst partly peid, and that such,shares shall not be

transferable until they are fully paid up.

195, If any certificatc be worn out or defaced then
upon production thercof to the Compeny the samc may
be cencelled and 2 new certificate in licu thereof be
issued, and if any ccrtificate be lost or destroyed
then upon proof #thorcof to the satisfeoction of the

Dircctors, -




Lo N R

Lirectors, and, on such indemnity being given and
cfter such advertiscment (if =ny) of the loss or
destruction @s the Dircctors doom adequate at the
exovense of the party claiming the new ce:tificate, a
nov certificato in lieu thereof meay be given to the
porty entitled to such lost or destroyed certificate,
In casc of 1loss or destruction the member to whom the
new certificate is given shall repay to the Company
21l expenses incidentel te the investigation by the
Company of the evidence of such destruction or loss

and to . such indemnity.

16, The Directors shall be at liberty except in
the Union of South Africa to mazke such charge, not
cxceeding one shilling, as they may from time to time
sce fit for every certificate issued under the last
preccding Article; together with any stamp duty payable

on such cecrtificate,
CALLS,

17, The Directors may from time to time make such
calls as they may think fit upon the members in rgspect
of'allzmoneys unpaid upon the sheres held by them
respectively which have not beon made payable at fixed
times by the conditions of allotment thereof, ond cech
newber shall pay the amount of ovory call so made on
him to the persons and at the times and placcs
appointed by the Dircctofs. A call may be mudc‘

vroyable by instalments.

18, A c2ll shall be deemad to have been made at the
time when the resolution of the Dircctors cuthorising

such ~
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such ccll was passed, and shell be payable at such timc
«nd in such manncr as the Dircctors may decide upon or

aeroe to.

e

19, Twenty-five (29) days' notice at lecast of any call

shell be given spe ying the time and placc of payment
and $0 whom such call shall be paid, provided, however,
that if notice to mombers on the branch or other

register kept in London is sent fronm the London office

of the Company, then fourteen (14) days! notice at
least of any cell shell be given to all mombors. B=fore
the time of payment the Dlrcctows may, by notice in
writing to the members or by advertisement, revoke the

call or extend the time of paymcnt,

20, If the sum payeble in rospeet of eny cell or
instalment  which, by the teras of the issue of a
share becomes payable at o llxed time, 1s not paid on
or beforc the day appointed for payment thercof, the
rogistered holder for the time being of the shores in

respect cf which the call shall have been made, or
instalment shall be due, shall pay intercst there-

on at the rate of ten per centun (1G%) per annum, or

ot such less rate as the Dircctors mey determine,

ron the day appointed for the paynent thercqf to

the date of cctual payyuents  but the Dircctors nay,

IS

when they think fit, reimit altogather or in part any

reerest under this Article.

h
@]
o1
o
3

s5un becoming poyaeblce

21, Thc Dircctors nay moke arrangenents, on the
Issuc of shares, for o differcncc botween classes
of sharcholders in thc crounts and timcs of roynent

of calls on their sheres,
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22. The joint holders of a sherc shall be severally
as well as jointly liable for the peyment of all instal-

ments and calls due in rospect of such shares,

23, The Directors may, if they think fit, receive

from any menmber willing to advance the same 2ll or any

*part of the money due upon the shares held by hin

beyoq@ the sum actually called for, and upon the
moneys so paid in aavance, or as much thereof as from
time to time excceds the amount of the call then mede
upon thé shares in respect of vhich such advence has
been nade, fhe Company may pay interest at such rate
as the menmber peying such sum in éd&ance eand the
Directors agrce upon; if the whole anount unpaid on
any sharcs be paid, the.Company snall issue those

shares as fully paid up.

2k, On the triallor hearing of any action for the
recovery of any money due for any call, it shall be
sufficient to prove that the name of the member sued
is entercd in the register as the holder, or onc of
the holders, of the shares in respcct of which such
debt accrueds that the resoluticn meking the call is

duly recorded in the Minutc Book of the Company or of

‘the proccedings of the Directors; and that notice of

such call was duly given to the member sued in
pursuance of these presents: and it shall not be
nceessary to prove the eppointuent of the Directors
who made such call, nor any other natters whatsocver,
but the proof of the nmatters aforesaid shall be
conclusive evidence of the debt.

FORFEITURE -
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FORFEITUPE AMD T.TEN.

25, If any ncmber fails to pay any call or instel-
ment on or before the day apnointed fof the paynent’
of the samey the Dircctors may at any time thereafter,
during such time as the call or instclment remains
unpaid, scrve & notice on such member requiring him
to ‘pay the samc, together with interest that may
have accrued and all expenses Tthat may have bcen
incurred by the Company by reason of such non-

raynent.,

26, The notice shall namc alday (not being less
than fourtgen (1%) days from the date of the notice)
and a place or places on and at which such call or
instalment and such.interest'ana ¢Xpenses as afore~
said arc to be paid, The notice shall also state
that, in the cvent of non-payment on of before the day
and at the placc appointed, the shares in regpect of
which the call was madie or instalment is.payable ﬁill

be lieble to be forfeited.

27, If the requircrments of any notice as

aforesaid are not complisd with, any shares in

respect of which such notice has been given may at
any time thereafter; hefore payment of all calls

or instalments, interest and expenscs due in

respect thereof, be forfeited by a resolution of

the Directors to that cffect. Such forfeiture

shall include o011 diwvidends declared in rcspect

of the forfeited sharcs and not actually paid before

the Terfeiture.

28, -
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28, When any share shall havc been so forfeited
noetice of the resolution shall be given to the member
in vhose name it stood prior to the forfeiture, and
an entry of the forfeiture, with the date thereof,
shall fofthwith be made in the register, and the
member shall be bound to deliver and shall forthwith
deliver to the Company the certificate, or certifi-
cates, held by hinm for the share or shares so

forfeited.

29. Any shares so forfeited shall be deemed to
be the property of the Company,'and the Directors
may sell, re-allot or otherwise dispose of the same

in such manner as they think fit.

30, The Directors may at ;ny time before any

i shares so forfeited shall have been sold, re-
allotfed or otherwise disposed of annul the for-
feiture thereof upon such conditions as they think

fit,

31, Any member whoée_shares have been forfeited
shall, notwithstaﬁding, be liable to pay and shall
forthwith pay to the Company all calls, instalments,
interest and expenses owing upon or in respect of
such shares at the time of forfeiture; together with
interest thereon from the time of forfeiture until
payment at the rate of ten per centum (10%) per
annum, and the Directors may cnforce the payment
of such moneys or any part thercof if they thini

fit but shall not be under any obligation so to do,
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32. The Company shall have & first and paramount
lien upon 211 the shares (not being fully paid up
shares) registered in the name of each member
(whether solely or jointly with others) for his
debts, liahilities and engagements solely or jointly
with any other person to or with the Company in
rqspect of such shares, whether the period for the
payment, fulfilment or discharge thereof shall have
actually arrived or not; and such lien shall extend
to all dividends from time to time declared in
respect of such shares. Unless otherwise agreed,
the registration of a transfer'of shares shall
operate as a waiver of the Company's lien (if any)

upon such shares.

. 33. For the pﬁrpose.of enforcing such lien, the
‘Directors may sell all or any of the shares subject
thereto in such manner as-they think fit, but no
sale shall be made until such period as aforesaid
shall have arrived and until notice in writing of
the intention to sell shall have been served on such
neriber, his executors or administrators, and default
shall have been made by him or them in the payment,
Tulfilment or discharge of such debts, liabilities
or engagements for seven (7) days after service of

sucir notice.

3%. The net procceds of any such sale shall

te applied in or towards satisfaction of the debts,

liabilities or engagements und the residue (if any)

oy

aid to such member, his executors, admiristrators

- .
or assigns,
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+inc being in force relating to stamp duty or duty
unon the estates of deceased persons, and %o any
othar statutory restrictions\on transfer, shares
«+21l be transferable subject to the provisions

of these presents.

38, The instrument of transfer of any share
shall be signed by the transferor and the trans-
fc;ce, and the transferor shall be deemed to remain
+the holder of such share until the name of the

syansferee is entered in the register in respect X

: thereof. The Directors may, however, in their
cdiscretion, dispense with the signature of the

transferee in such cases as they may deenm fit,

39. The instrument of transfer of any share
shall be in writing in the usual common form, or
in such form and signed in such manner as the

Directors shall from time to time detcrmine.

40, The Directors may, in the case of shares
not fully paid up, deciine to register any trans-
é fer thereof if the Company has a lien thereon or
if the transfer is to a tranéferee of whom they
do not approve, and they may also decline to register
any transfer to a minor or to a person of unéound

nind of ahy shares whether fully paid up or not.

41, BEvery instrument of transfer shall be left
fer office of the Company at which iv

resented for registration accompanied by the

certificate of the shares to be transferred and/or

sieh other evidence cs the Company may require

Lo wrove the title of the transferor or his

right ~
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right to transfer the shares. 411 authoritics to sign
transfer deeds granted by membors for the purpose of -
trensferring shares which may be Jodged, produced

or exhibited with or to the Company a%t any of its
proper offices shally, as between the Company and

the grantor of such authorities, be téken and decemed
to continue and remain in full force and effect, and
the Company may allow the same to be acted upon,
till such time as express notice in writing of the
revocation of the same shall have been given and
lodged at ecach of the Companv's offices at which

the authority was lodged, produced or exhibited,
Bven after the giving and lodging of such notice,
the Company sihall be entitled to give effect to

any instruments signed.under'the authority to

sign and certificd Yy any officer of the Company

as being in order before the ziving and lodging

of such notice, The Company shall not be bound

to allow the exercise of any act or matter by an
agent for a member unless a Guly certified copy

of such agent!s authority.be produced and filed

with the Company.,. The Directors may, on such
production and filing, charge a fee not exceeding
two shillingss and sixpence (2s.6d,) as they

may from time to time determiney provided that

no such fee shall be charged within the Union of

South Africa,

3
“

Lo, £11 instrumonts of transfeor wiiich shall be

rezistered shall be rotained by the Company, but

any -
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any instrument of transfer which the Directors
may decline to register shall (cxcept in the case
f frauvd), on demand, be returned to the person

depocsiting the sane,

ﬂ3. The Directors shall be at liberty except
in the Union of South Africa to charge any fee,
not exceeding two shillings and sixpence (2s.6d,)
for every one hundred (100) shares or part thereof,
on the transfer of shares as they may from time to
time deem fit, and may require such fece to be paid

before the registration of transfer,

44, The transfer books ané register of members
may, upon notice being given by advertisement in
the Gazette and & newspaper circulating in the
district in which the office of the Company is
situate, and, in the case of any branch register
in the manner required by the Statutes, be closed
during such time as the Directors think fit, not
exceeding in the whole sixty (60) days in each

year,

45, The execulor or administrator of a
deceased member or the trustee of an insolvent
member and the curator of any'insanc or prodigal
morber or any person duly appointed by competent
authority to represent or zet for any member shall,

subject to the provisions of Article 10 of thesc
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presents regarding joint holders, be the only
parson recognised by the Company as having any
title to any share registered in the name of such

member,

46, Subject to any laws for the time being in
force relating to stamp duty or duty upon deceased
estates, any person recognised in terms of Article

10 or of the preceding Article 15 of thesc presents

as having any title to any share and also the legal
gvardian of any minor member and any husband
obtaining title to any share by reason of his
marriage to a female member, and any person who
obtains title to any share by operation of law in
any other manner, may upon producing such evidence
as. to the capacity in which he claims to act under
this Article or as to his title, as the Directors
think sufficlent, and subject to the provisions as
to transfer hereinbefore contained, transfer such
share to himself or to any other person., This

t ; Article is hercinafter referred to as “the

Transmission Article",

HARE WARRAUTS.

L7, Subject to the provisions of the Statutes
and of any laws or statutory rcgulation or the
legitimate requirements of iny statutory body in
force from time to time relating thereto, the 4
Company, and accordingly the Diroectors, and if so
“uthorised a Local Committee, may in their discretion

issue -~
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jssue warrants (hereinafter called share warrants)
gtating that the bearer 1s ontitled to the shares there~
in specified, and may provide by coupone or otherwise for
the payment of future dividends on the shares included
4+n such share warrants, Notwithstanding the provisions of
this Article the Compény is prohibited from issuing share
.warrants unless and until its objects are altered to

permit the issue thereof,

48, A share warrant shall entitle the bearer to the

shares therein specified, and such shares shall be trans-

fcrable by the delivery of the share warrant and the pro-
visions of these presents in respect of transfer and

transmission of shares shall not apply thereto,

49, The Directors may determine and from time to time
vary the form, language and condifions upon which share
warrants shall be issued, and upon which a new share
varrant or coupon shall be issued in the place of one
defaced or destroyed, and upon which the bearer shall
be entitled if at all to attend and vote at general
meetings and to exercise any of the other privileges of
& member, and upon vhich a share warrant may be surrender-
ed and the name of the holder thereof entered in the
Register of Members in respect of the shares therein
Specified, No new share warrant shall be i1ssued in
Place of one lost unless its destruction is proved to

the satisfaction of the Directors,

50, The shares specified in a share warrant
*hall not serve as a qualification for being a
Sirector of the Company. Notwithstanding anything

to -~




to the contrary in any conditions applicable to any
share warrant the bearer of a share warrant shall
bo subject to the conditions for the time being and
from time to time in force whether made before or

+ after the issue thereof.

" CONVERSION OF SHARES INTO S™QCK.

. " 51, The Compeny may by spécial resolution convert

any pald-up shares into stock, and may re-convert any
stock into paid-up shares of any denomination, and
ﬁay by such a resolution provide fhat any shares
.-shall, when they arc issued and fully paid-up, be
automaticelly converted into stock,
_ 52. When any sheares have béen converted into
stock, the several holdérs of such stock may transfer
their respective interests therein, or any'pért of
such interests, in such manner as the Company in
general meeting shall directy but in default of any
such direction then in the same manner, and subject
to the same regulations, as and subject to which
any paid-up sheres may be transferrcd, or as near
therete as circumstances will pernit. But the
Directors may from time to time,if they think fit,
f1x the minimun amount of stock transferable,
which shall not excced the nominal amownt of the
shnres from which the stoelk ardse, and direct that

fractions of such mininum shall not be dealt with,

Fe

vut with power, nevertheless, at their discretion,

Y0 waive such rules in any particular cascs,

53. -
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53. The stock shall confer on the holders
respectively the same privileges and advantages
as regards participation in profits and voting at
neetings of the Company, and for other purposes,
s would have been conferred by s.ares_of equal
cmount, but so that none of such privileges or
adv;ntages, except the participation in the
profits of the Company, shall be conferred by such

aliquot part of stock as would not, if existing in

shares, have conferred such privileges and
advantages and save as aforesaid all the provisions
herein contained shall, so far as circumstances
will gdmit, apprly to stock as well . as to shareé.

o such conversion shall affocf or prejudice any

nreference or other specia’ privilege.

5%, - Such of the regulations of the Company
(other than those relating to share warrants) as
are applicable to paid-up shares shall apply to

stock,

' INCREASE AND REDUCTION OF CAPITAL,

55. The Company in general mecting may from
tine to time by special resolution increase the
“2pltal of the Company by the creation of new

shrres of such amounts as mey be deemed expedient,

Ia o - .
5¢. (1) The Compony nmay from time to time
by special resoclution rcduce its

share capital and any sharc premium

accownt -~
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account in any way, and in particular,
without prejudice to the gencrality of
the power hercby confcrred, may
extinguish or reduce the 1iability on
any of its share capital not paid up,
ory either with or without extinguish-
N ing or reducing liability on any of

its shares,y cancel any paid~up share

v _ capital which is lost, or unrepresented

by available assets, ory either with or
without extingﬁishing or reducing the
liabilityion any of its shares, pay
off any paid-up share capital which is
in excess of the wants of the Company.
(2) The Company mnay élso by épecial»
resolution cancel shares which, at the
- L date of the passing of the resolution
in that behalf, have not been taken or
agreed to be taken by any person, ahd
diminish tﬁe amount of its share
capital by the amount of the shares

so0 cancelled,

ALTERETIONS OF CAPITAT,

57. The Conmpany may alter the conditions of
its Memorandum of Association by special resolu-
tion so as:-

(a) To consolidate and divide 2ll or any
part of its share capital into shares
of larger amount than its cxisting

shares; or

(b) -




(b) To divide its share capital or any part
thereof into shares of smaller amount
than is fixed by its Memorandum of
Asgociation by sub-division of its
existing sheres or any of them, subject
nevertheless to the provisions of the
Statutes, and so that, as between the
resulting shares, one or more of such
shares may by the resolution by which
sucn sub-Givision is effected be given
any preférence or advantage as regards
dividend, capital, voting or other-
wlse over the others or any other of

such shares,

(¢) To vary the rights attached to any shares

not yet issued.

HODIFY I RIGHTS,

58, If at any time the capitzl by reason of the

i{ssue of preference shares or otheruise is divided

-~

nto different clacses of shares, all or any of the
Tights, privileges or conditions attached to any

clans of shares 2y, subjzet to the provisions of
"% Statutes, be modified in any way or abrogated:
(a) Zither with the consent in writing of

the holders of at lcast three-fourths

f the nominal amoutnt of the issued

@]

that class, or

(h) -




COMPANIﬁS ACT, 1973

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

Registration No. of company
T 6955

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITYED

" Datc of notice given to members: 18th August 1976
~Date resolution passed : 23rd Scptember 1976

RESOLVED

2. "That the amount that the directors are entitled to raise,
borrow or secure for the purpose of the company in terwms
of Article 59 of the Articles of Association of the company

is increased from £330 0G0 (Rl 100 000) to RS 000 000
(five million rand)'".

- ANGLO AMERICAN CORPORATION OF SOUTH AFRICA LIMITED

Secrctaries
per: C.R. BULL

Companies Secretary

23rd Scptowmber 1976
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(b) ¥ith the sanction of a special resdlu-
tion passed at a separate gencral
meeting of the holders of the shares of
that class. To every such separate
general mectine all the provisions of
these prescents relating to general
meetings of the Company shall mutétis
moutandlis apply except that the guorum
shall be two persons holding or

"representing by proxy one-half of the
nominal amount of the issued shéres’or
that class, but if at any adjourned
meeting such qudrum is not present the -
members present shall form a quorum,

'This Article is not by implication to curtail the

povwer of modification whigh the Company would have

if the Article werc omitted.

.

BORROWING POWERS.

59. The Directors may from time to time at their
discretiqn borrow or raise or secure the payment of
any_sum or sums of mohey for the purposes of the
Company, but so that the aggregate amount at any time
owing by the Company and its subsidiary companies
(exclusive of inter-company berrowing) shall not,
except with the consent by ordinary resoclution of
the Company in gencral mccting, exceed the sum of

- . - IR fey ) ;P 1e)
€5 ooo 000 g0 (6,«2 il pawd ),

possd 23/5/76

No ~
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tio lender or other person dealing with the Company
‘ shall bc concerned to scc or cnguire whéther these
1imits are observed, Thé Company may by ordinary
resolution in general meeting authorisc the Directors

to borrow, raise or seccurc any sum or sums of money

without limitation for thce purposes of the Company.

60, The Directors may raise or sccure the pay-
nent or repayment of suchAmoncys in such manner and

upon such terms and conditions in 211 respects as

they think fit, and in particular by mortgage bond
or by the icsue of Acbenturces or dchenture stock of
the‘Company chairged upon all or any part of the
property of the Company (both present and future)

including its uncalled capital for the time being,

i e A 61. Dobentures, debenture stock znd cother

sceurities may bo made Tssigneble free fron any

See v s

cquit;es betuwcen the Company and the person to vhenm

the same may be issued.

62. Any dcbenturcs, dcbenture stock, bonds or
other securitics noy be issued at par or at a
discount or at a premium, and with any special
privileges as to rademption, surrcnder and drawings,
Provided that no speecicl privileges os to allcti-
rnent of sharcs or stock, attending and voting at
feneral mectings, appointment of directors eor other-
vise shall be given save with the sanction of the

- Conpany in general mccting.

63. -
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63. The Dircctors shall czuse a proper register
to be Xept in accordence with the provisions of the
Statutes of all mortgages and charges specifically
affecting the propzrity of the Company, and they
shall cause tc be entered in such register in respect
of each mortgare or charge a short descrintion of
the propzrty mortgagzed or charged, the amount of
charge created, thc name of the mbrtgagee.or person
entitled to such charge and such further particulars

as the vprovisions of the Statutes reguire,

GENERAL MERTINGS,

6. Seve as is provided for in the Statutes, an
annual general neeting shall-bo'held not later than
six months after the end of cach financial year of
thé Company, and not more than fifteen months shall
clapse between the date of onc annual gensral meeting
of the Ccmpany and that of the next. fhe annual
feneral meetins of the Conmpany shall be held at such
rlace and at such time as the Directors may from time

to time determine,

65, Tho abovementioned annual general mectings
"1l be called "ordinary mectings" and all other
“ootings of the Company shall be called "extra-

“iinary meetingst,

¢é. The Dircctors nay, whonecver they think fit,
¢ an extroordinary meeting, and tha Dircetors
st Torthwith srocooc to convene an extraordinary
Sine if and whon recuired so to do in accordance

<

LY. - - . ~ K v 4. . -
* e provigions of tho Statutes,
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67. Twenty-one days! notice at the lcast shall
be given of all general mectings, providcd, however,
that all notices shall be simultancously despatched,
in respect of those members whose registered
addresses are in the United Kingdom from the Company's
office in the United Kingdom, and in respect of those
nenbers whose registered asddresses are in the Union
of South Africa from the registered office, Pro-

vided further that if through inadvertence or

circumstances beyond the control of the Company any
notices required to be so despatched are not sent
simultaneously 1t shall not invalidate any business

transacted at any meeting called by such notice,

In all cases wherc propozals other than of a purely
routine nature are tb be considcred at zeneral
neetings there shall bz despatched. at the same

time as the notices to registercd members instru-

. | : ments of proxy.

68. The notice shall be given in manner here-

L inafter provided to such persons as are entitled

v under these presents to such notice from the
vompany and to the Secretary of the Johannesburg
Stock Exchange at the same tine as notices are sent

ty those so entitled thereto.

s . - 3

¢9. In every noticc cclling a general neoting
1 the Company, and upon the faoce of every proxy
- issued at the cxpeonse of the Comnany, there

funll appear with reasonable npromincence 2 statement
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that a member entitled to attend and vote thercat is
entitled to appoint one or more persons as his proxy
to attend, speak and vote in his stead and that a

proxy need not be a member of the Company.

70. The accidental omission to give any such

notice to any of the members or the non-receipt of

~

such notice by any member shall not invalidate any

" resolution passed at any such meeting.

PROCEEDINGS AT GEWZRAL MEETINGS,

71, The business of an ordinary wmceting shall
be to receive and consider the profit and loss
account or income and expenditure account, the
balance sheety the reports of-the Directors and»of'
the Auditors, to elect Directoré, Avditors and
other officers in the place of those retiring by
rotation or otherwise, to declare or sanction
dividends, to fix the remﬁn§fation of the Auditors,
and to transact any other business which under
these presents ought to be transacted at an
ordinary meeting and any business which is brought
under consideration by the report of the Directors
laid before such meeting. Unless due notice there-
of has been given no other‘business shall be
transacted at an ordinary meeting and only such
tusiness of which due notice has been given shall

be transacted at an oxtraordinary meeting.

2, Three members porscnally proscent and

entitled to vote shall be a guorwa for o genern
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meeting, A company being a member of the Company
and present by a represcntative duly appointed in
pursuance of the proviéions of the Statutes shell
be deemed to be a member personally prescnt for

the purpose of this Article.

73, Subject to the provisiocns of Article 75
regarding adjourned nectings; no business shall be

transacted at any general meeting unless the quorum

requisite shall be present.

7%. The Chairman of the Board of Dircctors
shall be entitled to take the chair at every
general meeting, or if there be no chairman or if
at any meeting he shall not be present within ten
minutes after the time appointed for holding such
mceting, or if he shall have notified his incbility
to be present at the meeting, the members personally

present shall choose another Dircctor as chairman;
and if no Director be present, or if all the
Dircctors present decline to take the chair, then
the members personally prescnt shall choose one of

their nurber to be chairman.

75. If within ten (10) minutes from the time
aovointed for the meeting a quorun is not present,
the mecting, if convened upon a requisition,shall

be dissolved, but in any otlhier case it shall

e
P

nd ad journed to the same day in the next woek
“t the same time and placey or if such place be
not available, to sueh other place as the

Dircctors -
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pirectors may awnpoint, but should such day he u
rublic holiday, then it shall be adjourned %o the
sirst business day next following such public
oliday, at the same time, and il at such adjourned
neeting 2 quorum is not present, those members who
arée present shall be a gquorun and may transact the

putiness for which the meeting was called.

76, Save as is otherwise expressly provided by
the Statutes or by these presents, all guestions,
natters and resolutions arising at or submitted to

P

any general meeting shall be decided by a majority
of votes and shail in the first instance be

decided by a show of hands, In the case of an
cquality of wotes the chairmanlshall both on a show
ol hands and at 2 poll have a casting vote in

addition to the vote or votes to which he may be

cntitled as a member,

77, Subject to the provisions of the Statutes,
ot any general meeting, unless a poll is demanded
(a) by the chairman; or
(b) by not less than five members having
the right to vote at the meeting; or
(¢} by 2 nember or members represcnting
not less than one-tonth of the total
voting rights of 211 the menhers

having the right to vote at the meeting

(@) -
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(@) by a nember or nembers holding shares
in the Cowpany conferring a right to
vote at the meeting, being shares on
which an 2ggregate sum has been paid
up equal to not less than one~tenth
of the total swa paid up on all the

. shares conferring that right;

2 dgclaration by»ﬁhc chairmzn that a resolution has

been carried, or carried by & particular majority,

or'lost, or not carried by z particular majority,

and an entry to that effect in the hook of proceed-

ings of the Company, shall bs conclusive evidence

of the Tact without proof of the number or propcrtion

of the votes recorded in favour or against such

resolution,

78, If a poll is demanded as aforesaid it shall
be taken in such manner and at such place znd time
as the chairman of the nceting dirccts and either
immediately or after aﬁ interval or adjournment (not
cxceeding seven days)., The demand for a poll may be
vithdrawn., Scrutineers shall be elected to count
the votes and to declare the result of the poll,
and their declaration, which shall be announced by
the cheirman of the meeting, shall be deemed to be
the resolution of the meeting at which the poll
was demanded, In case of any disputc as to the
dimission or rejection of = vote, thce chairman of
the meoting shall determine the same, and the
determination of the chairman made in geod Taith

52211 be final and conclusive,
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‘ 79, The ¢hairman of a general meeting may, with
the consent of the meeting, adjourn the same from

: time to time and from place to place, and he shali
ad journ the same if duly required so to do in
accordance with the provisions of the Statutes, but
no business shall be transacted at any adjourned

i meeﬁing other than the business left unfinished at

the meeting from which the adjournment took place,

80. The demand for a poll shall not prevent the
; continuvance of a meeting for the transaction of any
; business other thgn.the question onvwhich a poll
has been demanded. |

81. It shall not be competent to dehand_a poll
uvon the question of the election of a chairman or

of any adjournment.

0 Bremesemi e e v e

; . VOTES Or MEMBERS.

82, Subject to any special terms as to voting
upon which any share may be issued and subject to
the Statutes, every person present and entitled to
vote at any general meeting shall on a show of hands
huve one vote chly, but upon a poll such person
shall have one vote for every share held or
rerresented by him. On a poll taken at any such
“eoting & person entitled to more than one vote
“oed not, if he votes, use all.his votes, or cast

%11 the votes he uces in the same way.

83. -
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83. The persons entitled to attend.and vote at

i < general neetings of the Company shall be:~

(a) The members, subject, however, to the
provisicns of these presents as regards

joint holders of shares;

"~ (b) Bearers of share warrants to the extent,
and in the manner and subject to the

conditions prescribed in the conditions

of issue thereof;

(¢) Persons entitled under the Transmission
Article to transfer shares;

(d) Proxies of the persons referred to in
paragfaphs (a), (b) and (c) above, cduly
appointed in the maﬁner prescribed in

i these presents.

Every such perscn shall also be entitled to speak ét

such meetings and to demand a poll.

P

84, When there are joint registercd holders of any
shares any one of such persons may vote at any meet-
ing in respect of such shares as if he were solely
cntitled thereto; but, if more than one of such
loint holders be present or represented at any meet-
in7y that one of the said persons whose name stands

“irst in the register in respect of such shares or his

]

"TOXy, as the case may be, shall alone be entitled to
vcte in respect thereof, Several executors or
“vinistrators of a deceased member, in whose name

any -
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any shares stand, shall for the purpose of this

Article be deemed joint holders thereof.

85. The appointhent of a proxy shall be made
either by means of a proxy form or by a power of
attorney or‘in the case of a corporation hy a
resokution of the Directors or other governing body

thereof pursuant to the Statutes.

86. Every proxy form whether for a specified
meeting or otherwise shall be in such form as the
Directors shall from time to'time'approve and shall
comply with the proyisions of the Statutes.

87. The instrument Qr'other authority appoint-

.

ing a proxy to attend and vote at any general meet- /

ing or establishing the right of any person to

transfer shares under the Transmission Article

shall be deposited at the office of the Compahy

not less than 24 (twenty-four) hours before the
it i s

time for the holding of the meeting or adjourncd

meeting, as the case may be, at which such proxy

or person proposes to vote, or at such other places

and within such time as the Directors may from time

te time direct, and unless such instrument or

anthority is so deposited such proxy or person

thall not be entitled to attend and vote at the

mreting. No instrument of proxy shall be valid

or the exviration of twelve (12) months from the

tite of its cxeccution unless specifically so stated

on the instruwnment itaeclf.

C
[ste]
-

1
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88. 4 vote given by a proxy in accordance with
C the terms of the instrument appointing him shall be
valid, notwithstanding the previous death of the
principal, or revocation of the authority, or transfer
. of the share in respect of which the vote is given,
unless an intimation in writing of the death,
revocation or transfer shall have been received at

the office of thke Compeny befores the meeting.

- 09, TIlo member shall be entitled to be present,

N

or to vote on any gquestion,; either personally or
by proxy, at any general meeting, or uvpon a poll,

or to be reckoned iIn a quorum, whilst any call or

other sum shall be due and pavable to the Company

in respect of any of the shares of such member,

g D e

90. The number of Directors shall not be less
than four ,and until otherwise determined by the
i Company in general meeting, shall not be more

than seven .

91. The Dircctors shall have power at any
time and from time to time *0o appoint any person

as @& Dircctor, either to fill & casual vacancy, or
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as an addition to the Board, but so that the total
nunber of the Directors shall not at any time exceed
the maximum number fixed, Any person appointed to
£ill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board
shall retain office only until the next following
ordinary general meeting cf the Company and shall

then retire and be eligible for re-election,

92, The qualification of a Director, until

otherwvise deternined by a general méeting, shall be

the hblding of 100 ordinary shares in the capital

of the Company.

- 93, (1) The Directors shall be paid out of the
funds of the Cenpany, by way of remuneration for
their services, at the rate of £750 (Seven Hundred

and Fifty Pounds) per annum each, and the
Chairman shall, in addition to his remuneration as
a Director, be paid a further sum at»the rate of £250 (Two
Hundred and Fifty Pounds) per annum, The
remuncration payable under this sub-article shall
accrue frem day to day and shall be paid quarterly,

(2) 1In zddition to the remuneration to be

paid to the Directors under the preceding sub4artic1e,
there shall in respect of each financial year be paid
out of the funds of the Connany to and divided amongst
the Directors by way of further remuneration,and
subject to the proviso nereinofter mentioned, such
further sum as may, when 2dded to the total amount
paid to all the Direoctors (including tlie Chairman)
wnder the wreceding sub-articlz, be equal to 57 (five
ber contum) of the groass anount declared in dividends
o e mombers in resvect of that Tinsnceial years

provided -
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rrovided always that the total remuneration payable
under this sub-article and the preceding sub-article,
in respect of any one financial year, shall not exceed
the sum of £ 10,000 (Ten Thousand Pounds).

The remuneration payable under this sub~article

shall be divided amengst the perséns who have held
office as Directors during the financial year in
respect of which the remuneration is to be paid pro
rata to the length of time each of them shall have

so held office,

ok, The Directors shall be paid =2ll their

travelling and other expenses pfoperly and necessarily
incurred by them in and about the business of the
Company, and in attending meetings of the Directors

or of committees thereof, and'if any Director shall

be required to perform extra services or to go or to
reside abroad or otherwise shall be specially occupied
about the Company's business, he shall be entitled

to receive a remuneration to be fixed by the Directors
which may be either in addition to or in substitution
for_the remuneration provided for in the last pre-~

ceding Article.

95, The continuing Dircctors may act, notwithstanding
any casual vacancy in their body, so long as there remain
in office not less than the »rescribed minimum number of
Directors duly qualified to actj but if the number
falls below the prescribed minimum, the rgmaining
Cirectors shall not act excaept for the »uropose of

fi1ling such vacancy.

9G, The office of Director shall be vacated:-
(a) Ir he becones insolvent, or assigns his

o~

estate For the benelit of his
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(b)
(e)

(a)

(e)

(£

()

.-.)-(-2 -
creditors or suznends payment or files
a petition for the liquidation of his
affairs, or compounds with his creditors,
If he becomzs of unsouvnd min&,
If he has not duly qualified himzelf
within two (2) months of his appointment,
or if he ceases to hold the required
number of shares to qualify him for
office,
If he is absent from meetings of the
Directors for six consecutive nronths
without lcave of the Directors and 1is
not represented at any such meetings
during such six consecutive months by
an alternate Director, provided that
the Directors shall have power to
grant any Director not resident in
the Union of South Africa leave of
absence for any or an indefinite period,
If he is removed under Article 98 or
Article 101 of these presents;
One month, or, with the permission of
the Directors, earlier, after he has
given notice in writing of his intention
to retire,
If he shall pursuant to the provisions
of the Statutes be disgualified or
ceasc to hold office or be prohibited
from cetinz as Director,

97. -
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e 97. (a) No Director, or intending Director,
shall be disqualified by his office
from contracting with the Company,

either with regard to such office or

2 1 4 ety e

as vendor, purchaser, or otherwise,
nor shall any such contract or any

contract or arrangement entered into

e v g

by or on behalf of the Company, in

which any Director shall be in any way
interested, be or be liable to be avoided,
nor shall any Director so contracting or
being so interested be liable to account

to the Cbmpany for any profit realised

s ST b

by any such contract or arrangeument by
: reason of such Director holding that
office, or of the fiduciary relation
thereby established, but the nature of
his intereét shall be declared by him
in accordance with the provisions of

the Statutes.

(b) Notwithstanding anyfhing hereinbefore

contained, the Company shall not make

PP -

any loan to a Director or enter into
any guarantee or provide any security
% in connection with a loan made to a
Director by any othér person if and so
far as any such loean, guarantee or
provision of security is at any time
prohibited by the Statutes,

(e) -
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No Director shall, as a Directory vote
in respect of any contract or arrange-
ment in which he is so0 interested as
aforesaid, and if he Go so vote, his
vote shall not be counted, nor shall he
be counted for the purpose of any
resolution regarding the same in.the
quorum present at the meeting, but
these prohibitions shall not apply to:-
(i) any contract or dealing with a
company of which the Directors of
the Companv or any of them may be
directors, members, managers,
officials or employees or ofherwise
interested;

(11) any contract by or on bechalf of the
Company to give to the Directors
or any of them any security by way
of indemnity, or in respect of
advences made by them or any of
them;

iii) any contract to subscribe for or to
underwrite or sub-underwrite any
shares in or debentures or obliga-
tions of the Couipany or any company
in which the Company may be in any
wise interested;

(iv) any resolution to allot shares in
or debentures or obhlirpations of the
Company to any Dircctor of the

Comrany =~




(a)

(e)

(£)

T

Company or to any matter arising

ouq of or consequent upon any such

resolution;

(v) any contract for the payment of
commlssion in respect of the sub-
scription of such siares, debentures
or obligations,

The above prohibitions may at any
time'or times be suspended or relaxed to
any extent by the Company in generél
meeting.

Any general notice given to the Directors

of the Company by a Director to the

effect that he is a member of a specified

‘company or firm shall comply with the

provisions of the Statutes.

For the purpose of this Article an
alternaté Director shall not be decmed
to be interested in any contract or
arrangement merely'ﬁecause the Director
for whom he is an alternate is so
interested.

Nothing in this Article contained shall
be construed so as to prevent any
Director as a2 shareholder from taking
part in and voting.upon 211l questions
submitted to a general meeting vhether
such Director shall be personally
interested or concerned in such questions

or not,
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98, Subject to the provisions of the Statutes,
+he Company may by ordinary resolution remove any
pirector before the expiration of his period of
office and by an ordinary resolution clect another
person in his stead. The person so zlected shall
hold office during such time oﬁly as the Director in
whose.place he is elected would have held the same

if he had not becen removed, : e

09. The Company may by ordinary resolutioﬁ in
general meetinz from time to time increase or reduce
the number of Directors and may 21so determine in
vhat menner or rotation such increased or reduced
rumber is to go out of office. Whenever éuch
increase is made ﬁhe sharcholders at the said meet-
ing, or falling them the Directors, may £ill the

new seats so created.

100, ' The Company shall keen at the Office a

culars of its directors,

=

register containing the part
nanagers and secretaries as are required by the
Statutes, and shall furnish the Registrar of Companies
with particulars thereof as provided for in the

Statutes.

101, A Director may, beforc the expiration of his
Feriod of office, be removed from office by a resolu-

tion signed by all his co-directors.

102, it the ordinsvy mcebtins held in ecach year
“he-third of the Directors, or if their number is

not -~
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not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to,
rut not less than, cne-third shall retire from
office, provided that in determining the.number of
Directors to retire no account shall be taken of

any Director who by reason of the provisions of
Article 107 is not subject to retirement. The
Directors so to retire at each ordinary meeting
shall be firstly those retiring in terms of Article
91 and secondly thosc who have'been longest in office
since their last election or appointment. As
between Directors of equal seniority, the Directors
to retire shall, in the a2bsence of agreement, be
selected from among them by lot; provided that not-
wiﬁhstanding anything herein contained, if,; at the
date of any ordinarv meeting any Director will have
held office for a period of three years since his
last election or appointment he shall retire at
such meeting, either as one of the Directors

to retire in‘pursuance of the forcegoing or addition-
ally thereto, A retiring Director shall act as a -
Mrector throughout the me2eting at which he retires.
The length of time a Dircctor has been in office
shall, save in respect of Directors appointed or
~lceted in terms of the provisions of Article 91

> these presents, be computed from the date of

'is lost election or avpointment.

103, Retiring Directers shall be oligible for
“u=clection, Ne person other than & Divector

Toiirinz at the meeting shall, unless recommended

by -




-

v i ——— e gbor et

- 48 -~

by the Directors for election, be eligible for
election to the office of Director at any general
meefing un1ess, not less than seven days nor more
than fouqteen days pefore the day aprointed for
the meeting, there shall have been ziven to the
Secretary notice in writing by some nember duly
qualiﬁéed to be present and vote at the meeving
for which such notice is given, of the intention
of such member to propose such person for election
and also notice in writing signed by the person to -
be proposed of his willingness to bte elected, The
power to elect Directors at extraordinary general
meetings shall be exercised only by speciall

resoluticn.

104. Subject to the precediﬁg Article, the
Company in general meeting may f£ill ud the vacated
offices by electing a like number of persons to be
Directors, and may fill up any other vacancies, In
electing Directors the provisions of the Statutes

shall be complied with,

105, If at any goeneral nmeeting at which an
election of Directors ousht to take place, the
vlace of any retiring Dircctor is not filled up,
he shall, if willing, continue in off¥ice until
the dissolution of the ordinary meeting in the next
vear, and so on from year to year until his place
is filled up, wnless it shall be determined at

such meeting not to £ill up such vacancy.

MANAGIVG -
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MANAGING DIRRCTORS.

; 106, The Directors may from time to time appoint
one or more of their number to be Mansaging Dircctor

or Joint Managing Directors of the Company or to

. : be the holder of any other executive office in the
Company, including for the purposes of these presents
the office of Chairman, and may, subject to any

contract between him or them and the Company, from

time to time terminate his or their appointment and

i appoint another or others in his or their place or

places.

. 107. A Managing Director may be appointed by
contract for a maximum period of five years at any

one time and he shall be subject to retirement by

R T

‘rotation and be taken into account in determining
the rotation of retirement‘of Directors, except
during the periocd df'any such contract. Subject
to the terms of his contract, he shall be subject
vto the same provisions as to removal as the other
Directors, and if he cease to hold the office of a
Director from any cause he shall ipso Tacto cease

to be a Managing Director.

108, A Director appointed in terms of the
trovisions of Article 106 of these presents to the
civice of Managing Director of the Company, or to

voother execulive office in the'Company, may be
7oid such remuneration - not exceeding a reasonable
“riinmum in each year - in respect of such office as

" be determined by the Directors.

109, -
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109, The Directors ﬁay from time to time
entrust and confer upcn a Managing Director or
other executive officer for the time being such
of the povers and authorities vested in them as

they think fit, and may confer such powers and

authorities for such time, and to be exercised

for such objects and purposes and upon such

terms and conditions and with such restrictions

as they may think expedient, and they may confer
such powers and authorities either collaterally
with, or to the exclusion of, and in substitution
for, all or any of the powers and authorities of
the Directors in that behalf, and may from time to
time revcke, withdraw, alter or vary all or any of
such powers and authorities.

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS.

;

110, The Directors may meet-for the despatch
of business, adjourn and otherwise regulate their
neetings as they think fit, and may determine
the quorum necessary for the transaction of
businéss.> Until otherwise determined three

Directors shall form a quorum, A Director may

at any time, and the Secretary upon the request

of a Director shall,convene a meeting of the
Directors. A Director who is not within the
Union of South Africa shall not be entitled to
notice of any such meeting, but notice shall be
riven to all duly appointed alternate Directors
who may at the time be within the Union of South

ifricy .

111, =~
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111, OQuestions arising &t any meeting shall be
decided by a majority of votes, and in case of an equality
of votes, the chairman shall have a second or casting voté,
provided that if at any time the quorum is two and oniy
two Directors are present at abmeéting the chairman

shall not have a casting vote.

112, The Directors may elect a chairman of their

~

neetings and one or more deputy chairmen to preside in

the absence of the chairman, and may determine a period

~ not exceeding one year - for which they are to hold
officey but if no such chairman or deputy chairman are
elected or if at any meetinz the chairman and deputy
chairman are not present at the time appointed for.
holding the same, the Directors shall choose one of

their number to be chairman of such meeting.

113, A meeting of the Directors at which a quorum is
é ;résent‘shall be competent to exercise all or any of the
tuthorities, powers and discretions by or under these
vresents or the regulations of the Company for the time

teing vested in or exercisable by the Directors generally.,

114, A resolution in writing signed by all the
“ircctors who may at the time be present in the

W vhere the Office of the Company is situated,
~ing not less than are sufficient to form a
“erumy shall be as valid and effectual as if it

- toon passed at a meeting of the Directors duly
" 101 and constituted; provided that where a

“2tor is not so present but has an alternate

who -
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s so present, then such resolution must be

[N

who
signed hy such alternate and such a resolution may
consist of several documents in like form each sign-

ed by one or more Directors,

115, The Directors may delegate any of their
powers to an executive or other committee consist-
ing of such member or members of their body or any
other person or peréons es they think fit. Any
comnittee so formed shall, in the exercise of the
pOWers so delegated, conform to any regulations
that may from time to time be impdsed on it by the

Directors.

116. The meetings and proceedings of any such
committee consisting of two (2) or more members
shall be governed by the provisions herein contained
for regulating the meetings and proceedings of the
Directors so far as the éame are applicable there-~

to and are not superseded by any regulations made

by the Directors under the last preceding Article,

0117, A1l acts done at any meeting of the
Directors or of an executive or other committece of
the Directors, or by.any person acting as a Director
shall, notwithstanding that it shall afterwards be
discovered that there was some defect in the
anpointment of the Directors or persons acting as
aforesaid, or that they or any of them were dis-
qualified or had vaqatcd office or were not
qualified teo vote be a3 valid as if every sucn
rerson had been duly appointed and was qualificd to
be andbto act and veie as a Dircector.

ll(o;o -
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11&. A Director may be employed by or hold any
offide of profit under the Company or under any
subsidigry Company in conjunction with the office of
pirector, other than that of zuditor of the Conmpany

or of any subsidiary Company, and upon such terms as

' to appointment, remuneration and otherwvise as the

Directars may determiney provided that the appoint-

ment of a Director in any other capacity in the

Company and his remuneration must be determined by

o disinterested quorum of Directors,

STATUTORY RECCHDS,.

119, The Directvcrs shall comply with all the require-~
ments of the Statutes as to the keeping of statutory
books including those relative to é Register of '
lombers, a Register of Directors and Officers, a
Register of Directors! Shareholdings, a Register of
Mortgages and Debentures and Debenture Holders, a
Register of Allotments, a Directors! Attendance Book
and a Hinute Book or Books; The minutes shall record
Inter alia the names of all Directors present at

cach nmeeting of Directors or of any committee, all
&ﬁpointments of officers and all resolutions and
procecdings of general meetings and of meetings of

D

1=

rectors and committees,

47 ]

iny minutes of any neetings of the Directors
or of the Compeny and of rosoluﬁions in pursuance
of Article 114 hercof, and zny extract thercironm,
1f »urnorting £o be sipgned by the chairman of such
Tebingg or by sone werson bresent thereat and

“rnointod by the Directors to sizn the same in his
place, or by tho cheirman of the next succecding

mecting -~




nreving of the Directorsy or by any two Directors,
1211 be receivable as ovidence of the matters

stated in such minutes or aytreacts.,

e

; ALTERHATE DIRECTORS.

! 120. [ach Director chell have the power to
: apnoiht a person to act as azlternate Director in his

‘ nlace, and &t his discretion to remove such alternate

z Dirocfor, and to appoint another in his stead, pro-

§' vidcd that the appointment of such clternate

}

! Director shall be made in wfi;ing and approved by
the Directorsy and on such appointment being made

i and appro&ed, the alternate Dircctor Shall in all

| respects be subjéct to the terms end conditions

f cristing with reference to the other Directors of

§ the Company, szve and except that he shkall not be
recquired to hold any share gualification, 4n

g alternate Director shall be entitlcd to act at all

i rncetings and in all proccedings in which, and on

¢

all occasions when, the Dircctor who appointed him

shall -not act himsels, An alternate Dircctor shall

[P

look for his remuncrction to the Director appoint-
ing him, and shall heve no claim 2gainst the

Conpuny for such remuncration,

121. An alternato Dircetor, whilst acting in

' ' ’ o place of tie Dircetor who appointed him, shall
¢xXereise and discharge all thie duties and functions
07 the Dircetor he wuorossnts. Tho appointmcnt of
mnalternate Director shall be ceonccelled ond the
cliernnte Divector shall coas> to hold office

whonover -
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.ensver the Dircctor vwho apnointed him shall cease

)

~o ho a Director or .h111 ziva notice in writing to
mwo Scerztary thot the clternate Dircctor ronresent-
tng him shall have ccused to do so, A Director

ing a2t zny ordinary neeting ond being re-

'3
¢
[t}
Yo,
-3

lected sheall not, for the purvoscs of this Article,

b2 desmzd to have ceoased to be a Director.

POWERS O DIRECTORS

122 The managenent of the business and tho
control of the Company shall be vested in the
Dircetors, who, in addition to the powers and
wnthoritios by thesc prescnts cxprossly conferrad
upon them, may oxcreise all such powers, and do all
sueh acts and things, as may be oxercised or done
by the Company and arc not hcréby or by the Statutes
expressly directcd or required to be oxercised or
done by the Compony in general mcoting, but subjccf,

4

nevertnsless, to such mancgecacnt ond control not

poins inconsistent with these prescents nor with

'hy rosolution posscé ot any goneral mecting of
the nonbers in accordrnce therewithy;  but no reso-

lution possed by the Company in mceting sheall
date onv prior cet of the Dircectors which

21¢ hove been velid if suelhl rosolution had not

toon passed, The goneral poucrs given by this
~riicle ghell not be lindted o restricted by any

srozicdl putherity or nower given te the Dircetors
Doty other Articlo.

It is hareby declorcd nursucnt to
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wrovisions of the Statutes “hat although the

Dirccteors shzll have power to onter into a pro

ck
o
©

visional contract for tihc sole or alienation of
undertaking of the Coupany, or the whole or the
rreater part of the asscts of the Company, such
provisi nal contract shall only become binding on

in the ovent of the specific transaction

s
s
O

(@]
ko]
V

vronosad by the Dircctors bzing ratified and con-
firmed by a resclution passed by & majority of the
votes cast ot the extroordinary necting convened for

that purvo All the provisions of these presents

3

as to gencral mectings shall apply mutatis mutandis

to mectings convened under this Article.

ting or restricting

e -

123, Withcut in ony woy lim
the goneral pouers of the Directors to grant pensions,
2llovonces, grotuitizs and bonuses to officers or ex-
officers, cmployevs or ex-ctiployeces of thc‘Company
or the dependants of csuch persons, it is hereby

exoressly declared that the Dircctors may from time

ct-

0 time without ony further sanction or consent of
the Conpany in gencral nceting grant pensions,
~ratuitics or other zllowonces to any person or
to the widow or dencndants of =ny deccascd person
in respect of services rendered by hin to the
company as Meonaging Director, Extecutive Director,
M‘1€g¢V, or in any other office
o employment under the Compony, notwithstarding
ihat he noy continue %o be or be clected o Dircctor
8r nzy have boen & Dirccetor of the Company, of

Cuett mnounto, {or sucit period, whother for 1ife

or -
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or for a Gefinite pesriod or for a neriod terminable
on the happening of any contingency or event, and
generally upon such terms and conditions as the
Dircetors in thelr discretion may from time to time
think fit, For the rurpose of this Article the
expression "Ixecutive Director" shall mean a

Director appointed to an cxecutive office in the

~

Company ané recelilving in addition to his fees as a

Director szlary or remuncration for additional

services whether under a service agreement or other-

Lo+

wise. The Diraecto ors nay authorise the payment of
such dorations by the Conpany to such religious,
charitable, public or other bodies, clubs or
associations or  parsons &s may seem to them advisable

or desirable in the interests of the Company.

LOCAL _COXMITTEE/S,

124, Without prejudice to the general powers
‘conferred by these oresents, it is hereby expressly
declared that the Directors shall be entrusted with
the power to cppoint persons resident in a foreign
country to be a Local Committee for the Comnanv in
that country, and zt their discretion to remove or
fuspend such Locel Committee, to fix and vary their
remuneration, and also to open offices cf the Combony

vhiere necessary ond to close the same at discretion,

ond to appoint and remove agents to represent the

(=5

Tompany for the issuve, sub-division and transuission

e

ol shares, and for svch other vurposes as the

H
=
ry
@]
aQ
a

ors nay, subject to the provisions of those
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: presents, determine, And to give the members of

such Committee, or ony such agents, the power to
appoint alternate Committeemen or substituted

zgents, end to remove such alternztes and substitufes,
to appoint others or to act agairn themselves, as also
to grant to such Committeemen or =zgents power to
proint other persons as co-Comnitteemen or joint

agents. Any Director may act on the Local

Committee whenever in the country for which the

art in

'~g

Committce is appointed to act, and may take
the proceedings of such Cormiitee Lnd may have the
. same rights and privileges as anyv member of the

Conmlttee.

125, 411 appointments of altérnite Comnitteemen
or subsi 1Luted ageints by menbers of any Local
Committee made in accordence with the provisions
of the preceding Article siall he subject to the
approval of %he remaining members of the Local
v i | © Committee and shall be reported Fforthuwith to the
Dircctors, o Local Comuiiteeman of his alternaté

“shall be obliged to be a member of the Company

126, The Directors may at any time and from
time to time by pouver of attorney appoint any person
or persons to be the attorney or attorievs of the

Comvany for such purposes and with such powers,

§ anthorities and discretions (not exceeding those

E vested in or exercisable by the Directors under
these presents) including the right of sub-

delugation, ond feor such prericod and subject to

svch -

ERSORIE P
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such oonditions as the Dircctors may from time to time
think fit, and any such appointment may, if the
Directors think fit, be made in favour of the members
of any Local Committeé establisched as aforesaid or
any of them, or in favour of any company or the
'members, directors, nomineces, or managers of any
company or firm, or otherwise in favour of any
fluctuating body of persons, whether nominated

. directly or indirectly by the Directors, and any

such power of attorney may contain such provisions
for the protection or convenience of persons dezal-
ing with such attorneys as the Directors may think

fit.

. SEAL.

f?’LW pM&lz? - C"’W z?vw—s\-,/*t&-—’ir-—- /f'7/
(See < erti e
127 . XThe’ Company nay be prov1ded with a Common~y<f.,qzh1AA4

S\-E"l’ on vhich 1ts name shall be engraved in / /sjlcj -“)
mn

legible charact%ers, and the Company may frzz/b me

. R . . SfE ARTICLE
to tine exercise e powers given by the atutes

12 For TeEAT
with respect to offig¢ial seals in foreign countries,

or such other pergon as the DlrbCu, s may appoint

[y

for the purpose, shall sign every insYrument to

/

vhich the S¢2l of the Compeny is so aff:§§d. Save
as provided for in Article 12 all signatu

s on such
. / . R
instrufients shall be autographic Every Instru-

p

mcpf to which the Scal of the Company is so affixed,
/
and which is so signed, shall be hinding on the Cumbpany.

N\

DIVIDENDS =
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DIVIDEIDS.

128, The Conmpany in general meeting or the
Directors may, from time to time, declaré a dividend
to be paid to the members and to the holders of
share warrants (if any) in proportion to the

"musber of shares held by them in eoch class and the
amount paid up thereon.. Where capital is'ﬁaid up in
advance of calls, such capital shall not confer '
a right to participate in profits. Dividends shall
be declared payable to members registefed as such

on a date subsequent to the date of the declaration

of the dividend.

129, No larger dividend shall be declared by
the Company in general meeting than is recommended
by the Directors, but the Company in gene:al

neeting may declare a smaller dividend,

130, Any dividend so declared may be paid and
satisfied, eitheriwholly or in part, by the
distribution of specific assets, and in particular
of paid-up shares or debentures of any othef
company, or in cash, or in any one or more oi such
ways as the Directors may at the time of declaring
the dividend determine ond direct, and where any
difficulty arises in regard to the distribution
ticy may settle the some as they think expedient,
snd in particular may fix the value for dis-
tritution of such specific assets or any part
tﬁfrcof, and nay determine that cash payments shall
o miade to any members upon the Tooting of the value

SO -
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so Tixnd in order to adjust the rights of all

B e

parties and may vest any such assets in trustees
upon such trusts for the persons cntitled to the

dividend as may seem cxpedicnt to them,

131. FHo dividend shall be payable except out of
the profits of the Company and no dividends shall
vcarry interest as against the Company, Dividends
nmay be declared either free of or subject to the

deduction of income tax and any othar tax or duty

in respect of which the Company may be chargeable;
A11 unclaimed dividends may be invested or other-~
wise made use of by the Dircctors for the bene~
fit of the'Company'until claimed, provided that
dividends unclaimed for a period of twelve (12)

years may be forfeited by the Directors for the

benefit of the Company.

132, The declaration of the Directors as to

the amount of the profits of the Company shall be

»
\

conclusive,

133, The Directors may retain any dividends
on which the Company has a licn, and'may apply the
sane in or towards satisfaction of debts,
liabilities or engagemants in respect of which

the lien exists.

134, The Directers nay, from time to time,
Tay to the members on acccount of the next forth-
coming Aividend such interin dividend as in thsir

juderment the position oi the Company justifics.
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135, In caze ceveral persons ere registered as

f
101 ST et st s ey oy 1

the joint holders of any share, arg” one of such

Tap—

-

' persons nmay give effectual reccipts for all
dividends and pay-:snts on account of dividends in

respect of such share.

136. Each dividend may be paid by cheque,
varrant, coupon or otherwise, as the Directors nay
from time to time determine, and may, if paid othervise

than by coupon, be sent by post to the last registered

address of the member entitled thereto, or any other
address requesied by himy or in the case of joint
nolders to that one of them Tir'st named in the

such joint holdéings, and the

o]
]

register in respect of
paviment of such cheéue or warrant iT purporting to
be duly endorsed, or the surrénder of any coupon,
shall bte a good discharge ﬁo the Company in respect.

thereof.

. ' ‘ ' 137. The Company shell not bevresponsible for

N

the lecss in transmission of any cheque, warrant or
! o | other document sent throuzh the post to the
registored address of any member whether or not at

his request.

138, The Company in gensral meoting, cr the
Dirceters, may at ony time &nd from time to time
nacs a roselution that it is expedicent to
capitalise any sum forming part of tho wndivided

profits standing to the credit of the Cowmpany's

resaerve -
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reserve fund, or any sum in the hands of the Company‘
and available for'dividcn&, or any sum carried to
reserve as the result of a sale or revaluation of
the assets of the Company or any part therebf, or
any sum received by way of premium on the issue of
any shares, debentures or debenture stock of the

Company, and that any suvch sum or sums be set free

for distribution and be appropriated to and amongst

the members, either with or without deduction for
income tax rateebly, according to their righﬁs and
shareholdings, in such manner as the resolution may
direct, provided that no such diétribuﬁion shall be
made by'fhe Company unless recommended by the
Directors, and the Directors shall, in accordance
with such resolution, apply sucﬁ sum or sums in
paying up shares, debentures or debenture stock of -
the Company and appropriate such sharesy debentufes
or debenture stock to or distribute the same amongst
the holders of such sha;és rateably according to
their shareholding thercof respectively as afore-
said, or shall apply such sum or sums 6r part‘
theréof in paying up the whole or part of any
uncaelled balance which shall for the time being

be unpaid in respect of any issued share or shares
or otherwise deal with such sum or sums as pro-
vided fer in such resolution. Where any difficulty
arises in respect of such distribution, the
Directors may szitle the same as they think

expedient, and in particular they may issue

fractional -
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frectional certificafes, fix the value for dis-

trivution of any fully paid shares, debentures or
debenture stock, make cash payments to any holders
of shares on the footing of the value so fixed in

order to adjust rights, and vest any shares or

,assets in trustees upon such trusts for the

persons entitled in the appropriation or distribu~
tion~as may seen just and expedient to the Directors,
When deemed requisite, a contract shall be filed.in
accordance with the Statutes, and the Directors mayv
appoint any person to sign such contract on behalf

of the persons entitled in the appropriation or distri-
bution, and such appointments shall be effective,

and the contract. may provide for the acceptance by

the holders of the shares to be allotted to them
respectively in satisfaction of their claims in

respect of the sum so capitalised.

RESERVE FUMND.

139. The Directors may, before declaring or
recommending any dividends, set aside out of the
amount available for dividends, such sum as they
think proper as a reserve fund or an addition
thereto. The Directors may divide the reserve
fund into such special funds as they think fit,
with full power to employ the assets constituting
such fund or funds in the business of the Company,
or nay invest the same upon such investments
(other than shares of the Company) as they may
select without being liable for any depreciation

~

ol -~
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of or loss in consequence of such investment, whether
the same be usual or auvthorised investments for trust

funds or not.

140, The reserve fund shall, at the discretion of
the Directors, be applicable for the equalisation of
dividends or for making provision for exceptionzal
lossés, expenses or contingencies, or for the
extension or development of the Compeny's business,
or for writing down the value of any of the assets
of the Company, or for repairing, improving and
maintaining any ouilldings, plant, machinery or wvorks
connected with the business of the Company, or to
cover the loss in wear and tear or other depreciation
in value of any property of the Compény, or for any
of the objects of the Compahy as defined by the
Company's llemorandum of Association, or for‘any
other purpose to which the profits of the Company may
be propefly applied, and the Directors may at any
time divide among the members by way of bonus, or
special dividends, any part of the reserve funds
vwhich they in their discretion may determine not

to be required for the purposes aforesaid,

ACCOUNTS,

141, Thc'Directors shall cause to be kept such’
books of account as asre prescribed by the Statutes,
The Books of account shall be kept at the 0Office
of the Company or at such other place or places
as the Directors think fit, and shall always be

open -
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open to the inspecticn of the Directors,

142, The Directors shall, from time to time,
determine vhether and to vhat extent, and at wvhat
tines and places, and under what conditions or
regulations the accounts and books of the Company,
.or any of them, shall be open to thevinspection

of members, and no merderc (not being a Director)

shall have any right of inspecting any account

or book or documents of the Company, except as

conferred by Statute or authorised by the Directors,

v

or by a resolution of the Company in general meeting,

143, The Directors shall, pursuant to the
provisions of the Statutes, from time to time caﬁse '
to be prevared and to be laid before the Company
in genereal neeting such profit and loss account
or income and expenditure accounts, balance sheéts,
group'aCCounts, if any, and reports as are required

by the Statutes,

14y, There shall be attachéd to every such
balance sheet and to &11 such accounts the report
of the Auditors and a report of the Directors as to
the state and condition of the Company, and as to
the amount (if eny) which has been paid or which

they recomnznd to be taid out of the profits by

(if any) which they hove carricd or propose to
carry to the reserve fuﬁd, and the balance sheet
and report shall be sisned by two Directors and
shall disclesec full deteils of all special

resolutions
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resolutions and of all rcselutions passed at
extraordinary general mectings of the Company's
subsidiary companies since the date of the Directors!
Report attached to the previous annual balance sheet

of the Company,

145, A copy of every balance sheet, including
every~document required by the Statutes to be
attaéhed'thcreto as referred to in the preceding
Article, which is to be laid before the Company in
generalbmeeting,'shall, pursuant to the provisions
of the Statutes, be delivered or sent by post to the
registered address of every member and debenture
holder or.other.perSOn entitled to receive notices
of genaral meetings of the'Company at the same time
and in the same manner as notices of the ordinary
meeting: are given to members in terms of the pro-
visions of Article 151 of these presents. 4t the
same time three copizs of the said documents shail'
be forwarded to the Secretaory of the Johannesburg

tock Eﬁchange, and if the shares are listed or
'quoted on the Stock Exchange London then also to
the Secretary of the Sharc and Loan Department

of thc Stock Exchange, London.
AUDIT.

146, Once at least in every year the accounts
of the Company shall be exanined and the correct-
necss of the balance sheet end accounts certified,
and a report be made to members pursuant to the
provisions of tha Statutes by one or rmorec Auditors

duly
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duly appointed in accordance with the provisions

of the Statutes.

147, The Auditors shell be supplied with copies
of the balance sheet and profit and loss accouat
or income and expenditure account and of the group
accounts (if zny) of the Cémpany which may be
requir;d or intended to be laid before the Company
in general meeting. The Auditors shall at =2ll
reasonable times have access to the books and
accounts and vouchers of the Conmpany, and shall
in addition thereto also have all the further rights
conferred upon them by the provisions of the
Statutes.

.

148, The duly appointed Auditors of the Company
shall subject to the provisions of the Statutes
hold office until another appointment or other
appointments to the office shall be made aﬁ an
ordinary meeting of the Company, and the.provisions
of the Statutes shall apply to and be complied with
in connection with any appointment proposed to be
made or made of an Auditor or Auditors of the
Company. The remuneration of the Auditor or
Auditors shall be Tixed by the Company at the

ordinary meceting.

149, Mo person who is disqualified in terms of
the preovisions of the Statutes’shail be appointed
Auditor of the Compuny. Any casual vacancy occurring
in the office of Auditor nay be filled by the
Dircetors and any person so oppointed shall cointinue
in oftice wikil the ordinary mceting next after his
appointment, but wiile any such vacancy continues
the surviving r~nd continuing fAuditor or Auditors

(1f -~
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( if any) may continue to act.

150, Every account of the Directors, when

‘audited and approved by an ordinary meeting, shall

be deemed conclusively correct, and shall not be
re~opened, though if ény error is discovered there-
in within three (3) months next after the approval
thereof, the accounts shall forthwith be corrected

and thenceforth shall be conclusive,
NOTICES.

151, Notices shall be served by the Company
upon each member either personally 6r by trans-
mission through the post in a prepaid letter,
envelope or wrapper addressedAto.such member at his
registered address, MNotices to shére warrant
holders (if.any), unless the conditions of issue

otherwise provide, shall be given by . advertisement,

152, Any member may notify in writing to the
Company an address in the Union of South Africa or
in the United Kingdom, which address shail~be
deemed his registered place of address within the
meaning of the last preceding Article, and if he
has not named such an address, he shall be deecmed

to have waived his right to be served with notices.

153. Any notice to be given by advertisement,
whether to the holders of share warrants in terms
of Article 151 or to the members in addition to the
notice to be given to them under that Article, shall

subject -
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subject to the provisions of the Statutes, be
published in such leading Johannesburg daily news-
paper or nevwspapers and in such daily newspaper or
nevspapers circulating in the district in which any
branch register or transfer office has been

established as the Directors may determine,

15%, 411 notices may, with respect to any register-
ed shares to which persons are jointly éntitled, be
given to whichever of such persons 1s recognised by
the Company as having any title to such share in
terms of Articles 10 or 45 of these presents, as the
case may be, and notice so given shall be sufficient

notice to all the holders of such shares,

155, Any notice sent by the Coﬁpany by post
shall be Geemed to have been served on the day on
which tﬁe letter, envelope or wrapper containing the
same i1s posted, and in proving sueh'service, it
shall be sufficient to prove that the letter,
envelops, or wrapper containing the notice was

properly addressed and posted,

156. Every pecrson vho, by operation of law,
transfer or other means whatsoever, shall become
entitled to any sharc, shall be bound by every
notice in respect of such share which, previously
to his nare and aidress being entered on the
rezister, shall have been given to the person
from whom he derives his title to such share.

157. -
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157, Any notice or documeni sent by vost to any

-~

member in pursuence of these presents saall, not-

withstanding that such member be then deceased; and
whether or not the Company have notice of his
decease, be deemed to have boen duly served in
respect of any registercd shares,vwhethcf held solely
or jointly with other versons by such member, until
some other person be registered in his stead as the

holder or joint holder thercof, and such service

shall, for all purposes of these presents, be deemed a
sufficient service of such notice or doéument on

his or her heirs, executors or admihistrators, and

a2ll persons (if eny) jointly interested with him

or her in any such shares.

158, Where a given number ofvdays“notice or
notice extending over any other périod is réquired
to be given, the day of service and the day of the
mecting shall not, unless it otherwise provided?

is
be counted in such number of days or other veriod.

(v ' 159. BEvery notice colling a gencral mecting of
the Company shall comply with the provisions of

the Statutes,

REPRESEITATION.

160.' The Company may sue or bc_sucd in any
courf of law by its corporate name. All povers
of attorney, bonds, decis, contracts and other
docwicnts which may have to be coxccuted shall be

L

sinned by any person or porsons authorised so to
do by resolution of the Directors.

WIADTHG -
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161, If the Company shall be wound up, whether
voluntarily or otherwise, the liquidators may, with
the sanction of a special resolution, divide among

the contributories in specie any part of the assets

of the Company, and may, with the like sanction,

vest any part of the assets of the Company in trustees -
upon such trusts for the benefit of the contributories
as the liquidators, with the like sanction, shall
think fit, and ifvthought expedient, any such

division may be otherwise than in accordance with

the legal rights of the members of the Company, and

in particular any class may be given preferential or
special rights or may be excluded altogether or in
part; but in case any division otherwise than din
accordance with the legal rights of the contributories
shall be determined on; and cbntributofy who would be
prejudiced thereby shall have a fight to dissent,

and ancillary‘rights, as 1f such determination were

a special resolution passed pursuant to the Statutes.

INDEMNITY,

162, Subject to the provisions of the Statutes,
every dirzctory manager, secretary and other officer
or servant of the Company shall be indemnified by
the Company ageinst, and it shall be the duty of
the Directors out of the funds of the Company %o
pay all costs, losses and expensecs vhich any such
officer or servant may incu:vor beceme 1liable to by

s +

reason of any contract entered into or act or deed
done by him as such offizer or servant, or in any
way in the discharge of his duties inclrding

travelling oxpanses.

163, -
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163, Subject to thc provisions of the Statutes,

no directer, mnanager, secretary or other officer

director or cfficer or servént, or Tor joining in
any rcceipt or other act for conformity, or for loss
or expense happening to the Company through the
insuf}iciency or deficicnecy of any security in or
upon vhich sny of the noneys of the Comnany shall

be invested, or for any loss or damage arising from
the bankruptey, insolﬁency or tortious acts of any
person with whon any moneys,’éecurities or effects
shall be depositéd, or for any loss or damage
occasioned by any. error of judgment or oversight on
his part, or for any other 1oss5 damage or misfortune
vhatever which shall happen in the execution ol the
dutiés of his office, or in relation thereto, unless

the same happen through his own negligence or dis-

' hohesty.
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(Incorporated iff the Republic of South Africa) )
(Registration nfimber 01/06855/08)
("AFL" or "thejcompany”)

Notice of : eneral meeting of AFL members

Notice is hery given that a general meeting of AFL members will be heid on Tuesday, 27 .October 1998 at 09:30
in the boardrpom at est Street, Houghton, Johannesburg for the purpose of considering and, if deemed fit.
passing, with/pr without modification, the following ordinary and special resolutior}js: T R

—— .

* Ordinary regplution number 1

regi%ﬁ?m@@cr&éw resolutions number 2
and 3 and special resolution number 1 proposed at the general ‘etin'éi lefd to consider, inter-aiia, this ondinary
ber 1, the acquisition by Afrikander Lease Limitedi ("AFL"), of the antiré business operations of
Benoryn Invgstment Holdings (Pty) Limited (“Benoryn”), excluding, its intereSts-i AFL 8 ‘

against Tigenpush Investments (Proprietary) Limited, as a gaing congem.; in. const
be settled by(the issue to Benoryn of 63,150 million new ordinary shargst=

roved and ratified, which approval is conditional upon a simple majority of voles of members other
dfined as related parties in terms of the Listings Requirements of the Johannesburg Stock Exchange,
favour of this resolution, and that any one director of AFL be and is hereby authorised to sign all
nts and to do ali such things as may be necassary to give effect to the aforesaid acqguisition.”

than those d
being cast i
such documes
Ordinary regolution number 2 -
*Resolved t

and 3 and s
resolution n
against Tige

by the issuefof 125 000 new ordinary shares at an issue price of 80 cents per share, in terms of an agreement
i . entered into between AFL and Pster Edwin Skeat on .. September 1998, a copy of which is tabled at the meeting
il resolution is proposed and initialled by the chairman for identification purposes, be and is hereby
ratified, which approval is conditional upon a simple majority of votes of members other than those

rat, subject to the passing and, where necessary, the registration of ordinary resclutions number 1
ecial resolution number 1 proposed at the general meeting held to consider, inter alia, this ordinary
ber 2, the acquisition by Afrikander Lease Limited ("AFL") of the shares in and shareholders’ claims

documents gnd to do all such things as may be necessary to give effect to the sforesaid acquisition.”

Special resqglution number 1

\at, as a spacial resolution of the company and subject lo the passing of ordinary resolutions number ‘

5) “Resclved t

(0% 1. 2 and 3 groposed at the general meeting held to consider, inter alia, this spegial resolution number. %, the
o~ authorised ghare capital of the company be and is hereby/fncreased from R160 000 divided into 8 000 000 4
) Afrikander Lease Limited (“AFL") ordinary shares of 2 cénts each, to R4 000 000 divided into 200 Q00 0Q0

authorised | L ordinary shares of 2 cents each, by the creation of 192 000 000 AFL ordinary shares of 2 cents
each, ranking pari passu in all respects with the existing AFL ordinary shares in the authorised share capital of the
company.” )
The reason for the special resolution is to enable AFL to implement the issue of AFL ordinary shares for cash and ,/
the acquisitigns. The effect of special resolution number 1 is to increase the authorised share capital of AFL from 8
000 000 AFY ordinary shares of 2 cents each to 200 000 000 AFL ordinary shares of 2 cents each.
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*Resolved thit, subject to the passing ja

and 2 and spdrial resolution number 1

resolution nu i
associates or :
to allot and iss

price of 80 cef

jution number ¢

Qrdinary res

"Resolved
company in ajsingle resolution.”

lution number 5

Ordinary res
“Resolved that, Messrs P Skeat, M
appointed as

Ordinary resplution number &

“Resolved that, subject to the passing
and 3 and s
resolution nuf

signed by th

ber 8, the Afrikander Le

Ordinary resolution number 7

|

“Resolved 'l
placed unde
provisions ¢

section. 221 af the C

Requirements of the Johannesburg St

the compan

Ordinary regolution number 8
‘Resolved t
ars hereby

they deem fif, subject to the following |

} e authority shall be val

fhat issues in any one fin
Papital;

puthority, the maximum d
rdinary sharas in questia
s determined ar agreed b

35% of the company’s i
iraments of the JSE, the
presenied by proxy is req

As maore th
Listing Req
present or

Special resplution number 2

tirectors of the company.

ecial resolution number 1

st chairman of this meeting

at, the remaining authoris
the control of its directg

1at, subject to the Listings
ithorised to issue ordinary
¢ issue must be mads to

pxtend beyond 15 (fifteen)
R paid press announceme

nd, where neceSs%ny. the registration of ordinary resofutions number 1

roposed at the general meeting held to consider, inter alia, this ordinary

ber 3 and not less than 75% of those AFL ordinary members, excluding any controlling membe(. its
oncert parties, voting in favour thereof, the directors of the company be and are hereby autho‘nsed
ue 38,393 million new ofdinary shares of 2 cents each in the capital of the company at an issue
ts per AFL share, payable in cash on issue to various financial institutions.”

at, the direclors referred to in ordinary resolution number § be appointed as directors of the

Pleming, N Gordyne, H Scholes and D Cunningham be and are hereby

and, where necessary, the registration of ordinary resolutions numbers 1,2
proposed at the general meeting held to consider, inter alia, this ordinary
1se Limited Share incentive Scheme, a-copy of which has been {abled and
for the purposes of identification, be and hereby is adopted.”

-
qQ

sed, but unissued shares in the capital of the company be, and are hereby,

vmpanies Act, 1973 (Act 61 of 1973), as amended, and the Listing

q
bck Exchange, for allotment and'issue at the discretion of the directors of

Requirements of the Johannesburg Stock Exchange, the directors be and
shares of 2 cents each in the capital of the company for cash as and when
mitations:

public shareholders;

d until the company's next{ annual general meeting provided it shall not
months from the date of this general meeting;

nt giving fult details, including the effect on net asset value and eamings
published &t the time of an issue represeanting, on a cumulative basis within
e ordinary shares in issue prior to such issue;
ancial year will not exceed 10% of the company's issued ordinary share

nth pericd will not exceed 15% of the company's issued ordinary share

rice at which an issue of ordinary shares may be made in terms of this
iscount permitied will be 10% of the weighted avsrage traded price of the
1 as determined over the 30 days prior to the date that the price of the issue
y the directors.”

ssued ordinary share capital is in the hands of the public, as defined by the
approval of a 75% majority of votes cast by the AFL ordinary members
Lired to approve crdinary resolution number 8.
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be deieled, arg repiacqa with the ioliowing NeEwW AILGE 59.

'59. The [directors may exercise I 'the powers of the company to horrow maney and o mortgage or \/
encumbel its undertaking and prdperty or any part thereof and to issue debe.ntu.rf.s or debenture stock
(whetherlsecured or unsecured), whether outright or as security for any debt, liability or obligation of the

companyjor of any third party.

For the glirposes of the provisions pf 59, the borrawing powers of the directors shall be unlimited.”
The reason Iq
AFL. The e
maximum of

the speciai resolution is fo ensure that the directors of AFL have sufficient funding for the enlarged 4
pct of special resolution humber 2 is to increase the borrowing powers of the directors, from a
RS million to an unlimited gmourt.

i
|

Special resofution number 3

at, as a special resoluticd of the company, Article 92 of the Articles of Association of the company
d replaced with the following new Article 92:
. -

“Resalved
be deleted, a

'92. Neither a director nor an altergative director shail be obliged to hold any qualification shares.™

The masdn the special resolution id to allow AFL to appoint new directors with greater flexibilty. The effect of L
special resol | ion number 3 is to amerd the company’s Articles of Association by replacing the existing Article 92
with new Artible 92,

|

*Resolved th
be deleted, ¢

Special resqlution number 4

at, as a special resolutiop of the company, Article 393 of the Articles of Assaciation of the company
d replaced with the folloying new Article 93:

'93. Thg remuneration of the direftors for their services as such shall be determined from time to time by a =;,/
The reason |for the speciel resolution lis to enable AFL to bring the directors remuneration into line with market

related remynerstion. The effect of special resolution number 4 is to amend the Articles of Association by .
4 existing Article 93 with new Article 93.

An AFL mef ber entitled to attend and vote at the general meeting and who is not in a position to attend the
gting may appoint a proxy|to attend, speak and vote at the general meeting in his/her place. A proxy

ella member of the company.

roxy (blue) is attached for the convenience of any AFL member who cannot attend the general
who wishes to be repregented thereat In order to be valid, duly completed forms of proxy must be

the fransfer secretaries |of the company, Consolidated Share Registrars Limited, 41 Fox Street,

g, 2001 (PO Box 61051, Marshalltown, 2107) by not later than 09:30 on Monday, 26 October 1998.

A form of
meeting, b
received b
Johannesbuy

On a show ¢f hands, every member present in person or represented by proxy shall have one vote, and on a poll,
every mermiper present in person or{represented by proxy .shall have one vote for every share held by such
member, v

For and on [pehalf of the board

THE AFRIBRANDER LEASE LIMITEQ

J.D. Hill & Company
Secretare :

Johannesbjrg
5 October 4998
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List of Authorized Signatories

1. Peter Skeat;
2. Bev du Preez; and
3. Juan Greyvenstein.
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e AFRINANVERN SEAGRE LIV W
REGISTRATION NUMBER 1921/006955/06

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

t Is resolved on 8 November 2000 that the company will issue 4 188 000 new ardinary shares
B -t a price of 108 cps based on the 30 day moving average Up to close of business on &
i - November 2000, less an 8.5% discount. The issue of new ordinary shares is in accordance

g with the JSE rules and regulations.

‘ This resolution is in terms of the general appmvé! awarded to the directors at the last annual
b general meeting of the company.

' JOHN HULMﬁHOLES
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The Afrikander Lease Limited

Registration Number: 01/06955/06
P O Box 6263 Flamwood 2572 Telephone:018 468 1061 Fax: 018 468 5054

Resolution Of the Board of Directors

g@ It 1s resolved on 14 March 2001 that the board will issue 1,036,667 {one
- million thirty six thousand six hundred and sixty seven) new ordinary shares,
which will issue and allotted as part of the exercising of options under The
Afrikander Lease Share Incentive Scheme. These shares will be issued and
held by The Afrikander Lease Trust Scheme, under the conmol of the
trustees. Once sold, they will be allotted as per the attached allocation sheet.
The issue of new ordinary shares is in accordance with the JSE rules and
regulations.

e

Hulmeg Scholes




FINAL oo aWY
ALLOCATION EXCERSIZE
(FEBR 2000) OATE |ISSUE PRICE JSHARES
- ' Z
25N TAYLOR 250,000 21/4/99 RO « ~ 0l
- [GERBIE BERRINGTON 200,000 {21/4199 R0.90 | ./ 68867 liex
. VGHAAN PIETERSE 25,000 |21/4/88 ROS0 Y 7/ 0 ﬂn}a |
PETER WALTERS 200,000 {21/4/99 R0.80 | ~ 233,333 ltax
MANIE SILVER 200,000 |  01/09/99 R1.25 ) //66667 Jtax
BIET BADENHORST 200,000 |21/4/99 R 0.0 § /433,333 Hax
CHRIS VAN ZYL 50,000 {21/4/99 ROB0 | /16,667 ltax
IMAGNUS COETZEE 50,000 01/09/89 R 125 | v/ /16.667 [tax
IGERT ARCHER('+tdv?) 25,000 |21/4/88 R0.90 | </ 18,667 flax
PATRICK GABUZA 10,000 [21/4/98 RO90l <« 0Ofna
1JOBQ KOBOD 10,000 |21/4/99 R 0.90 /3,333 [tax
LEON VAN JAARSVELD 30,000 |21/4/89 R080 | “A0,000 jtax
_ JBEVERLEY DU PREEZ 100,000 |21/4/98 R0.90 || ~/ 88667 ftax
“TREAN CUNNINGHAM 600,000 [31/4/99 R O8O0 § \ 166.667
={°HERYL TANNOUS 20,000 | 01/09/99 R 1.25 ~6: tax
BENORYN 1 500,000 [21/4/09 R0.98 | ~333,333 ln/a ’
BENORYN 2 1,200,000 [21/4/88 R 0.80 0 linde
ILLIE BOTHA 100,000 (01/09/88 R 1.25 0 in/a
TOTALS 3,670,000 1,036,867
P
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THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

EXTRACT FROM THE MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY HELD AT JOHANNESBURG ON 31 JULY 2001

RESOLVED that application be made to the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa

for the listing on Monday, 20 August 2001 of 3 500 CC0 new ordinary shares in the

capital of the company to be issued at a price of 140 cents each to raise capital for
the partial funding of the company’s strategic expansion plan, in terms of a general

authority, to issue shares for cash, granted to the directors at the general mesting

held on 26 July 2001. '

Mr JH Scholes was authorised to do all things and sign all documents on behalf of

the company in order to implement the above.

CERTIFIED A TRUE EXTRACT

ANY SECRETARY




EXTRACT FROM THE MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY HELD AT JOHANNESBURG ON 19 OCTOBER
2001 i

RESOLVED that application be made to the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa
for the listing on Monday, 28 October 2001 of 14 437 500 new ordinary shares in the
capital of the company to be issued at a price of 1680 cents each to raise capital for
the funding of the company's strategic expansion plan, in terms of a general
authority, o issue shares for cash, granted to the directors at the general meeting
held on 18 Cctober 2001.

Mr. D R Cunningham was authorised to do all things and sign all documents on
behalf of the company in order to implement the above.

CERTIFIEQ A TRUE EXTRACT

COMRANIY SECRETARY

J.D. HILL & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT (SA)



Institution Number of Price
| shares (cps)
Liberty Life Asset Management 4 687 500 160
Standard Bank Nominees
- Old Mutual 1250 000 160
Standard Bank Nominees
BMS Nominees ' 1425000 160
Shap-Aron Nominees 75 000 160
Shap-Aron Nominees 97 500 160
RinRic Nominees 632 500 160
Gensec 6 250 000 160
Total/Average 14 437 500 | 160




THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

RESOLUTION OF THE DIRECTORS ADOPTED IN JOHANNESBURG ON 6
NOVEMEER 2001 IN TERMS OF THE COMPANY’S ARTICLES OF
ASSOCIATION

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEME -
ALLOTMENT OF SHARES

RESOLVED THAT:

The allotment om 6 November 2001 in respect of 326,001 ordinary shares in the
company at 180 cents per shate to be allotted as attached be approved.

The necessary steps be taken 1o obtain a listing on the JSE Securities Exchange South
Africa of the said 326,001 ordinary shares. ‘

CERTIFIED A TRUE COPY

C(%,ECRETARY
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The Afnkander Lease Limited

Registration Number: 017685506
P O Box 6263 Finmwuod 2572 Telephona:018 468 1061 Fax: 015 468 5054

Resolution OF the Board of Directors

It iz resoived on 27 Oclober 2000 that the board will issue 4 198 000 million (four million
one hundred and eighty eight thousand) new ordinary shares at a price of 100 ops, based
on tha closing prics on 27 October 2000, The issue of new ordinary shures is in
accordance with the JSE rules and regulations.

S

f«?qg




IN

83

IRENIL NI
wRE G T .

The Aldkander Laue Limited |

POMNMMM‘MMW“.G

Faxral Agplicetion

AF LEASE

Ploaus.esnd uk a signed uriginel copy of the Jetter

”

! .

27 Otulor 2080 plus a signed direstars resolution togetir with the
fisting fee of R7 748,30 (Inc| VAT). - . . :

ﬂ'“%.._ Ligting of the shates will only be promnd once

' these have been gempli:d with, . ‘
m NB: Ensure that you binte the listing h- BN ﬂm appiicaﬂbn
0w lay Istter for hsﬁng of shms,
Badown
U4
D v,

Jhb&-h“ﬂ_mmm

s b i
st of Sehuiely € of i Loty Rogwimmnly o/ the /5, i Adining irdpuatlon ¥ Sruiiad
Wpgaxtafihs spoliniani

) o e of recoviillie fur wlish ¢ Kning & apnits i
The manrtow of mecariier 1 b apyfied 218 41 IR0 i,

i by fom ulich do Kniny & » ssngeny
104 Tiiag ny thmaiiins 00 Thowiy. t Nnamber 08

A the pameriihes Wl e Py
Tin sunrtihe t b 0w vl g puvt powis will G ofor faaged mencdiien.

- A ekl o wink dhe wauiiin ww i Do afeneé
iy smarkies ot 16 5 04 40 Thiipley, 2 Mowmetwr 3000,

i e cais se wieh iy swifl-wie of B o 0 Do daoit
Th wiiliavios P we tx bn beuid w0 P¥idy;  Movmbnr 000,

[ L1 -
, | JSE Lrs;gms
| 3‘ 0T 299
DEC ’D1 13:48 B11 4882890

PRAGE.DoS

!
:
)

~em



fm et (@ 2 o e = Gk 8 Sl ——— ¢ - P T Vrin = =t § o ot T =y & -

83 DEC '91

8 00 aanel suf el s splitl of e 4pieast grier 8 ol v e Rite of B0

“Twe "R

v g m
At 210000 %0 amwti
Tovorad vl Nbod prien 0n Akl aqpliattied neztems M
s o it £ { uams

LTI T VR

l-l-riuh&rh v pphiann snd dn sanbw 9 pevinuge f 008 clue
b ;bﬂ iz
Mg 53 pormmt of e Coilpng’s Nved s Iv s 0 fnate of ot publin.

] lllilﬂllq:rhlﬂlﬂ!llﬂ!l"u.llﬂvlﬁl.ll-hlu.iqp-nil
:. hhuﬂdﬁwwﬂﬁihﬁ““ﬁ;ﬁ
N
'-Ur- Jahappiany Rineh Eantindh, B sppyovil 3 71 pareest
233315Ln-. shpulislien prgart or mpnpmad by peRiy @ Sio sy Wi e
yopuhnd forin aniintry 9 g wlinibe
0 e rvhanhahing qpeevad v il ipjvty iy hint
shivgiuling S 0 fnne i bk of v el pypaiid mongtell i
:=znnn--a===- ¢¢===L-hduu1lbl!l' v

& doslls o o dmeee A scewishes. S0y fhe Jus fhong il

3~ maas 30
]

1 Jnute st igioning of e iigny yor povind 4757508 a5
Ovichir 1008 Tuwal of shous By comvuttirn with wyeJriise U F 1] 1 18 9N

Cuining {998 ipmills bens of vhubi iy and 3850 o 97 5is

MYI ki it md _ mm rem

Mgt  Juselras re AR0ow 109
13:48

811 4880000

v s @

PRGE.go7?



The Afrikander Lease Limited

Registration Number: 01/06955/06
P O Box 6263 Flamwood 2572 Telephone:018 468 1061 Fax: 018 468 5054

Resolution Of the Board of Directors

It 1s resoived on 14 March 2001 that the board will issue 1,036,667 (one
mullion thirty six thousand six hundred and sixty seven) new ordinary shares,
which will issue and allotred as part of the exercising of oprons under The
Afrikander Lease Share Incenuve Scheme. These shares will be issued and
held by The Afrikander Lease Trust Scheme. under the contol of the
trustees. Once sold, they will be allotted as per the attached allocation sheet.
The issue of mew ordinarv shares is in accordance with the JSE rules and
regulations.

Hulm Scholes




AFL SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEME ALLOCATION

NAME FINAL. FEB 2000
ALLOCATION EXCERSIZE
_(FEBR 2000) DATE ISSUE PRICESHARES
Z
LEON TAYLOR 250,000 |21/4/98 _R0O90C) v / 0lnia
{HERBIE BERRINGTON 200.000 |21/4/99 R0.90 | ./ 66887 ltax
QHAN PIETERSE 25 000 121/4/89 R080 § v/ 0 (n/a
PETER WALTERS 200,000 |21/4/99 RD,80 | ~ 133333 L;x
MANIE SILVER 200,000 01/09/88 R1.26 b (//66667 Jtax
PIET BADENHORST 200,000 {21/4/89 RO90 | /433,333 Kax
CHRIS VAN ZYL 50,000 |21/4/98 RO.80 | ' 16687 ltax
MAGNUS COETZEE 50,000 01/09/89 R1.25 {{ ~“ /16.687 ikax
IGERT ARCHER[ +{av?) 25,000 [21/4/88 R090 | « 18,667 Max
PATRICK GABUZA 10,000 |21/4/58 RGO . 0 lva
JOBC KOBD 10,000 {21/4/89 R 080 /3833 kax |
LEON VAN JAARSVELD 30.000 [21/4/8¢ R0.80 | 40,000 Jtax
. |BEVERLEY DU PREEZ 100,000 |24/4/88 ! R0.80 )| ~ BBBAT jrax
'DEAN CUNNINGHAM 500,000 151/4/39 R080 J 7 165,607 ax =
CHERYL TANNOUS 20000 [ 01/09/39 R 1.25 : tax
BENORYN 1 500,000 _|21/4/88 R098 || 7333333 [n/a
BENORYN 2 1,200.000 |21/4/68 R 0.90 0 infa
ILLIE BOTHA 100,000 | 01/08/99 R 1.25 0 Inja
TOTALS 3,670,000 1,036,667

{ ' ’



— The Afrikander Lease Limited

Registration Nomber: 01/06955/06
P O Box 6263 Flamwood 2572 Telephone:018 468 1061 Fax: 018 468 5054

The General Manager

The JSE Securities Exchange South Africa
Listings Division

Exchange Square

2 Gwen Lane

' Sandown

26 March 2001
Dear Sir

APPLICATION FOR THE LISTING OF 1,036,667 ORDINARY SHARES IN THE
AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED (“AFL”) TO BE ISSUED IN TERMS OF THE AFL
SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEME

Application is hereby made for the listing on the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa (“the
JSE”) of additional ordinary shares in AFL.

In terms of Schedule 4 of the Listings Reguirements of the JSE, the following information is
furnished in support of the application:

(a) Description and number of securities and relevant date

Application is made for the listing of 1,036,667 ordinary shares of 2 cents each (“additional
shares™).

43
We request the listing to for the additional shares be effective from ¥F April 2001.
{b) Reason for.the allotment and issue

The additional shares will issued and allotted as part of the exercising of options under the
AFL Share Incentive Scheme.

(c) Date of the allotment
The additional shares will be allotted on 18 April 2001

(d) Date of the issue of certificates

The additional shares will be issued on 19 April 2001 and the relevant certificates will be
issued on the same date, subject to approval of the listing of the additional shares.




(e) Ranking

The additional shares will rank pari parsu with the ordinary shares already in issue.

@ &A (g)Authorised and issued listed capital of AFL

The authorised and issued capital of AFL is as follows:

Number Amount
(Rands)
Authorised
Ordinary shares of 2 cents each 200,000,000 4,000,000
Issued ordinary shares
Ordinary shares of 2 cents each in issue prior to 118,462,288 2,369,246
this application — .
To be issued in terms of this application 1,036,667 . ,,_._/20_1 T LT
' 119,498,955 ("2,369433 )

A Dy O
\_/’/ o~ & ’\ [

We attach a copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors authorising this application for the

listing.

Attached please find our cheque in connection with the relevant listing fees.

Signed on this 2§ day of March 2001.

I o e i-;_“;," TR




tHe ArRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

EXTRACT FROM THE MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY HELD AT JOHANNESBURG ON 31 JULY 2001
¢ ’

RESOLVED that application be made to the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa

for the listing on Monday, 20 August 2001 of 3 500 000 new ordinary shares in the
capital of the company to be issued at a price of 140 cents each ic raise capital for

the partial funding of the company’s strategic expansion plan, in terms of a general

authority, to issue shares for cash, granted to the directors at the general meeting

held on 26 July 2001.

Mr JH Scholes was authorised to do all things and sign all documents on behalf of
the company in order to implement the above.

CERTIF/ED A TRUE EXTRACT

ANY SECRETARY




111C AlIrikKanaer L.ease L.imited

Registration Number: 01/06955/06
P O Box 6263 Flamwood 2572 Telephone:018 468 1061 Fax: 018 468 5054

 f

14 August 2001

The Director

Listings Division

JSE Securities Exchange South Africa
8" Floor, Exchange Square

2 Gwen Lane

SANDOWN

Dear Sir

APPLICATION FOR THE LISTING OF 3 500 000 ADDITIONAL ORDINARY
SHARES

Application is hereby made for the listing of an additional 3 500 000 new ordinary
shares with effect from Monday, 20 August 2001 in respect of an issue of shares‘for
cash in terms of the general authority granted to the directors at the general meeting
of shareholders held on 26 July 2001.

In support of this application, we submit the following information in accordance with
Schedule 6 of the Listings Requirements: '

Share Capital

R0OO0O0’'s

Authorised :

200000 000 ordinary shares of 2 cents each 4 000 000

Issued - before this issue

119498 855  ordinary shares of 2 cents each 2389979

Issued - after this issue

122998 955 ordinary shares of 2 cents each 2459979
Issues of shares for cash over the past 3 years : .
October 1998 Issue of shares re. acquisitions 63 275 000
October 1998 Specific issue of shares for cash 38 393 000
July 1999 Issue of shares for cash 378 788
August 1999 Issue of shares for cash : 5500 000

Terms of the new ordinary shares

The new ordinary shares to be issued will rank pari passu in all respects with the
existing ordinary shares already in issue.

Issue and allotment
3 500 000 new ordinary shares are to be issued at an issue price of 140 cents each.




The new ordinary shares to be listed will be allotted and issued on Monday, 20
August 2001.

Other matters

We advise that : .

e the issue price of 140 cents represents a 0.86% premium on the 30 day wglghted
average price of 138,8 cents on 31 July 2001, the date when the directors
approved the issue; _ .

 the new ordinary shares are to be issued to 28 clients of Trinity Holdm.g.s lelted,

., an asset manager registered with the FSB. Prior to the issue 80 Trinity clients
held 21 650 000 shares in AfLease, representing 18,15% of the issued share
capital of AfLease. No Trinity client holds more than 10% of the issued share
capital of AfLease. Clients of Trinity act independently of each other.
Accordingly the issue is to the public as per paragraphs 5.89(b) and 4.27(a) of
the Listings Requirements:

» there are 936 public shareholders in the company holding approx. 40% of the
issued share capital of the company as at today’s date; and

* a 75% majority approved the general authority to issue shares for cash at the
general meeting held on 26 July 2001.

Listing fee o .
Our cheque for R7 746,30 in respect of the requisite listing fee is attached.

In support of this application, we enclose a certiﬂed. copy of the resolution of the
board of directors of the company autharising this application.

Yours faithfully,

CoOM Y SECRETARY

SPONSOR




AN AUV DIVETIMASD e VUGG VY)Y R Y N T - L.
Share code: AFL io .,',s . A : o

_ ISIN code : ZAEGOQQ0Q253 : oA Es 5 L
{"Aflease” or "the company') o % A,

NOTICE OF GENERAL MEETING

Natice is hereby given that a general meeting of shareholders will be held at No 9, 5th Avenue, Houghton, Johannesburg at 08h00 on
Thursday, 18 October 2001, for the purpose of considering and, if deemed fit, passing, with or without modification, the ordinary resolution
set out below in the manner required by the Companies Act, 1973 (Act 61 of 1873), as amended:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

"RESOLVED THAT, and in terms of the Listing Requirements of the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa ("JSE"), the directors of the
company are hereby authorised and empowered, by way of general authority, to allot and issue ordinary shares of two cents each for cash,
without restriction as to whom the shares wilt be issued. as and when suitable opportunities arise, subject to the following conditions:

- That this authority shall ot extend beyond fifteen months from the date of this general meeting;

* That such securities must be of a class already in issue and be issued to pubiic shareholders as defined by the JSE and not to refated
parties;

» That a paid press announcement giving full details, including the impact on net asset value and earnings per share, will be published at
the time of any issue representing, on a cumulative basis within one year, 5% or more of the number of shares in issue prior to the issue/s;

+ That issues in the aggregate in any one year shall not exceed 15% of the number of shares of the issued ordinary share capitai of that
class; and

+ That, in determining the price at which an issue of shares will be made in terms of this authority, the maximum discount permitted shall
be 10% of the weighted average traded price of the shares over the 30 business days prior to the date that the price of the issue is
determined or agreed by the directors.”

The effect of this ordinary resolution is to grant the directors a general authority to issue shares for cash to appropriate investors which will
enable the company, if and when appropriate, to broaden its spread of shareholders, further strengthen institutional shareholding in the
company and facilitate growth and development of the company’s business.

Voting
The approval of a 75% majority of the votes cast by shareholders present or represented by proxy at the meeting is required for this ordinary
resolution to become effective.

Proxies

All registered sharehoiders of the company will be entitled to attend and vote in person or by proxy at the general meeting. A form of proxy
is attached for completion by any certificated shareholder who is unable to attend in person. Forms of proxy must be completed. and
received by the transfer secretaries, Computershare Services Limited, 4th Floor, Edura House, 41 Fox Street, Johannesburg, 2001
(PO Box 61051, Marshalitown, 2107) by no later than 08hC0 on Tuesday, 16 Cctober 2001. A certificated shareholder who completes and
lodges a form of proxy will nevertheless be entitled to attend and vote in person at the general meeting should he/she subsequently decide
to do so. Dematerialised shareholders must inform their CSDP or broker of their intention to attend the general meeting and obtain the
necessary authorisation from their CSDP or broker to attend the general meeting or provide their CSDP or broker with their voting instruction
should they not be able to attend the general meeting in person.

Each shareholder is entitied to appoint one or more proxies (who need not be a shareholder of the company) to attend, speak and on a
poli, to vote in his/her stead.

By order of the board

PE Skeat
Chairman

Johannesburg
3 October 2001

Business address Transfer secretaries

114 Qtto Street Computershare Services Limited
Wilkoppies 4th Floor, Edura House
Klerksdorp, 2571 41 Fox Street

(PO Box 6253, Flamwood, 2572) Johannesburg, 2001

(PO Box 61051, Marshalltown, 2107}




VAR R PR IMA IR T MWW
R Share code: AFL
) iSIN code : ZAEOO0000253
i ("Aflease” or "the company”)

FORM OF PROXY

To be completed by certificated shareholders only

For use at the general meeting to be held at 08h00 on Thursday, 18 October 2001

Forms of proxy must be completed and lodged with to the transfer secretaries, Computershare Services Limited,
‘4th Floor, Edura House, 41 Fox Street, Johannesburg, 2001 (PO Box 61051, Marshalitown, 2107) so as to be received by
not later than 08h00 on Tuesday, 16 October 2001.

I’'We

of

being a member of the company and holding ordinary shares, appoint
1. or failing him
2. ‘ or failing him

the chairman of the general meeting

as my/our proxy to attend and speak and, on a poll, vote for me/us on my/our tehaif at the general meeting of the company which will be
held at 08h0C on Thursday, 18 October 2007 which meeting will be held for the purpose of considering, and if deemed fit, passing with or
without modification, the resolution to be proposed thereat and at each adjournment or postponement thereof, and to vote for and/or
against such resolution and/or abstain from voting in respect of the ordinary shares in’ the capital of the company registered in my/our
name/s in accordance with the following instructions (see note 3): ‘

For Against Abstain

Ordinary resclution

(Please indicate instructions to proxy in the space provided above by the insertion therein of the relevant number of votes exercisable),

A member entitied to attend and vote at the general meeting may appoint one or more proxies to attend, speak and,
on a poll, vote in his stead. A proxy so appointed need not be a member of the company.

SIGNED THIS DAY OF 2001.

SIGNATURE

Assisted by (if applicable)

Please read the notes on the reverse side of this form of proxy.




1. A deletion of any printed matter and the completion of any blank spaces need not be signed or initialled. Any alteration must be signed,
not initialied.

2. A shareholder may insert the name of a proxy or the names of two alternate proxies of the shareholder’s choice in the space provided,
with or without deleting “the chairman of the general meeting”. The person whose name stands first on the form of proxy and who is
present at the general meeting will be entitled to act as proxy to the exclusion of those whose names follow.

3. A sharehoider’s instructions to the proxy must be indicated by the insertion of the relevant number of votes exercisable by that shareholder
in the appropriate space provided. Failure to comply with the above will be deemed to authorise the proxy to vote or to abstain from
voting at the general meeting as he deems fit in respect of all the shareholder’s votes exercisable thereat. A shareholder or his proxy is
not obliged to use all the votes exercisable by the shareholder or by his proxy, but the total of the votes cast and in respect of which
abstention is recorded may not exceed the total of the votes exercisable by the shareholder or his proxy.

4. Where there are joint holders of shares and if more than one of such joint holders is present or represented, then the person whose name
appears first in the register in respect of such shares or his proxy, as the case may be, shall alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof.

5. Documentary evidence establishing the authority of a person signing this form of proxy in a representative capacity must be attached to
this form, unless previously recorded by the transfer secretaries of the company or waived by the chairman of the general meeting.

6. The completion and lodging of this form of proxy will not preclude the signatory from attending the general meeting and speaking and
voting in person thereat to the exclusion of any proxy appointed in terms hereof should such signatory wish to do so.

7. The chairman of the general meeting may reject or, provided that he is satisfied as to the manner in which a member wishes to vote,
accept any form of proxy which is completed other than in accordance with these instructions.




EXTRACT FROM_THE MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY HELD AT JOHANNESBURG ON 19 OCTOBER
2001 o

RESOLVED that application be made to the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa
for the listing on Monday, 28 October 2001 of 14 437 500 new ordinary shares in the
capital of the company to be issued at a price of 160 cents each to raise capital for
the funding of the company’'s sirategic expansion plan, in terms of a general
authority, to issue shares for cash, granted to the directors at the general meeting
held on 18 October 2001.

Mr. D R Cunningham was authorised to do all things and sign all documents on
pehalf of the company in order {o implement the above.

CERTIFIEQ A TRUE EXTRACT

COMRANY SECRETARY

J.D. HILL & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT (EA)
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Institution Number of Price
| shares (cps)
Liberty Life Asset Management 4 687 500 160
Standard Bank Nominees
Old Mutual I 250 Q00 160
Standard Bank Nominees
BMS Nominees ’ 1425 000 160
Shap-Aron Nominees 75 000 160
Shap-Aron Nominees 97 500 160
RinRic Nominees 652 500 160
Gensec 6 250 000 160
Total/Average 14 437 500 160




23 DEC

Repistration Number: 01/0695506

P O Box 6263 Flamwood 2572 Telephone:013 468 1061 Fax: 013 4R8 5054

The Director

Listings Division

JSE Securities Exchange South Africa
8" Floor, Exchange Square

2 Gwen Lane

SANDOWN

Dear Sir

23 October 2001

APPLICATION FOR THE LISTING OF 14 437 500 ADODITIONAL ORDINARY

SHARES

Application is hereby made for the }ié.ﬁng of an additional 14 437 500 new ordinary
shares with effect from Monday, 29 October 2001 in respect of an issue of shares for
cash in terms of the general autharity granted to the directors at the general meeting

of shareholders held on 18 October 2001.

" In support of this application, we submit the following informatian in accordance with

Schedule 6 of the Listings Requirements:
Share Capital

Authorised
200000000  ordinary shares of 2 cents each

Issued — before this issue

122 998 855 ordmary shares of 2 cents each
Issued - after this issue

137 436 455  ordinary shares of 2 cents each

Issues of shares for cash over the past 3 years ;

October 1998 Issue of shares re. Acquisitions
October 1998 Specific issue of shares for cash
July 1998 lssue of shares for cash

August 1999 Issue of sharas for ¢cash

August 2001 Issue of shares for cash

Terms of the new ordinary shares

RODQO's

4 Q00 000

2459973

2748 729

63 275 000
38 393 00O
378 788

5 500 ooC
3 500 000

The new ordinary shares to be issued will rank pari passu in all respects with the

existing ordinary shares already in issue.

Issue and allotment

14 437 500 new ordinary shares are to be issued at an issue pnce of 180 cents each.

@1 13:45
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Other matters

We advise that :
« theissue price of 160 cents represents e 6.4% discount on the 30 business days

weighted average traded price of 171 cents on 19 October 2001, the date when

the directors approved the issue;
« the new ordinary shares are to be issued to sefected financial institutions (refer

; attached schedule);

3 « there are 3352 public shareholders in the company holding 61% of the issued
i share capital of the company as at taday’s date and

! ‘ « 3 75% mgjority approved the general authonty to issue shares for cash at the
general meeting held on 18 October 2001.

Listing fee
Our cheque for R23 993,58 in raspect of the requisile listing fee is attached.

' In support of this application, we enclose a certified copy of the resolution of the
L board of directors of the company authorising this application.

Yours faithfully,

DIREC Oﬁ

J.D. HILL & COMPANY
j _ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT (SA) ,

(0]6) Y SECRETARY

SPONSOR

a3 ' : |
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Institution Number of | Price !
shares (cps) |
Liberty Life Asset Management 4 687 500 160
Standard Bank Nominees
Old Mutual 1 250 000 160
Standard Bank Nominees
BMS Nominees ' 1425 000 160
Shap-Aron Nominees 75 000 160
Shap-Aron Nominees 97 500 160
RinRic Nominees 652 500 160
Gensec 6 250 000 160
Total/Average 14 437 500 160
'91 13:45
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THE AFRIKANDER L EASE LIMITED
RESOLUTION OF THE DIRECTORS ADOPTED IN JOHANNESBURG ON 6

NOVEMEER 2001 IN TERMS OF THE COMPANY’S ARTICLES OF
ASSOCIATION

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEME -
ALLOTMENT OF SHARES
RESOLVED THAT:

The allotment on § November 2001 in respect of 326,001 ordinary shares in the
company at 180 cents per share to be allotted as attached be approved.

The necessary steps be taken 1o abtain 2 listing on the JSE Securities Exchange South
Affica of the said 326,001 ordinary shares. '

CERTIFIED A TRUE COPY

COl SECRETARY
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The Afrikander Lease Limited

Registration Nutber: 01/06955/06
P O Box 6263 Flamwoad 2572 Telephone:018 468 1061 Fax: 018 463 5054

6 November 2001

The Director

LListings Division

JSE Securitics Exchange Limited

8" Floor, Exchange Square

87 Maude Street : -
SANDOWN

Dear Sir

APPLICATION FOR THE LISTING OF 326,001 ADDITIONAL NEW FULLY
PAID ORDINARY SHARES OF 2 CENTS EACH IN THE COMPANY IN
TERMS OF THE AFRIKANDER LEASE SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEME

Application is hereby made for the listing on the JSE Securities Exchange South
Aftica CTSE™) of 326,001 new ordinary shares of 2 cents each in the company at an
igsue price of 180 cents each.

In terms of Schednk 4 of the Listings Requirements of the JSE, the following
information is furnished in support of this application:

1. We herchy apply for the listing of 326,001 additional new ordinary shares
from Monday, 19 November 2001,

2. The additional new ordinary shares will be aflocated in accordance with the
provisions of the Afrikander Lease Share Incentive Scheme

3. The additional new ordinary shares will be allotted and issued on Monday, 26
November 2001.

4. The additional new ordinary shares will rank pari passu in every respect whh
the presently issued ordinary shares of the company.

6. The present ordinary share capital of the company is: ROOD's
Authorised :
200,000,000 ordimary shares of 2 cents each 4,000,000
Issued
137,436,455 ordinary shares of 2 cents each 2,748,729
7. The issued ordinary share capital afler this application will
be:
137,762,456 ordinary shares of 2 cents each 2,755,249

‘f
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In support of this application we enclose a cemﬁaiwpy of the resojution of the board
of directors of fhe company authorising this appheation. |

We enclose a cheque for R752.40 in respect of the hstmg ﬁse. payable.
Yours faithfully,

DIRECTOR

COMPANY SECRETARY ~ Dhrant

SPONSOR

!
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AFL SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEME ALLOCATION

AFL SHARES 13082001
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RESULTS

Registration No: 81/86955/06
Issued Share Capital: 114 274 288 Shares

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999

Unaudited Unaudited Audited

Year Ended Six Months Year Ended

31:12.89 ended 30.06.99 Jt.t298

FINANCIAL RESULTS {R'000)

Working revenue - - <

Total cash costs g - , -

Working Profit e < PR T

Cm'\ef administration expenditure a2n - " {360}

interest income - 1,301 318 921

interest expense {339) (i) {295)

Other income ' - 20§ 200 125
Impairment of mining assets (} ..{16,699) _ . (15670} .. ..

Net (loss) / profit betore tax (15,859) (15,163) 391

Taxation - - -

Net {loss) / income after taxation 15,659 (15,163) 391
{Lous) / earnings per share - cents {14.19) (13.99) 1.85
Weighted average number of ordinary 110,386,662 108,395,500 23,672,187
shares in issue :
ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET (R'000)
Capital employed
Sharehoiders funds 85,790 59,988 75,099
Long Term Liabilities 7,214 - .
Provision for rehabilitation 4,500 4,500
77,504 64,489
Employment af capital
Mining, Heapleach and cther fixsd assets 85,651 64,516 57,966
fnvestments - unlisted 5110 4,508 5,644
Current assets $,956 24,538
Amounts owing by related parties 78 -
Other current assets 3,256 3,311
Bank and cash 2,322 21,227
Current liabilities 19.213) (8,548)
Accounts payable and accruais (12,167) 8,593}
Bank overdraft (7,046 (1,950)
Net current assets (13,257), 15,989
77,504 79,599
Nat asset value per share - cents 55.34 £9.28
Ordinary shares issued at the end of the period 114,276 288 108,395,500 108,395,500

(*} = mainly refated to closure of CIP piant

Unaudited Unaudited Audited
Year Ended Six Months Year Ended
311298 ended 30.06.99 31,1298
ABRIDGED CASHFLOW STATEMENT {(R'000)
Cash generated by./ (utilised in) operating activittes 5,663 782 3,583
Cash utilised in investing activities {43,859) (22,220 (13,820)
Cash gena‘raled by financing activities 13195 665 28,816
(24,001} (22,337 18,579
Cash and cash equivalents Lo
at the beginning of the year 19,277 19,277 698
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year {4,724} {3,163) 16,277
Unaudited Unaudited Audited
Year Ended Six Months Year Ended
31.1w endad 30.06.99 31.12.88
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES (R'000}
Capital expenditurs 47918 22,220 71,998
Diractors valuation of investments 5,110 4,508 4,508
Capitilised interast a91 - .
Capital commitments 3,200
OPERATING RESULTS {CIP}
Total rock mined (tons) 272,582 272,582 336,442
Carbon in pulp plant :
Ore milled {tons) 197,976 197,976 233,939
Yield - g/t 1.07 107 Q.65
Gold produced - kg 205.83 205.83 151.96
Total Gold produced and soid- ) :
Kilograms 205.83 205.83 151,96
Qunces 6,615 6,615 4,885
Goks work in progress - kg 2 21 k3]
.
OPERATING RESULTS (MHaap Lasch Pad)
Total rock mined (tons) 585,000 - .
Ore on pad (tons) 535,702 . -
Yield - g/t 0.47 . .
Gold produced - kg 155.20 . .
Total Goid produced and sold
Kilograms 155.20 - -
Ounces 3022 - -
Gold wark in progress - kg 94 - .
OPERATIONAL STATISTICS (CIP}
Gold price received - R per kilogram 55,850 55,950 53,985
- § per ounce 281 281 284

HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999

* ltis the strategy of The Afrikander Lease Limited to achieve » cash cost of $150/cz or less.

* Consequently, the operational resuits of the CIP plant fram the soft open castable cres were disappointing,
therefore the decision was taken to consider heap leaching as an alternative processing method for The
Afrikander Lease Limited.

+ Comprehensive metaliurgical test work Undertaken by Anglo American Research Laboratories and MDM
concluded that 30 million tons of open castable ore was amenacte to heap leaching and would yield a
recovery. in excess of 75%.

» Conseguently, the feasmmty study to convert the processing method from carbon in pulp to. heap leaching
was undertaken. The feasibility study demonstrated that the Afrikander Lease Limited Mine could treat
150 000 tons par month of ore, at an average pad grade of 1.5 g/ton, with total cash costs below
US$150/02. The conversion to heap teaching was successfully approved.

* On 29th July 1999, the carbon in sciulien plant, together with the. heap leach pad, were successfully
commissioned. This event announced the successful implementation of heap leach technology at
The Atrikander Lease Limited,

* in Novembeér 1399, the crushing plant was successfully commissioned, with a designed capacity of 150 000
tans per month of Inner and Outer Basin ore to a minumurm size of 6mm.

« The first goid bar was poured on the 16th Novemmber 1989 weighing 23 kgs, two days after the eiution plant
was commissioned, on time and within budget.

+ By December 1999 the open cast mining fieet was upgraded to incarporate fifteen 85 ton dump trucks and
by March 2000, three 230 ton excavators/shovels and related ancillary equipment, capable of producing in
excess of 150 000 tons per month of cre,

+ The Environmental Management Programme was compléted by Potchefstroom University during the periad
and submitted to the Department of Mineral and Energy Affairs in its final form.

* The ongoing exploratian programme for the year has resulted in the open cast resources of the Inner and
QOuter Basins increasing to. 40 million tons at 1.5 g/ton, Of this, 7 million tons have been drilled in accordance
with the JORC code to qualify as proven reserves.

* High rainfall during the Iater part of December impacted on the company’s build up phase implemented

during that month.

tpeawarx 3139

Post reporti i 4

« High ieveis of rainfall have persisted over the first quarter of me currenl financiaf year, resulting in lower
percolation on the pad than originally planned,

= For the month of March 2000, the company had mined 155 000 tons of ore, which 135 000 tons had been
crushed ‘and deposited on the heap leach pad at a grade of 1.45 g/t |

* Gold production for the month was 7.5% ahead of budget.
« Operating cost for March 2000 was on budget.

Einancial

+ The heap leach oparation is still considered 1n terms of the Group’s accounting policy, to be in the pre~
production phase with commercial lgvels of production expected to be reached in the first quarter of the
currant financial year.

» Cashg d by the op: s are
obiigations and warking capital requirements.

o be

to enable the Group td meet all its shert term

Prospects

 Funther drifling has taken place within the mining autherisation area, in the Bonanza area, resulting in
intersections of various new reefs, which appear to be pant of an additional basin, with exciting grades,
Further drilling on this prospeci is currently underway.

*» The company is confident that mining and processing targets will be met during the course of the current
financial year and Gash costs of JS8$150/0Z o tawer will be achieved.

On behalf of the Board
31 March 2000




HIGHLIGHTS
Total Cash Costs : US$123/02
Operating Profit : R8.3 million
EPS:725¢ps
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The human condition ... is basicatly one of fear, survival, o2 S
chscurs desire, pig-headedness and greed - irrational emolions
rafionalised by the nearest available justification,

race being just one. - John Matshikiza 729/2001

AFRIKANDER LEASE LTD |
AFR-LEASE () JSE-GOLD

5

PO Box 6253

Flamwood

2572

93 Bedford Avenue
Benoni

1501

Telephone 27 18 468 1061
Fax 018 468 5054

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED
REGISTRATION NO: 01/06855/06
ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL: 114 274 288 SHARES

QUARTER QUARTER
ENDED SEPT ENDED JUNE
2000 2000
KEY INDICATORS:
GOLD PRODUCED AND SOLD:
- KILOGRAMS 306.26 292.30
- QUNCES 9,847.70 9,398.82
GOLD WORK-IN-PROGRESS 325.00 398.31
CASH COST:
- RAND/KG 53,849.67  50,393.43
- $/02 197 122
CASH OPERATING PROFIT(R'000) 5,249 10,330
NET EARNINGS (R'000) 1,540 7,344
NET EARNINGS PER SHARE (CENTS) 1.35 6.43
FINANCIAL RESULTS:
TONNAGE MINED 257,261 452,125
GOLD PRODUCED-KG 306.26 292.30
AVERAGE PAD GRADE 1.03 1.57
AVERAGE RECOVERY GRADE 0.75 0.75
GOLD PRICE RECEIVED:-
- RAND / KG 62,855 62,504
- RAND / 0Z 1,955 1,944
: -$ /7 0zZ 274.00 280.00
R'000 R'000
GOLD SALES 19,250 18,270
MOVEMENT IN GOLD LOCK-UP 2,491 6,790
CASH OPERATING COSTS (16,492) {(14,730)
CASH OPERATING PROFIT 5,249 10,330
AMORTISATION OF MINING ASSETS (2,168) (1,773)
INTEREST (NET) (954) (589)
OTHER INCOME 133 100
EXPLORATICN COST (720) (724)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 1,540 7,344
TAXATION ] 0
NET EARNINGS AFTER TAX 1,540 7,344
RATIOS:
EARNINGS PER SHARE (CENTS): - -
- CASH OPERATING EARNINGS 4.59 9.04
- NET EARNINGS 1.35 : 6.43
NUMBER OF SHARES IN ISSUE 114,274,288 114,274,288
QUARTER QUARTER
ENDED SEPT ENDED JUNE
2000 2000
R'000 R'000

http://www.moneymax.co.z.../sens.asp?ticker=AFL&articleid=21286 01/11/01




EMPLOYMENT OF CAPITAL:-

MINING ASSETS 93,1686 89,714
INVESTMENTS 6,182 5,778
LOANS FROM RELATED COMPANIES (2,218) (1,993)
CURRENT ASSETS:
- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,483 3,312
~ STOCK & WIP 15,570 13,034
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
- ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (12,579) (9,420)
- BANK OVERDRAFT (5,722) (5,608)
- TAXATION 0 0
99,882 94,817
CAPITAL EMPLOYED:-
SHARE CAPITAL 2,285 2,285
SHARE PREMIUM 85,414 85,414
ACCUMULATED LOSSES (11, 933) (13,473)
PROVISION FOR REHABILITATION 4,500 4,500
"LONG TERM LIABILITIES 19,616 16,091
99,882 94,817

OPERATIONAL DISAPPOINTMENTS FOR THE QUARTER

* ROM TONNAGE AND GRADE WERE ADVERSELY EFFECTED:

- DURING JULY 2000, AS A RESULT OF THE INSTALLATION OF THE UPGRADED RAMP ORE
FEED BIN IN THE RECEPTION AREA OF THE PLANT, AND

- DURING AUGUST AND SEPTEMBER 2000, THE NON-AVAILABILITY OF CRITICAL SPARES FOR
THE THREE HYDRAULIC EXCAVATORS, RESULTED IN ONLY 30% AVAILABILITY OF THIS
EQUIPMENT. THE PROBLEM WAS RECTIFIED DURING THE QUARTER.

* IN DOLLAR TERMS THE GOLD PRICE HAS BEEN DISAPPOINTING.

* CONTINUED INCREASES IN THE DOLLAR PRICE OF OIL HAVE IMPACTED NEGATIVELY ON
THE PRICE OF DIESEL, WHICH IN TURN HAS IMPACTED ON THE COMPANY'S MINING CASH
COSTS. DIESEL NOW CONTRIBUTES APPROXIMATELY 35% OF THE MINING CASH COSTS. )
* POWER SUPPLY FROM ESKOM HAS BEEN DISAPPOINTING WITH REPEATED INTERRUPTICNS
LEADING TO EXCESSIVE PLANT DOWNTIME. A DEDICATED PRIVATELY OWNED POWER LINE IS
NOW BEING INSTALLED.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE QUARTER

* THE NEW RUN-OF-MINE ("ROM") RAMP ORE BIN HAS BEEN SUCCESSFULLY COMMISSIONED
TO RESOLVE THE PREVIOUS RESTRICTIONS ON THROUGHPUT. -

* THE NEW FINES REMOVAL PLANT HAS BEEN SUCCESSFULLY COMMISSIONED AND IS
REMOVING THE 75-MICRON FRACTION, BRINGING TO AN END THE FINES PERCOLATION
PROBLEM.

* THE SECOND CARBON-IN-SQLUTION ("CIS") TANK STREAM HAS BEEN COMMISSIONED,
ALLOWING THE VOLUME OF PREGNANT SOLUTION FLOWING THROUGH THE CIS TQO DOUBLE,
CONSEQUENTLY INCREASING GOLD PRODUCTION.

* HEAP LEACH PAD 1 DELIVERED GOLD AS EXPECTED.

* LOADING OF HEAP LEACH PAD 2 COMMENCED IN JULY 2000 AND LEACHING WAS INITIATED
IN AUGUST 2000 RESULTING IN THE TREATMENT OF PREGNANT SOLUTION IN SEPTEMBER
2000 THROUGH THE CIS. .

* THE INNER BASIN PIT IS PRODUCING CONSISTENT REEF WITH BETTER THAN EXPECTED
STRIPPING RATIOS.

* GOLD PRCDUCTION INCREASED QUARTER-ON-QUARTER.

* FURTHER DRILLING IN THE BONANZA AREA HAS RESULTED IN ADDITIONAL HIGH GRADE
INTERSECTIONS.

QUTLOOK

* TONNAGE AND GRADE PROFILES FOR THE OCTOBER MONTH ARE BACK ON TRACK AND
INCREASED GOLD PRODUCTION IS ANTICIPATED QUARTER-ON-QUARTER.

* CASH COSTS IN THE CURRENT QUARTER ARE EXPECTED TO DECLINE, HOWEVER, HIGHER
DIESEL COSTS WILL CONTINUE TO IMPACT NEGATIVELY ON OVERALL CASH COSTS.
MANAGEMENT PERSISTS IN LOOKING FOR WAYS TO REDUCE OR SAVE ON DIESEL CONSUMPTION
* DRILLING CONTINUES WITHIN THE BONANZA TARGET AREA. RESULTS CONTINUE TO
IMPRESS MANAGEMENT AND PLANS ARE CURRENTLY BEING FORMULATED TO START A SECOND
PIT IN THIS AREA.

* OVERALL, MANAGEMENT FEELS CONFIDENT THAT THE PROBLEMS EXPERIENCED THIS
QUARTER ARE BEHIND IT AND IS FORECASTING AN OVERALL IMPROVEMENT FOR THE FINAL
QUARTER OF THE CURRENT FINANCIAL YEAR.

FINANCIAL COMMENTS

* THE CASH OPERATING PROFIT HAS BEEN ADVERSELY AFFECTED AS A RESULT OF A LOWER
ELEMENT OF OPERATING COSTS BEING TRANSFERRED TO WORK-IN-PROGRESS I.E. GOLD
LOCK-UP (R6,790M IN THE JUNE QUARTER COMPARED TO R2,491M IN THE SEPTEMBER
QUARTER) . THE REASON FOR THIS IS THAT THE EXPECTED BUILD UP OF TONNAGE ON THE
PAD DID NOT QCCUR.
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THE QUARTER.

* THE ABOVE POINTS, TOGETHER WITH THE LOWER PAD GRADE, HAVE RESULTED IN CASH
COSTS CLIMBING TO $197/0Z FROM $122/0Z THE PREVIQUS QUARTER.

* IN SPITE OF THE DIFFICULTIES EXPERIENCED IN THE QUARTER, THE COMPANY
NEVERTHELESS MANAGED TO MAKE A CASH PROFIT OF R5,24SM AND A NET PROFIT OF
R1, 540M.

ON BEHALF OF THE BCARD

1 NOVEMBER 2000

PRODUCED BY: MARY-JANE KOEN 31-10-2000 16:06 SENS

Company Feporis] Compony News |
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SEHS Hews

AFRIKANDER LEASE LTD

AFR-LEASE () JSE-GOLD

PO Box 6253

Flamwood

2572

93 Bedford Avenue
Benoni

1501

Telephone 27 18 468 1061
Fax 018 468 5054

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

REGISTRATION NO: 01/06955/06

AMENDMENT TO RESULTS ANNCUNCEMENT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2000

AN ERRCR WAS INCLUDED IN THE SENS ANNCUNCEMENT THAT WAS RELEASED AFTER 16:00 ON
31 OCTOBER 2000 REGARDING THE RAND/KILOGRAM CASH COST.

- THE INCORRECT INFORMATION WAS:

QUARTER QUARTER
ENDED SEPT ENDED JUNE
2000 2000

CASH COST:-

- RAND/KG 53,849.67 50,393.43

~ THE CORRECT INFORMATION IS:
QUARTER QUARTER
ENDED SEPT ENDED JUNE
2000 2000

CASH COST:-

- RAND/KG 45,716 27,164

JOHANNESBURG

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
1 NOVEMBER 2000
PRCDUCED BY: SHIRLEY STEYN 01-11-2000 15:38 SENS
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AFRIKANDER LEASE LTD »
AFR-LEASE () A JSE - GOLD

PO Box 6253

Flamwood

2572

93 Bedford Avenue
Benoni

1501
Telephone 27 18 468 1061
Fax 018 468 5054

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED
Registration No: 1921/006355/06
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2000

Year ended Quarter ended
Dec 2000 . Dec 1599 Dec 2000 Sep 2000
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
OPERATING AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Tonnage stacked (tons) 1,260,476 535,702 397,774 257,261
Average grade stacked
(gms/ton) 1.39 0.72 1.31 1.03
Gold produced and sold
- kilograms 997 155 338 306
- ounces 32,000 5,000 11,000 16,000
Gold price received .
- Rand/kg 64,000 56,000 66,000 63,000
- Rand/oz 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
- Us$/oz 275 281 271 274
Cash operating cost/ton stacked
- Rand/ton 32 - 37 56
- Rand/kg 39,947 - 43,936 46,882
- US$/oz 165 - 180 202
Audited year end Quarter ended
Dec 2000 Dec 1999 ~ Dec 20060 Sep 2000
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
ABRIDGED Income Statement
Revenue 63,462 - 22,375 19,250
Cash operating costs 53,856 - 18,026 16,492
Cash movement in lock-up (14,043) - (3,156) (2,134)
Cash operating profit 23,649 - 7,505 4,892
Amortisation 5,808 - 1,280 2,168
Non-cash movement in lock-up . (1,834) - {3865) (357)
Impairment - 16,699 - -
Net Interest paild/(received) 2,476 (962) 691 954
Corporate costs . 232 (78) 472 {133)
Expleoration costs 2,302 - 582 720
Profit before taxation 14,665 (15,659) 4,845 1,540
Taxation - - - -
Net income after taxation 14,665 (15,659) 4,845 1,540
Earnings per share (cents) ,
- Cash operating earnings 20.58 - 6.43 4.28
- Basic and diluted 12.76 (14.19) 4.15 1.35
Weighted average number
of ordinary shares 114,892,189 110,386,662 116,732,462 114,274,288
Audited Audited
Dec 2000 Dec 1999
R'000 R'000

Abridged balance sheet

http://www.moneymax.co.z.../sens.asp?ticker=AFL&articleid=22533 01/11/01




Mining assets 94,696 85,576
Investments 6,691 5,111
Current assets-
- accounts receivable 6,258 2,050
- inventory 18,897 1,196
- loans to related parties - 378
Current liabilities
- Accounts payable (11,983) (8,005)
- short term portion of long term loans (2,844) (801)
- bank overdraft (2,946) (4,725)
~- loans from related parties (2,276) -
106,493 80,780
Capital Employed
Share capital 2,369 2,285
Share premium 89,853 85,414
Accumulated deficit (7,087) (21,752)
Ordinary shareholders' interest 85,135 65,947
Provision for envircnmental rehabilitation 4,500 4,500
Long term liabilities 16,858 10,333
106,493 80,780
Abridged Cash flow
(Utilised by)/Generated from:-
Cperating activities (4,067) 2,444
Investing activities (10,700) (43,575)
Financing activities 16,546 17,129
Cash Inflow/ (cutflow) for the year 1,779 (24,002)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year (4,725) 19,277
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the
year (2,946) (4,725)
Share Share Accumulation Total
Capital Premium Deficit Equity
Statement of changes in equity
Balance at 1 January 199% 2,168 79,025 (6,093) 75,100
Issued during the year ’
(5,878,788 at 2c each) 117 - = 117
Premium oh above issue - 6,389 - 6,389
Net loss after taxation - - (15,659) (15,659)
Balance at 31 December 1999 2,285 85,414 (21,752) 65,247
Balance at 1 January 2000 2,285 85,414 (21,752) 65,847
Issued during the year
(4,188,000 at Z2c each) 84 - - 84
Premium on above issue - 4,439 - 4,439
Net loss after taxation - - 14,665 14,665
Balance at 31 December 2000 2,369 89,853 (7,087) 85,135
Year end as at
31 Dec 2000 31 Dec 1999
R'000 R'000
Capital commitments 5,467 3,200
Capital expenditure for the year 21,779 46,858
Long term borrowings
Finance leases
- Elution plant 1,749 2,549
- Excavator 984C 5,247 -
- Excavator 994 3,782 -
10,778 2,549
Less - Short term portion (2,844) (801)
7,934 1,748
The above finance leases are repayable
over periods varying from one to five years
Loan - Heap leach plant 8,924 8,585
16,858 10,333

The above loan is repayable in 2005 and bears interest at a rate of 15.25%
until 31 March 2002, thereafter the interest will be re-negotiated.

The finance lease for the elution plant and the loan for the heap leach plant
are secured by R8m of The Afrikander Lease Limited's equipment, cession of
mineral rights for an amount of Rllm and by a pledge and cession of all

" short-term insurance policies covering the heap leach and elution plant.

The same accounting policies have been applied for the current year as were
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Prior to the end of February 2000, the Company was in the pre-production phase
of operations. With the Company having achieved commercial levels of production-
towards the end of February 2000, all working costs and revenues subsequent to
‘this period are no longer capitalised but are recognised as part of cash
operating profit in the income statement.

These financial results have been compiled in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting policies in South Africa.

No dividend has been declared for the period under review.

Operational Highlights

First year of production resulted in an average production cash cost of US$165
per ounce.

First year cash operating profit achieved R23.6 million or 20.6 cents per
share. '

Drilled proven Inner Basin and Quter Basin reserves total 18 years.

Combined open cast ore resources and reserves now total 3.2 million ounces,
based on SAMREC code.

Operational Disappointments

* The dollar gold price has remained disappointing for the period under review.
* The mine experienced numerous setbacks that were overcome during the year,
these problems included:

- Intermittant electrical power supply.,

- higher diesel prices,

- higher than normal levels of rainfall,

- mining equipment spares supply.

The net effect of this was a cash cost above Management's original forecast of
USs150.

Outlook

* The recently announced diesel rebate by the Minister of Finance will benefit
the Company from July 2001.

* Quarterly cash operating profits for the year 2001 are anticipated to be in
line with or better than the final quarter of 2000.

* The new dedicated Eskom feeder power line has been installed, which removes
the risk of power failures on the mine.

* An additional 100-ton excavator has been acquired in order to provide the
mine with excess excavator capacity, which in turn will reduce any downtime as
a result of maintenance and spares supply. 2

* A number of new projects are currently being evaluated.

* There are no major additional capital commitments for the current financial
year other than the 100-ton excavator above.

* The new 'http://www.aflease.co.za' web site will be operational during April
2001. ‘

On behalf of the Board

P E Skeat D R Cunningham

Houghton

28 February 2001

PRCDUCED BY: SHARIFA WALBURG 01-03-2001 09:01 SENS

Company Reponts] Company News §  SENS News
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AFRIKANDER LEASE LTD
AFR-LEASE ()

JSE - GOLD

PO Box 6253
Flamwood

2572

] 93 Bedford Avenue
ALY MR Benoni
1LEASE 1501
Telephone 27 18 468 1061
Fax 018 468 5054

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED
Unaudited consolidated financial results for the quarter ended 31lst March 2001
Quarter ended Quarter ended Year ended

Highlights:-

Gold produced and sold:-
-kilograms

-ounces

Mar 2001

302
9,710

Cash operating cost stacked (rands per ton) 31.92

Cash operating cost:-

-rand / kg

-Uss$ / oz

Cash operating profit (R'000)
Net earnings (R'C00)

Basic and diluted earnings
per share (cents)

Operating results:-

Tonnage stacked (tons)

Gold produced and sold (kg)
Average grade stacked (g/ton)
Gold price received:-

-rand / kg

-rand / oz

-Us$ / oz

Income statement:-

Revenue

Cash operating costs

Cash movement in lock-up
Cash operating profit
Amortisation

Non-cash movement in lock-up
Net interest paid

Corporate costs

Exploration costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Net income after taxation
Ratios:- i

Earnings per share (cents):-
~cash operating earnings
-basic and diluted

Weighted average number

of ordinary shares in issue

42,305
167
7,351
4,037

3.41

400,243
302
1.32

66,646
2,073
263
R'Q00

20,127

17,447

(4,671)
7,351
1,737
(235)
810

128
774
4,037
0

4,037

118,462,288

Dec 2000

338
10,867
37.38

43,994
1890
7,505
4,845

4.15

397,774
338
1.31

66,198
2,059
271
R'000

22,375
18,026
(3,156)
7,505
1,280
(365)
691
472
582
4,845
0
4,845

Dec 2000

897
32,054
31.59%

39,933

165
23,649
14,665

12.76

1,260,476
997
1.39

63,653
1,980
275
R'000C

63,462
53,856
(14,043)
23,649
5,808
(1,834)
2,476
232
2,302
14,665
0
14,665

20.58
12.76

116,732,462 114,892,189

As at

31 Mar 2001

R'000

As at

31 Dec 2000

R'000
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Assets
Non-current assets:-

-mining assets 99,542
-investments 6,990
106,532
Current assets:-
-inventory 24,029
-accounts receivable 6,382
-bank balance 1,463
31,874
Total assets 138,406

Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves:-

-ordinary share capital ‘ 2,369
-share premium 89,853
—~accumulated loss (3,050)
89,172
Non-current liabilities:-
-provision for enviromental rehabilitation 4,500
-other long-term liabilities 22,473
26,973
Current liabilities:-
-accounts payable 10,133
-short term portion of long term loans 2,844
-bank overdraft 6,923
~-loans from related parties 2,361
22,261
Total equity and liabilities : 138,406 v
Quarter ended Quarter ended
Mar 2001 Dec 2000
R'000 R'000

Abridged cash flow statement:-
{utilised by)/generated from:-

Operating activities (1,332) 1,428
Investing activities (1,415) _ (2,747)
Financing activities © 233 7 4,095
Cash inflow/ (outflow) for the period (2,514) 2,776
Cash and cash equivalents

at beginning of period (2,946) (5,722)
Cash and cash equivalents

at end of period (5,460) (2,946)

Statement of changes in equity:-
Share Share Accumulated

capital premium deficit
For quarter ended 31st March 2001
Balance at 31st December 2000 2,369 89,853 -7,087
p Issued during the period 0 0 0
Share premium 0 0 0
Net income after taxation 0 0 4,037
Balance at 31st March 2001 2,369 89,853 -3,050
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at
31 Mar 2001 3
R'000
Supplementary information:-
Capital commitments 0
Capital expenditure 6,679
Long-term borrowings:-
Finance leases:-
Excavator 984C 6,194
Elution plant 1,425
Excavator 984C 5,213
Excavator 994 3,561
16,393
Less:- short-term portion -2,844
13,549

The above finance leases are repayable
over periods varying from one to five years.
Loan-heap leach plant:- 8,924
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94,696
6,691
101,387

18,897
6,258
1,388

26,543

127,930

2,369
89,853
(7,087)
85,135

4,500
16,858
21,358

11,983
2,844
4,334
2,276

21,437

127,930
Year ended
Dec 2000
R'000

2,542
(7,683}
6,930
1,779

(4,725)
(2,946)

Total
equity

85,135
0

0
4,037
89,172

As at
1 Dec 2000
R'000

5,467
6,387

0
1,749
5,247
3,782

10,778
-2,844
7,934

8,924




interest at a rate of 15.25% until 31/03/2002,

thereafter the interest will be re-negotiated.

Total long-term borrowings 22,473 16,858
Security:-

The finance lease for the elution plant and the loan for the heap-leach plant
are secured by R8m of The Afrikander Lease Limited's egquipment, cession of
mineral rights for an amount of Rllm and by a pledge and cession of all
short-term insurance policies covering the heap leach and elution plant.

The same accounting policies have been applied to the current year as were used
in the prior year's annual financial statements. These financial results have
been compiled in accordance with the generally accepted accounting policies in
South Africa. No dividend has been proposed or declared for the period under
review. :

Commentary

HIGHLIGHTS

* Cash operating costs for the quarter declined by 7,2% to US$167/oz.

* Cash operating profits achieved for the quarter were R7,4 million or 6.21
cents per share.

* The Inner Basin has now been completely drilled, yielding in excess of
previously stated ore resources and reserves.

* Heap Leach Pad No 1 1s now off line having successfully delivered 76% of the
gold stacked on the pad and a further 7% should be recovered intermittently
over the next 18 months.

* The introduction of the third 100-ton excavator has resulted . in an increase
in mined tons to budgeted levels.

* Grades delivered from the pit remain in line with expectations.

* All operating disappointments highlighted during the previous quarter have
been satisfactorily addressed.

DISAPPOINTMENTS

* The US$ gold price fell by 3% during the quarter.

* Despite higher tonnages stacked on pad No 2, poor operational management of
the CIS section resulted in a 10.7% reduction in gold produced. i
QUTLOOK

* Quarterly cash operating profits for the second quarter of the current
financial year are anticipated to be in line or better than the first quarter
of 2001.

* New projects continue to be evaluated.

* All operational aspects of the mine, especially the CIS section of the Plant,
are expected to show continued improvement during the current gquarter.

* The Company prefers to remain unhedged due to its position on the cash cost
curve. :

ADR PROGRAMME ‘

The Company has re-initiated its ADR programme with the Bank of New York. The
ADR programme, historically an un-sponsored programme 1s in the process of
being converted to a sponsored level 1. This combined with a more aggressive
marketing strategy and a proven track record, should have an impact on the
market's perception of the Company internationally.

Cn behalf of the Board

P E Skeat D R Cunningham

Houghton

4 May 2001

PRCDUCED BY: BONNIE KAMSENZA 04-05-2001 07:33 SENS

T SENS Nove
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#% BFANET.COM

I ENGINE: 7 litre straight six
TOP SPEED: 148km/h

AFRIKANDER LEASE LTD
AFR-LEASE () JSE -GOLD

PO Box 6253

Flamwood

2572

93 Bedford Avenue
Benoni

1501

Telephone 27 18 468 1061
Fax 018 468 5054

IN COMPLIANCE WITH RULE 3.72 - 3.75 OF THE JSE LISTINGS REQUIREMENTS, THE
FOLLOWING IS DISCLOSED

DIRECTCR : PETER WALTERS

DATE OF TRANSACTION : 29 MAY 2001

AMOUNT : 66 667

PRICE : 153.02 CENTS PER SHARE
NATURE OF TRANSACTION : SALE

CLASS QOF SECURITY : ORDINARY SHARES
EXTENT OF INTEREST : DIRECT

DIRECTOR : DEAN CUNNINGHAM

DATE OF TRANSACTION : 29 MAY 2001

AMOUNT : 166 666

PRICE : 153.02 CENTS PER SHAR
NATURE OF TRANSACTION : SALE v
CLASS OF SECURITY : ORDINARY SHARES
EXTENT OF INTEREST : DIRECT

DIRECTOR : PETER EDWIN SKEAT
DATE OF TRANSACTION : 29 MAY 2001

AMOUNT : 333 333

PRICE : 153.02 CENTS PER SHARE
NATURE OF TRANSACTION : SALE

CLASS OF SECURITY : ORDINARY SHARES
EXTENT OF INTEREST : INDIRECT BENEFICIAL

THE ABOVE TRANSACTIONS WERE EXECUTED IN TERMS OF A SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEME
INVOLVING A TOTAL OF 1 036 667 ORDINARY SHARES.
Date: 06/06/2001 05:00:00 PM Produced by the SENS Department

USENG Hons

http://www.moneymax.co.z.../sens.asp?ticker=AFL&articleid=23308 01/11/01




AFRIKANDER LEASE LTD
AFR-LEASE () JSE -GOLD

PO Box 6253

Flamwood

2572

93 Bedford Avenue
Benoni

1501
Telephone 27 18 468 1061
Fax 018 468 5054

THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE 2001
Registration No: 1921/006955/06
Unaudited consolidated financial results for the six months ended 30th June

2001
Quarter Quarter Six months Six months Year
to to to to to
30 June 31 Mar 30 June 30 June 31 Dec
'0l 01 '01 '00 “00
Highlights:-
Gold produced and sold:-
~kilograms 335 302 637 352 997
-ounces 10,770 9,710 20,480 11,317 32,054
Cash operating cost
stacked (rands per- ton) 39.26 31.92 35.64 - 15.65 31.39
Cash operating cost:-
-rand / kg 48,212 42,305 45,411 26,912 39,833
-Us8s$ / oz 187 167 178 123 165
Cash operating profit
(R'000) 7,195 7,351 14,546 12,364 23,649
Net earnings (R'000) 3,671 4,037 7,708 8,280 14,665
Headline and basic earnings
per share (cents) 3.08 3.41 6.49 7.25 12.77
Operating results:-
Tcnnage stacked (tons) 411,379 400,243 811,622 605,441 1,260,476
Gold produced and )
sold (kg) 335 302 637 352 997 -
Average grade stacked
(g/ton) 1.33 1.32 1.32 1.58 1.38
Gold price received:-
-rand / kg 69,690 66,646 68,246 61,824 63,653
-rand / oz 2,168 2,073 2,123 1,923 1,980
-Uss$ / oz 267 263 265 280 275
R'Q00 R'Q00 R'000 R'000 R'000
Income statement:-
Revenue 23,346 20,127 43,473 21,837 63,462
Cash operating costs 18, 665 17,447 36,112 19,338 53,856
Cash movement in lock-up (2,514} (4,671) (7,185) (9,865) (14,043)
Cash operating profit 7,195 7,351 14,546 12,364 23,649
Amortisation 1.859 1,737 3,596 2,360 5,808
Non-cash movement in
lock-up (300) (235) (535) 0 (1,834)
Net interest paid 1,088 910 1,998 831 2,476
Corporate costs/other 176 128 304 (107) 323
Exploration costs 701 774 1,475 1,000 2,302
Profit before taxation 3,671 4,037 7,708 8,280 14,665
Taxation 0 0 0 0 0
Net inccme after taxation 3,671 4,037 7,708 8,280 14,665
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Farnings per share (cents):-

~cash operating 6.03 6.21 12.24 10.82 20.58
-headline and basic 3.08 3.41 6.49 7.25 12.77
-fully diluted 2.99 3.31 6.30 7.03 12.58

Weighted average number

of ordinary shares in

issue - 119,271,116 118,462,288 118,868,930 114,274,288 114,892,189
The fully diluted earnings per share is based upon the dilutive effect of
the employee share options resulting from 3,515,000 options being in issue

throughout the year.

Period ended Period ended Period ended
30 June 2001

R'000

Abridged balance sheet:-

Assets

Non-current assets:-
-mining assets
-investments

Current assets:-
-inventory

—-accounts receivable
-bank balance

Total assets

Equity and liabilities

98,322
7,328
105,651

26,977
6,685
2,883
36,545
142,196

Capital and reserves:-

~ordinary share
capital

-share premium
-accumulated profit/
(loss)

Non-current
liabilities:-
-provision for
enviromental
rehabilitation
-other long-term
liabilities

Current liabilities:-

-accounts payable
-short term portion
of long term loans
-bank overdraft
~loans from related
parties

Total equity and
liabilities

Abridged cash

flow statement:-
Generated from/
(utilised by) :-
Cperating activities
Investing activities
Financing activities

Cash inflow/ (outflow)

for the period
Cash and cash
equivalents

at beginning of
period

Cash and cash
equivalents

2,390
90,797

621
93,808

4,500

21,225
25,725

14,041

3,031
3,612

1,979
22,663

142,196
Quarter
30 Jun
R'000

6,187
(978)
(478)

4,731

{5,460)

31 Mar 2001
R'000

99,542
6,990
106,532

24,029
6,382
1,463
31,874
138,406

2,369
89,853

(3,050)
89,172

4,500

22,473
26,973

10,133

2,844
6,923

2,361
22,261

138,406
Quarter Six Months
31 Mar 30 Jun
R'000 R'000

(1,332)
(1,415)
233

4,855
(2,393)
(245)

(2,514) 2,217

(2,946) (2,946)

30 June 2000

R'000

89,714
5,778
95,492

13,034
3,312
1,510

17,856
113,348

2,285
85,414

(13,472)
74,227

4,500

13,486
17,286

9,420

2,605
7,117

1,993
21,135

113,348

Six Months

30 Jun
R'000

(4,206)
(4,805)
8,129

(882)

(4,725)

Period ended
31 Dec 2000
R'000

94,636
6,691
101,387

18,897
6,258
1,388
26,543
127,930

2,369
89,853

(7,087)
85,135

4,500

16,8538
21,358

11,983

2,844
4,334

2,276
21,437

127,930
Year
31 Dec
R'000

2,542
(7,693)
6,930

1,779

(4,725)
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Statement of changes in equity:-

Share Share Accumulated Total
capital premium profit/(deficit) equity
Balance at 31st December 1999 2,285 85,414 -21,752 65,947
Issued during the period 0 . 0 0 0
Share premium 0 0 0 0
Net income after taxation 0 0 8,280 8,280
Balance at 30th June 2000 2,285 85,414 -13,472 74,227
Issued during the period
(4,188,000 shares) 84 0 0 84
Share premium 0 4,439 0 ‘ 4,439
Net income after taxation 0 0 6,385 6,385
Balance at 3lst December 2000 2,369 89,853 -7,087 85,135
Issued during the period 0 0 0 0
Share premium 0 0 0 0
Net income after taxation 0 0 4,037 4,037
Balance at 31st March 2001 2,369 89,853 -3,050 89,172
Issued during the period
(1,036,667 shares)* 21 0 0 21
Share premium 0 944 0 944
Net income after taxation 0 o] 3,671 3,671
Balance at 30th June 2001 2,390 90,797 621 93,808

* The above 1,036,667 shares were issued on a lcan account to The Afrikander
Lease Share Trust Scheme
Notes to the Financial Statements

' Quarter Quarter Six Months Six Months Year

Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
30 Jun 31 Mar 30 Jun 30 Jun 31 Dec
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Supplementary information:-
Capital commitments 0 0 0 6,100 5,467
Capital expenditure 639 6,679 7,318 11,829 21,77%
Long-term borrowings:- :
Finance leases:-
Excavator 984C 5,882 6,134 5,882 0 0
Elution plant 1,088 1,425 1,088 2,362 1,749
Excavator 984C 5,081 5,213 5,081 5,247 0
Excavator 994 3,281 3,561 3,281 4,805 3,782
15,332 16,393 15,332 7,167 10,778
Less:- short-term - k
porticn -3,031 -2,844 -3,031 -2,605 -2,844
12,301 13,549 12,301 4,562 7,934

The above finance

leases are repayable

over periods varying

from one to five years.

Loan-heap leach plant:- 8,924 8,924 8,924 8,924 8,924 i
The above loan is

repayable in 2005 and

bears interest at a

rate of 15.25%

until 31/03/2002,

thereafter the interest

will be re~negotiated.

Total long~term : ’
borrowings 21,225 22,473 21,225 13,486 16,858
Security:-

The finance lease for the elution plant and the loan for the heap-leach
plant are secured by R8m of The Afrikander Lease Limited's equipment,
cession of mineral rights for an amount of Rllm and by & pledge and cession
of all short-term insurance policies covering the heap leach and elution
plant.

Notes to the financial statements:-

The same accounting policies have been applied to the current year as were
used in the prior year's annual financial statements. These financial
results have been compiled in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting policies in South Africa. No dividend has been proposed or
declared for the period under review.

For the months of January and February 2000 all costs and revenue from gold
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levels of production. Conseguently the statistics shown under the
“highlights' and ‘“operating results' section of this report are based upon
the period March 2000 to June 2000.
HIGHLIGHTS

* Cash Operating profits of R7.2 million or 6.03 cents per share were
achieved for the previous quarter.

* Gold production increased by 11% to 335 kgs or 10 770 ocunces for the
previous quarter.

* The second lift on Heap Leach Pad No: 1 has commenced. Both Heap Leach
Pads No's: 1 and 2 were operating satisfactorily, with no evidence of the
historical perculation problems. ‘

* During the gquarter, Elandslaagte was acquired, an extension to the current
ore body. The net affect of this was an increase in ore resources of
approximately

200, 000 ounces.

* The existence of a high-grade pay-shoct within the Inner Basin was
confirmed by intensive sequential drilling during the quarter. Grades
ranging from 2 g/ton to 4 g/ton over a width of 10 meters were recorded.
Management is implementing a strategy to incorporate a portion of this high-
grade ore in its monthly production targets.

DISAPPOINTMENTS

* For the quarter, higher cash costs offset the increased gold production
resulting in a 3% reduction in cash operating earnings to 6.03 cents per
share.

* The gold price continued to languish in a tight range for most of the
quarter.
QUTLCOK

* The average pad grade stacked is expected to increase in the second half
of the current financial year as a direct result of production from the high-
grade pay-shoot.

* The benefits of the recently announced diesel rebate for opencast miners
will be realised in the current quarter for the first time. Management
estimate the saving at R0.3 million per month.

* The board has approved a plant upgrade to increase both recovery and
throughput. This will have the further effect of reducing the US$/oz cash
cost. Pending JSE Securities Exchange approval, initial funding will come
from the private placement of shares for cash at R1.40 per share, marginally
above the 30 day weighted moving average which has been fully subscribed

for.

On behalf of the Board

P E Skeat D R Cunningham
Houghton

2 August 2001
Date: 03/08/2001 09:19:00 AM Produced by the SENS Department
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AFRIKANDER LEASE LTD

AFR-LEASE () JSE - GOLD

PO Box 6253

Fiamwoced

2572

93 Bedford Avenue

Benon

1501
Telephone 27 18 468 1061
Fax 018 468 5054

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

(Registration number 1921/0069355/06)

("Aflease" or "the company")

RAISING OF CAPITAL FOR EXPANSION

Introduction

The Board of Aflease has resoclved to embark on a capital expansion plan
which, it is anticipated will, within the next six to twelve months, have
the following effect on operations and performance:

Substantially increase plant throughput

Materially improve recovery rates

Significantly speed up the leaching cycle time

Funding the Expansion

The capital expansion plan will be financed through 'a combination of eguity
and debt.

Equity

Aflease has, with immediate effect, raised R4,9 million through a private
placement of shares with Trinity Holdings (Pty) Ltd and its clients. The
transaction acceords with the general authority for directors to issue shares
for cash and was agreed tc by shareholders at the last annual general
meeting. In the process Aflease will issue 3,5 million new shares of 2
cents each, for cash, at an issue price of 140 cents per share. This price
is marginally above the 30 day weighted moving average as at 31 July 2001,
the date when the terms of the deal were agreed. The cash will be available
to Aflease within 10 business days. This placement complies with the
requirements of section 222 of the Companies Act and is subject to approval
by the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa ("JSE").

A second round of capital raising will be undertaken in the near future,
which will be limited to the issue of 7 million new shares, subject to
regulatory approval. Aflease's majority shareholder, Benoryn Investment
Holdings (Pty) Limited, representing the interests of the company's Chairman
and Managing Director Peter Skeat, has undertaken to "take up" not less than
3,5 million of these new shares. Accordingly, the total fresh equity raised
by Aflease will not be less than R9,8 milliomn.

Debt

In addition to its plans to raise equity, Aflease has obtained a range of
offers from various outside institutions to provide a further R10 million in
debt finance. Shareholders will be informed as soon as a final selection has
been made and negotiations concluded.

Johannesburg

15 August 2001

Date: 15/08/2001 05:03:00 PM Produced by the SENS Department

"Who Owns What

SERS Nov

http://www.moneymax.co.z.../sens.asp?ticker=AFL&articleid=23779 01/11/01




s

&% BFANET.COM iian

VO ABSAR

AFRIKANDER LEASE LTD
AFR-LEASE () JSE-GOLD

PO Box 6253

Flamwood

2572

93 Bedford Avenus
Benoni

1501
Telephone 27 18 468 1061
Fax 018 468 5054

AfLease - (AFL) - ZAEO00000253

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

{Incorperated in the Republic of South Africa)

(Registration number 1921/006955/06

("AfLease" or "the company”)

Cautiocnary announcement

Shareholders are advised that AflLease has entered into negotiations, which,
if successfully concluded, may have an effect on the price at which the
company's securities trade on the JSE Securities Exchange Scouth Africa.
Accordingly, shareholders are advised to exercise caution when dealing in
the company's securities until a further announcement is made.

Johannesburg

20 August 2001

Corporate adviser Sponsor

Micofin Barnard Jacobs Mellet

Corporate Finance
Date: 20/08/2001 04:10:00 PM Produced by the SENS Department
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Cautionary - 24 Aug 01 14/9/01 12:27 PM Page 1 $

{(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)
(Registration number: 1921/006955/06)
(“Aflease” or “the company”)

WITHDRAWAL OF CAUTIONARY
ANNOUNCEMENT

Shareholders are referred to the cautionary |
announcement dated 20 August 2001 and are advised
that, at a board meeting held on the 24 August 2001, the
directors decided to suspended negotiations with Durban
Roodepoort Deep Limited. Caution when dealing in the
company’s securities is no longer required.

_Johannesburg
24 August 2001

Corporate adviser Sponsor

MNICCOFIN perd COTporate
HOLDINGS (PTY) LIMITED MELLET Finance

—p—




AFRIKANDER LEASE LTD
AFR-LEASE () JSE-GOLD

PO Box 6253

Flamwocd

2572

93 Bedford Avenue
Benoni

1501
Telephone 27 18 468 1061
Fax 018 468 5054

DURBAN ROCDEPOORT DEEP LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

(Registration number 1895/000826/06)

(ARBN 086277616)

(NASDAQ trading symbol: DROQOY)

www.durbans.com ("DRD")

{(Share Code: DUR)

(ISIN Code: ZRE000015079)

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

(Incorporated in Republic of South Africa)

(Registration number 1921/006955/06)

("AFL")

(Share Code: AFL)

(ISIN Code: ZAEQ00000253)

JOINT WITHDRAWAL OF CAUTIONARY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Shareholders of DRD and AFL ("the Companies") are referred to their
respective cautionary announcements dated 21 August 2001, and are advised
that due to current market volatility the Companies have suspended
negotiations and therefore caution is nc longer required to be exercised
when dealing in companies' securities.

Johannesburg

12 September 2001

Merrill Lynch

Sponscr to. DRD

The Cornerstone

Sponsor to AFL
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AFRIKANDER LEASE LTD

AFR-LEASE () JSE -GOLD

PO Box 6253

Fiamwood

2572

93 Bedford Avenue
Benoni

1501
Telephone 27 18 468 1061
Fax 018 468 5054

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

("Aflease"”)
JSE Share code : AFL
ISIN Code: ZAE00Q000253
RESUMPTICON OF AFLEASE EXPANSION PROGRAMME
The attention of shareholders is drawn to the withdrawal of a cautionary
announcement between Aflease and Durban Rocdepcort Deep Limited ("the
companies"”}, in which the companies announced the suspension of
negotiations. Merger talks have terminated.
Aflease will continue with its current expansion programme as detailed in
the last gquarterly report. A number of minority shareholders and various
independent financial institution have expressed an interest in providing
the ‘additional capital required for this expansion plan. Further
announcements will be made shortly. The impact of this decision is for
Aflease to remain an independent, unhedged, low cost gold producer.
The sponsored Level I ADR programme on the Nasdag will shortly be in
operation and shareholders will be kept informed of developments. This
should broaden shareholder participation and increase trading ligquidity by
facilitating investment from offshore.
Johannesburg .
17 September 2001
Date: 17/09/2001 12:06:53 PM Produced by the SENS Department
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AFRIKANDER LEASE LTD

JSE - GOLD

AFR-LEASE ()

PO Box 6253

Flamwood

2572

93 Bedford Avenue
Benoni

1501
Telephone 27 18 468 1061
Fax 018 468 5054

September 2001
THE AFRIKANDER LEASE

LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)
(Registration number 1921/006955/06)

Share Code: AFL is

IN Code:

("Aflease" or "the company")
UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER

2001

Highlights: -

Gold produced and sol

- kilograms

- ounces

Cash operating cost s

- rand/ton

- rand/kg

- US$/oz

Cash operating profit
(R'000)

Net earnings (R'000)

Headline and basic

earnings per share

{cents)

Operating Results:-

Tonnage stacked
(tons)

Gold produced and

sold (kg)

Average grade stacked
(g/ton)

Gold price received:-

~ rand/kg

- rand/oz

- USs$/oz

Income statement:-
Revenue

Cash operating costs
Cash movement in
lock-up

Cash operating
Profit

Amortisation
Non-cash movement in

Quarter to
30 Sep 2001

d: -

315
10,127
tacked:-
46.36
50,340
185

. 8,103

4,565

342,062
315
1.20

76,0863
2,366

276

Quarter to
30 Sep 2001
R'0Q0

23,960
17,300

(1,443)

8,103
1,858

ZAE0Q00000253

Quarter to Quarter to
30 June 2001 30 Sep 2000

335 306
10,770 9,838
39.26 54.42
48,212 45,755
187 197
7,195 5,249
3,671 1,540
3.08 1.35
411,379 257,261
335 306
1.33 1.03
69,690 62,908
2,168 1,957
267 274
Quarter to Quarter to
30 June 2001 30 Sep 2000
R'000 R'000
23,346 19,250
18,665 16,492
(2,514) (2,491)
7,198 5,248
1,859 2,168

Year to
31 Dec 2000

997
32,054
31.59
39,933
165
23,648
14,665

12.76

1,260,476
997
1.39

03,653
1,980

275

Year to

31 Dec 2000
R'000

63,462
53,856

(14,043)

23,649
5,808
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Nel Lhteresdt pald J50 1,Vco Jo= Lpalb
Corporate costs/

other 151 176 (133) 232
Exploration costs 617 701 720 2,302
Profit before

Taxation 4,565 3,671 1,540 14,665
Taxation - - - -

Net income after

Taxation 4,565 3,671 1,540 14,665
Ratios: -

Earnings per share (cents):-
- cash operating \

earnings 6.69 6.03 4.59 20.58
- headline and basic 3.77 3.08 - 1.35 12.76
- fully diluted 3.66 2.99 1.31 12.39

Weighted average number
of ordinary shares :
in issue 121,096,781 119,271,116 114,274,288 114,892,18%
The fully diluted earnings per share is based upon the dilutive effect of
employee share options resulting in 3,515,000 options being in issue
throughout the year.
Period ended Period ended Period ended Period ended
30 Sep 2001 30 June 2001 30 Sep 2000 31 Dec 2000

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Abridged balance sheet:-
Assets
Non-current assets:-
- mining assets 97,586 98,322 93,166 94,696
- investments 7,687 7,329 6,182 6,691
- other assets 1,745 - - -
107,018 105,651 99,348 101,387
Current assets:-
- inventory 29,469 26,977 15,570 18,897
- accounts
receivable 6,732 6,685 5,483 6,258
- bank balance 2,179 2,883 3,614 1,388
38,380 36,545 24,0667 26,543
Total assets 145,398 142,196 124,015 127,930

Equity and liabilities:-
Capital and reserves:-
- ordinary share

capital= 2,460 2,390 2,285 2,369

- share premium 95,627 90,797 85,414 89,853

- retained income/

(accumulated deficit) 5,186 621 (11,933) (7,087)
103,273 93,808 75,766 85,135

Non-current liabilities:-
- provision for

environmental

rehabilitation 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500

- other long-term

liabilities 20,289 21,225 16,872 16,858
24,789 25,725 21,372 21,358

Current liabilities:-

- accounts payable 10,716 14,041 12,579 11,983

- short term portion

of long term loans 2,931 3,031 2,744 2,844

- bank overdraft 2,110 3,612 9,336 4,334

- loans from related

parties 1,579 1,979 2,218 2,276
17,336 22,663 26,877 21,437

Quarter to Quarter to Quarter to Year to
30 Sep 2001 30 June 2001 30 Sep 2000 31 Dec 2000
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
BAbridged cash flow statements:-
Generated from/(utilised by):-

operating activities (1,186) 6,187 2,160 2,542
investing activities (1,480) (978) (943) (7,693)
financing activities 3,464 (478) (1,331 6,930
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for the period 798
Cash and cash
equivalents at
the beginning of

period (729)

Cash and cash

equivalent

at end of period 69
Share
Capital

Statement of changes in equity:-
Balance at 30 June 2000 2,285
Issued during the pericd -
Share Premium -
Net income after taxation -
Balance at 30 September
2000
Issued during the period
(4,188,000 shares) 84
Share Premium -
Net income after taxation -
Balance at 31 December
2000 2,369
Issued during the period -
Share Premium -
Net income after taxation -
Balance at 31 March 2001 2,369
Issued during the period
(1,036,667 shares) 21
Share Premium -
Net income after
Taxation -
Balance at 30 June 2001 2,390
Issued during the period 70
Share Premium -
Net income after
Taxation -
Balance at 30 September
2001 2,460
Notes to the Financial statements
Quarter ended

2,285

4,731 (114) 1,779
(5,460) (5,608) (4,725)
(729) (5,722) {2,946)
Share Accumulation Total
Premium  Profit/(Deficit) Equity
85,414 (13,473) 74,226
- 1,540 1,540
85,414 (11,833) 75,766
- - 84
4,439 - 4,439
- 4,846 4,84¢
89,853 (7,087) 85,135
- 4.037 4,037
89,853 (3,050) /89,172
- - 21
944 - 944
- 3,671 3,671
90,797 621 93,808
- - 70
4,830 - 4,830
- 4,565 4,565
95,627 5,186 103,273

Quarter ended Quarter ended Year ended

30 Sep 2001 30 June 2001 30 Sep 2000 31 Dec 2000
R'C00 R'000 R'C00 R'000

Supplementary information:-

Capital commitments - - 4,585 5,467

Capital expenditure 1,122 638 5,616 2,779

Long-term borrowings:-

Finance leases:-

- Excavator 984C 5,630 5,882 - -

- Excavator 984 C 4,939 5,081 4,631 5,247

- Excavator 994 2,988 3,281 3,97¢ 3,782

- Elution plant 739 1,088 2,062 1,749
14,296 15,332 10,692 10,778

Less:- short-term

Portion . (2,931) (3,031) (2,744) (2,844)

11,365 12,301 7,948 7,934

The above finance leases are repayable

over periods varying from one to five years

Loan ~ heap leach

plant:- 8,924 8,924 8,924 8,924

The above loan is repayable in 2005 and bears

interest at a rate of 15.25% until 31/03/2002,

thereafter the interest will be re-negotiated.

Total long~term

Borrowings 20,289 21,225 16,872 16,858

Security:-

The finance lease for the elution plant and the loan for the heap-leach
plant are secured by R8m of the Afrikander Lease Limited’'s eguipment,cession
of mineral rights for an amount of Rllm and by a pledge and cession of all
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Accounting policies:-

The same accounting policies have been applied to the current year as were
used in the prior year's annual financial statements.

These financial results have been compiled in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Policies in South Africa. -

No dividend has been proposed or declared for the period under review.

For the months of January and February 2000 all costs and revenue from gold
produced and sold were capitalised as being prior to achieving commercial
levels of production. Conseguently the statistics shown under the
"Highlights" and "Operating Results" section of this report are based upon
the period March 2000 to June 2000. )

COMMENTARY

Highlights

The average dollar gold price improved 3.4% for the period to US$276/0z.
This combined with a weaker Rand/dollar, resulted in a 9.1% improvement in
the average Rand gold price received to R76 063/kg.

Total cash costs for the period were slightly better at US$185/0z.

Profit before tax and earnings per share rose 24.3% to R4.56 million and
22.4% to 3.77cps respectively.

Disappointments

The dollar gold price languished subsequent to its September highs.

Tons stacked during the month of July where negatively affected by a failure
in the primary jaw crusher.

Qutleok

Drilling of the Inner Basin has been completed. The subsequent evaluation
has highlighted the presence of a high-grade area with sufficient reserves
to a sustain a second open pit. This material will be mined and blended with
the current open pit material resulting in a net increase in the average
grade stacked on the heap leach pad in the coming gquarters. )

The plant upgrade and fleet expansion has been initiated.

Plant Upgrade '

The cash raised, as discussed under "Issue of shares for cash” below, will
be used to upgrade the plant and equipment to accommodate a minimum of 165
000 tons per month at an increased grade and recovery. Initial werk on the
upgrade commenced during October 2001 and is expected to be completed by the
end of the current financial year. )

The salient features of the upgrade include:

The in-pit loading capacity will be increased with the purchase of two
additional Liebherr 974 excavators;

The hauling capacity will be increased by a further seven 85-ton haulers;
The optimization of blending the higher-grade area with the Inner Basin
should increase the average stacked heap leach pad grade by approximately
25%;

Process plant capacity will be increased to a maximum of 180 000 tons per
month;

The stacked product crush size will be reduced from 13.6 mm to 5.0 mm
thereby increasing recovery by an additional 10% to an average 85%;
Ancillary infrastructure will also be upgraded to accommodate the increased
-plant capacity:;

The commissioning of the plant is scheduled to be completed by 31 Marxch
2002.

The consequence of the plant upgrade will be an approximate 50% increase in
gold production per month and R/ton operating costs should decline.

ISSUE OF SHARES FOR CASH

1. Introduction

The directors of Aflease advise that, in accordance with the general
authority to issue shares for cash obtained from its shareholders at the
general meeting held on 18 October 2001, 14 437 500 shares of two cents each
have been issued to selected financial institutions at an issue price of 160
cents per share ("the cash issue"). ‘ )

The issue price of 160 cents per share represents a 6,4% discount to the 30
business days weighted average traded price of 171 cents per share on the
JSE Securities Exchange South Africa ("JSE") on 19 October 2001, the date
when the directors approved the issue.

2. Rationale for the cash issue

The proceeds of the cash issue will be utilised to fund the company's
planned expansion programme.

3. Financial effects

The effects of the cash issue on the actual earnings and net asset value for
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shares in issue as at that date are as follows:

Before After %
(cents) (cents) change
Net asset value ver share:-
- undiluted 83,96 93,15 10,94
- diluted 81,63 90,82 11,26
Earnings per share:~
- undiluted 2,98 10,13 1,50
- diluted 9,70 9,88 1,86

These calculations are based on the assumption that the proceeds of the cash
issue had been invested at rates equivalent to money market rates for the
nine month period ended 30 September 2001.

4. Listing of the shares

The 14 437 500 new ordinary shares were listed on the JSE on 29 October
2001.

On behalf of the Board

P E Skeat D R Cunningham

Houghton

30 October 2001

Date: 31/10/2001 10:05:00 AM Produced by the SENS Department

| Who Owns What

ipany Reports | Company News
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EXHIBIT 5

List identifying the information, documents an

iF

Loy

@2 «eﬁf}i ~ .
\'!F‘";? ;:E’ J(':’;.'T. Y, . ey«
d materials referred to in Exhibits 2, 3 and

T -

S

4, which have been distributed to shareholders or filed with a regulatory authority or stock

exchange since 1 January 2000.

Exhibit 2

Documents distributed to shareholders

DATE
19 June 2000

12 July 2000

3 July 2001

3 July 2001

3 October 2001

DESCRIPTION
Annual Report and Audited
Financial Statements for the

fiscal year 1999

Notice of 2000 annual general
meeting including a form of

proxy

Annual Report and Audited
Financial Statements for the

fiscal year 2000

Notice of 2000 annual general
meeting including a form of

proxy

Notice of general meeting

including a form of proxy

- METHOD

Sent to
shareholders via

registered post

Sent to
shareholders via

registered post

Sent to
shareholders via

registered post

Sent to
shareholders via

registered post

Sent to
shareholders via

registered post

TIMING
Required to be
distributed within
three months of
the fiscal year-
end

Required to be
distributed 21
days prior to the
date of the
annual general
meeting
Required to be
distributed within
three months of
the fiscal year-
end

Required to be
distributed 21
days prior to the
date of the -
annual general
meeting
Required to be
distributed 14
days prior to the
date of the

general meeting

63422




Exhibit 3

Documents filed with Registrar of Companies

DATE
26 October 2000

31 October 2000

17 January 2001

14 March 2001

31 July 2001

DESCRIPTION
Form CM29

register of directors, auditors

— Contents of

and offices

Special Resolution to issue
4,188,000 new ordinary shares

for cash

Form CM29 - Contents of
register of directors, auditors

and offices

Special Resolution to issue
1,036,667 new ordinary shares
in order to allow option holders
to exercise their options under
the The Afrikander Lease Share
Incentive Scheme

Special Resolution to issue
3,600,000 new ordinary shares

for cash

METHOD

Filing of form with
Registrar of
Companies
causes form to
be publicly
available for
inspection

Filing of form with
Registrar of
Companies
causes form to
be publicly
available for
inspection

Filing of form with
Registrar of
Companies
causes form to
be publicly
available for
inspection

Filing of form with
Registrar of
Companies
causes form to
be publicly -
available for
inspection

Filing of form with
Registrar of
Companies
causes form to
be publiciy

available for

TIMING
Required to be
filed within 28
days of the
change of

particulars

Required to be
filed within one
month of the
passing of the
Special

Resolution

Required to be
filed within 28
days of the
change of

particulars

Required to be
filed within one
month of the
passing of the
Special
Resolution

Required to be
filed within one
month of the
passing of the
Special
Resolution




DATE DESCRIPTION METHOD TIMING
inspection

19 October 2001  Special Resolution to issue Filing of form with Required to be

14,437,500 new ordinary shares Registrar of filed within one

for cash Companies month of the
causes form to passing of the
be publicly Special
available for Resolution
inspection

6 November 2001 Special Resolution to allot and Filing of form with Required to be

list 326,001 ordinary shares Registrar of filed within one
Companies month of the
causes form to passing of the
be publicly Special
available for Resolution
inspection

Submissions to the Competition Commission

Nil

Submissions to the Securities Regulation Panel

Nil

Exhibit 4

Documents filed with the JSE

DATE DESCRIPTION METHOD TIMING

31 October 2000 Special Resolution authorizing Submitted tothe  Required to be
: the issuance of and Application JSE for approval  submitted prior to
to list 4 188 000 new shares for and publication the issuance and
cash via SENS listing of the
shares1
26 March 2001 Special Resolution authorizing Submitted to the  Required to be
the issuance of and Application JSE for approval  submitted prior to
to list 1 036 667 new shares and publication the issuance and
pursuant to the AFL Share via SENS listing of the

1 Unless no general authority for directors to deal in shares exists, in which case such submission is
required pricr to the issuance of the circular accompanying the notice of general meeting which contains

the special resolution authorizing the issuance of the shares.




14 August 2001

3 October 2001

19 October 2001

6 November 2001

Incentive Scheme

Special Resolution authorizing
the issuance of and Application
to list 3 500 000 new shares for

cash

Notice of General Meeting to
obtain shareholders approval
regarding a general authority to

issue shares for cash

Special Resolution authorizing
the issuance of and Application
to list 14,437,500 new ordinary

shares for cash

Special Resolution authorizing
the allotment and listing of and
Application to list 326,001

ordinary shares

Submitted to the
JSE for approval
and publication
via SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for approval
and publication
via SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for approval
and publication
via SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for approval
and puﬁblication
via SENS

shares1

Required to be
submitted prior to
the issuance and
listing of the
shares1
Required to be
submitted 14
days prior to the
date of the
General Meeting
Required to be
submitted prior to
the issuance and
Iisﬁng of the
shares1
Required to be
submitted prior to
the issuance and
listing of the

shares?

Press releases / Announcements filed with and made public by the JSE

DATE
* 31 March 2000

12 July 2000

31 October 2000

DESCRIPTION
Results for the year ended 31
December 1999

R"esults for the six months
ended 30 June 2000

Results for the quarter ended 31
October 2000

METHOD
Submitted to the
JSE for
publication via
SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for
publication via
SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for

TIMING
Required to be
submitted within
three months of
the fiscal year-
end

Required to be
submitted within
three months of
the end of the
six-month period
Required to be
submitted within




DATE

1 November 2000

1 March 2001

4 May 2001

6 June 2001

3 August 2001

15 August 2001

DESCRIPTION

Amendment to Results for the
quarter ended 31 October 2000

Results for the year ended 31

December 2000

Results for the quarter ended 31

March 2001

Notice pursuant to Rule 3.72 -
3.75 of the JSE Listings
Requirements of the sale of

shares by a director

Results for the six months
ended 30 June 2001

Raising capital for expansion —

METHOD
publication via
SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for
publication via
SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for
publication via
SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for

publication via

SENS

Submiﬁed to the
JSE for
publication via
SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for
publication via
SENS

Submitted to the

TIMING

three months of
the end of the
quarter
Required to be
submitted within
three months of
the end of the
quarter
Required to be
submitted within
three months of
the fiscal year-
end

Required to be
submitted within
three months of
the end of the
quarter
Required to be
submitted no
later than 48
hours following
the date on
which the
existence of the
interest to which
the information
relates comes to
the director's
attention
Required to be
submitted within
three months of
the end of the
six-month period

Required to be




DATE

20 August 2001

24 August 2001

12 September
2001

17 September
" 2001

31 October 2001

DESCRIPTION

R4,9 milion via a private
placement to Trinity Holdings —
relates to the issue of 3,5M new
shares

Cautionary announcement -

company in negotiations with

Durban  Roodepoort Deep
Limited
Withdrawal of  cautionary

announcement — nedotiations
with Durban Roodepoort Deep

Limited suspended

Press release — Joint withdrawal

of cautionary announcements

Press release — Resumption of

expansion programme

Results for the quarter ended 30
September 2001

METHOD
JSE for
publication via
SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for
publication via
SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for

publication via

- SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for
publication via
SENS

Submitted to the
JSE for
publication via
SENS
Submitted to the
JSE for
publication via
SENS

TIMING
submitted
immediately upon
deciding to alter
capital

Required to be
submitted as
soon as possible
once in
possession of
price-sensitive
information
Required to be
submitted as
soon as
withdrawal of the
announcement is
feasible
Required to be
submitted as
soon as
withdrawal of the
announcement is
feasible
Required to be
submitted at the
discretion of the
company
Required to be
submitted within
three months of
the end of the

quarter




SARE—RAFFORT
21/5/2000

BANKE IN SPERVUUR 0OR
'ONWETTIGE
VERHALINGS?

SAKEREDAKSIE

‘'n Geskorste Woekerwetinspekteur,
wat in sy ondersoeke bevind het dat
die land se grootste banke na raming
meer as R1 miljard onwettizg van die
publiek verhaal het. is besig met
regsoptrede wat dié ongerymdhede
sal openbaar.

Mnr. Herman le Roux, hoofinspek-
teur van die Departement van Han-
del en Nywerheid se Woeker-
wetafdeling, het 'n interdik teen die
departement aangevra om inligting
te bekom wat daarep kan dui dat hy
onregmatig geskors is.

Van Le Roux se aondersoeke het
daartoe gelei dat sekere bekende
banke skulderkennings onderteken
het om regsoptrede teen hulle vry te
spring, terwyl ander miljoene rande
aan verbruikers terugbetaal het.

Le Roux was in 1996 in beheer van
meer as honderd ondersoeke na ban-
ke, landboukotperasies en klein-
handelaars waarin bevind is dar die
Woekerwet moontlik oortree is. Hy
is kort daarna vir die rweede keer in
sy loopbaan geskors.

Die Departement van Handel en
Nywerheild het na sy skorsing nooit
dié ondersoeke na die direkteur van
openbare vervolging vir verdere op-
trede verwys nie.

Dr. Alistair Ruiters, direkteur-ge-

/ The Association of Mortgage Lenders of

I Mr. D, Keys R

administration of the Usury Act. .
EM DE BLANCE -+ .1

neraal van die departement, sé gro-
ter prioriteit word verieen aan die
beskerming van die klignte van mi-
Kro-uitleners as aan "die meer opge-
voede bankkliénte”.

Wetgewing oor mikro-uitieners is
egter eers verlede jaar in werking
gestel. Ruiters het dus in die drie
jaar tot- verlede jaar klaarbiyklik
niks gedoen om Le Roux se onder-
soeke verder te voer nie.

Le Roux is die eerste keer geskors
in 1993 omdat hy nie meer buigsaam
teenoor banke opgetree het nie, Hy
is later in sy pos herstel.

Sy skorsing het gevelg kort op
skrywes deur Absa en die Genoot-
skap van Verbandleners (die genoot-
skap bestaan nie meer nie. maar was
'n filiaal van die huidige Bankeraad)
aan dr. Stef Naudé, voormalige di-
rekteur-generaal van Handel en Ny-

....When the Department of Trade and Industry took over responsibility of
administenng the Usury Act from the Department of Finance. we were given
to understand that Mr. Le Roux would not be transterred to the Departrment of
Trade and Industry ....We sincerely believe that it is absolutely imperative that
this gentleman should be relieved of all his responsibilities regarding the

out
’ 11 January 1993

werheid, en sy minister, mnr. Derek
Keys. Albei briewe sé dat Le Roux 'n
vendetta teen banke voer,

“Ons glo dat dit absoluut nood-
saaklik is dat hy van al sy verant-
woordelikhede rakende die admini-
strasie van die Woekerwet onthef
moet word,” lui 'n uittreksel van die
brief aan Keys. (Sien bostaande uit-
treksel uit een van dié briewe.) ’

Le Roux het die bewering van 'n
vendetta as belaglik afgemaak en ge-
sé dat hy net sy taak volgens sy plig-
staat uitgevoer het. "My taak is om
toe te sien dat banke die bepalings
van die Woekerwet nakom.”

Le Roux se vroeére.ondersoeke
het ook daartoe gelei dat die vorige
Regering die Woekerwet in 1950 met
terugwerkende krag verander het.
Dit was om te verhoed dat verbrui-
Kers nog eise teen banke instel.

Dokumente in Sake-Rapport se be-
sit wys dat die vorige Regering Arti-
kel 4 van die Woekerwet verander
het om banke toe te laat om saamge-
stelde rente (rente op renie) op ag-
terfstallige betalings van kliénte te
hef.

Die Woekerwet het al die jare be-
paal dat banke slegs enKelvoudige
rente op agterstallige betalings mag
hef, maar banke het descndanks
saamgestelde rente gehef.

Nég 'n bepaling wat met terugwer-
kende krag verander is, het inspek-.
siegeld wat banke vir jare onregma-
tig van klignte verhaal het (met die
waardasie van hul eiendom tvdens
aansoeke om huisverbande), gewet-
tig.

Le Roux is in 1996 deur die nuwe
Regering-geskors en ontvang die af-
gelope vier jaar volle betaling. Dié
skorsing is omdat hy sy werk biyk-
baar met “te groot ywer” verrig het.

Net voor sy skorsing het hy dag-
vaardings teen Absa, die Minister
van Handel en Nvwerheid en die
Bankeraad van Suider-aAfrika laat
uitreik. .

Hy eis skadevergoeding van
R900 000 weens beweerde laster en
kwaadwillige vervolging.

Weens dié regsoptrede wou Absa
en die Bankeraad van Suider-Afrika
nie kommentaar lewer nie.

CITIZEN 3/6/2000

AFRIKANRER | EASES

{BEEELD 9/6/2000
AFR-LZ55E SE SANDES;

MISSES TARBET
GOLD producer
Afrikander Leases
missed its 150 000 tons-
u-month production tar-
gt in January and
February due to design
shortfalls at its
plant.

" 1t said the production
shonfall was exacerbated
by excessive rainfall in
the area where the plant
was based.

AS 4 resuit. commer-
cial operations were not
achieved. and the board
has decided 1o cupitalise
the first two months ol the
vear gnd o deciare
March | as the daie of
starting commercial pro-
duction for the mine.” it
said. :

1t would not publish a

quanerly report for the
first three months of 2000
and would issue an inter-
im report in the first two
weeks of July which
would reflect operating
results for March 1o June
2000.
_ Mining and- processing
targets at its heap leacn
operutions  were  being
met. and management was
confident production of
150 000 tons-a-month at a
grade of 1.5g a ton of gold
or better could be consis-
lently achicved at 2 cash
cost of $130 an ounce or
less, - Reuters.. .

new

IaAlL ZKERF WEZNS sSuwaK
TROhUKETE

Pieter Bruwer

Die Suid-Afrikaanse
gouamyngroep Afrikander Lease
(Afr-Lease) se aandeelprvs her
gister skerp gedaal nadar die
maatskappy bekend cemaalk her
1y het nie sy produksiedoeiwirte
vir Januarie en Februarie gehaal
nie.

_Dic aandeelpryz e met 13217
of 19¢ teruggesak tot 150c op ja«
volumes. ‘

Slegs 75 500 aandeie het teer: 1
totale Koste van R12! 110 var
elenaar verwissel,

Die groep sé sy doeiwii var
150000 t. erts per maand vir die
twee maande is nie bereik nie.

Die maatskappy gee sekere
ontwikkelingsioure by sy aanjes
as rede niervoor aan. )

- Dié foute is verder vererger

Jeur die oorvivedige reen
2edurende dié tydperk in veraj dgic
Klerksdorp-streek waar die
messie van die maatskappy se
bedrywighede gele¢ is.

Gevolglik is bestuit om nie
kwar:aal‘.'ersiag te publiseer vir
die eerste drie maande van gie
jaar nie.

i1e groep sa} gedurende die
eersie rwee weke van Julie 'n
vezjsiug bekend maak wat die
bedryfsresultate vir die rvdperk
var vier maande van Maart tot
Junie sal weerspieél.

“Die direksie net besiuit om die
Koste van die eerste twee maande
van die jaar tekapitaliseerenam 3
Maart te verkiaar as die datum

waaron kommersiéle produksie

Eovaee
PR --/‘T—«
T R

v l
NI B

by die mwm begin he.” sé die
maatskapps. .

[rie doetwitte vir sy myvn- en
herwinningsoedrvwighede word
nou behaai.

Die bestuurseé by is vol vertrous
dat die mikpunt om elke maand
150000 1. erts met 'n ertsgraad van
1.5 2 goud per ton te verwerk. nou
deurlopend benaal kan word teen
'n kontantkoste van $130 per ons.

Mnr. Leon Esterhuizen,
goudmynontieder van ABN Amro.
sé by vind dit eienaardig dat die
maatskapoy se aandeelprys gister
50 skerp gedaal het.

Die nuus dart die groep nie sv
doelwitte genaal het nie. is lankal
reeds bekend en behoort nie 'n
invioed op die aanaeelprvs te he
nic. sé hy,

“Al wat nuus is. is dat hulle nie

n kwartaalverslag gaan uitbring
nie, [on)

“Daar was andersins nie nu-.f.i
nuws nie. Die mark behoort nie-56
skerp te reageer nie.” s¢ hy. w-d

Esterhuizen sé teen die huidize
prys is dit 'n aandee} waarvan nv
‘n paar bvinekaar sai maak.

Hv sé die verwagting is dat 21«
myngroep goeie resuliate in Julie
bekend gaan muak.
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ZUSINESS DAY
23/7/2000

AL OPERATIONAL

- As the rainfall eased in March 200C tt was apparent that the axcessive fires in the [nner Sasin
(5% iess than 75 microns) was inhiditing pad percolation and recovery, Conseguertty a fines
rernoval pant was conceptualised. designed ana commissioned 10 produce fines free pad feed.

- A pac stacker has been designec and is scheduled to replaca the oft highway dump trucks
by 1 September 2000, turther reducing costs and on pad compaction.

- The second paad has been constructed and loading on this pad commenced on 10 July 2000.

- Ongoing mineralogical test work confirms recovery laboratory tests tnat The Afrikander
Lease Limited goid is freegold (pot in the pyrites) ang will continue 1o yieid a recovery in
excess of budget.

- The Afrikander Lease Limited has successtully entersd the commercial productian phase and
will continue o produca gold at a total cash cost of less than USS150/az. With production
anc szles of goid expected lo increase to the year end, the company can look forwanm o
incraased profits in the second hall of the year,

5. FINANCIAL

- The commercial procuction phase of the mine commenced on 1 March 2000. Amortisation
of mining assets commenced on this date and is computed aver twelve years, being the life
of the ming based on orpven and praoable ore reserves.

Unaudited Unaucited Augited Unandited Gnaudited Andited
S Monthy Enoed Stz Momtny Ented Yoar Ended Si2 Months Ended Six Momhs Ended Yeat Ended
34 Juns 2000 30 Juna 1999 31 Docermber 1999 30 June 2000 10 June 1998 11 Decamber 1959
FIURCIAL RESIATS (R°000) ABRIDGED CASHFLOW STATEMENT (R°000}
W orking revenue 21 837 - - Cash (utiised & by ] {4 206) {782 2244
o tal casn costs 8473 - - -
Cash utilised in investng actvities {4 805) (22 220} {43 575)
Weking Profit 12 364 - -
. Casn g d by financing __ B2 __ . _._66__ 1T
. . . (882} 22 337 s 002)
Qe agmirustration expanditure (88) . azn :
int erest income 37 37 138% Cash and cash equivasents
Irt eest expanse {1 264 (10} (339) at beginning of the penod (4 725) 19277 8277
Ou¢r incoma 195 200 205 . N L
Amorisaten of mining assats (z 360 - - Cash and cash equivalents at end of the penod {5 607} 13 0601 14 725}
imeoairment of muning assets - 15 670) 06 639)
Exsboration costs {1 000 - .
Ne=T prOfit/loss) Defore txation 8 2 (15 163} {15 859) .
Taxaton r e+ ADOMWIOWAL DISCLOSURES ('00}
Net¢ profit{ioss) after taxation 8 250 Asied 115 659) Capital sxpenditure 11829 22 220 45 858
Directors valustion of investments 577 4 508 ERAR]
Canitliised interest 342 - 491
. Capital comamitments 8100 - 3 200
Zarvings/fioss) per share - conts T.25 13.99) (14.98)
Hezadkne earmungs/(lass) per share - cants T.25 0.53 {0.94) Four Months to Two mroaths to Tweive Months to
\Weschled average number of ordinary . 10 June 2006 23 February 2000 31 December 19299
SNred i 1SSue 114 273 284 108°385 500 110 385 862 |
HEAP LEALH PAD DPERATING RESULTS
ASR FOGED BALANCE SHEET (R'00G] Total rack mined {tons} 806 941 215790 585 Co0
QOre on pad (tons) €05 441 205087 535 702
Cagrital employsd Average pad grase ig/ion) 1.58 117 372
. - Average recovecy grads (g/ton} 1.18 Q.88 0.33
Shasehalders” funds 74 221 59 989 65 947 Average recovery factor (%} 75,00 75.00 45,00
ong Tem Liabilities 18091 - 1033
Prowvasen for renaniimtion . 4800 . 4500 4500 Total Gold oroduced and sold
34 818 54 129 80 720 Kilograms 351,85 £7:85 125.23
Qunces ARENERS 2182 Jezn
Emp foymnent of capitai Gold wark in progress - xg 39831 72,42 15,54
Menmg, Heap Leach and other assats B89 714 B84 516 85 578
Inrvestments - unisted 5778 4 508 EREA]
Net Cumrent Liatwities 574} 4 535) (9 907 Gold pnea received - kg 61,824 58,383 55,250
- R/ounca 1922.70 1,.816.85 1,740.03
- Uss/az 279.65 291.64 281,20
Current assets 17 B56 9 555 5975
Amounts owng Dy refated parties - t 578 { 378 Totat Cash Costs
Other curment gasets {18326 i 5787 | 3246 - Rikg 26.916 - -
Sank ana cash Y 510 32 2 351 - Rfounce 837.08 - -
L—' L2 L - USS/az 12312 - .
Surren: liadiities (18 530} {14 090 (15 3824
Accounts payable and accruals 3 77 8 1]
Bank overarafts : a7 1n (6372
Amounts owed td reiated parties {1933 [

Far tne manths ot Janyary and Fedruary 2000 mine development costs, cirect Gatawing
costs. operating costs, net of goid produced and sold and gokd in process, have been
capitalised, as this period was prior to the commercial production. phase.

The profit for the tour month period ending June 2000 amounted 1o RB,3m after amonisation
and depreciation of mining assets of R2,3m. included in other current assats in the baiance
sheet is an amount of R11.9m which represents gokd fock up at 20 June 2000.

The total cash costs per ounce amounted to US$123 - beigw the tamet totai cash casl of
USS1EQ.

Cash generated by the operations are expected to be sufficient to enable the group 10 meet
alt its short term obligations and working capital requirements.

'

C. PROSPECTS

- The Afrikander Lease Limited is well placed to continue producing gold at a total cas cost of
USS150/0z or tess.

On behalf of the Board
P E Skeat D R Cunningham
Houghton

12 Juiv 2000
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| AFLEASE

BUSINESS REFORT
13/7/2000
AFRIKANDER LZASE
R8M FROFIT

FROM BLCOMBERG

Klerksdory - Afrikander Lease. the goid
mining company swung to a proficin the
IS A new processing plant made
s production eosts the lowast in Sowh

‘ Afvikander made a proficof R83 il
ion, or T.5¢ a share, in the four months to

June 30 compared with a loss of

R15.2 million, or l4c. in the first six
months uf 1899,

The four-month period is being con-
pared with last vear's first half as the

profic from the tirst two months of this
vear was written off against develop-
ment Costs.

This vear Afrikander started using a
tow-cost processing method calied heap
leaching, where cyanide is dripped onto
heaps of ore to extract tha ooid.

The method.slasbed production costs
by almost half and heiped boost output
more than fivefold to 352ka.

*| think the market is going to bu

surprised by these results,” said {an
Baljurgton at {nvesiec Securities.
Afrikander closed down Le to R2.24

MINING WECKLY
4/8/2000

MINER HITS $123/07
COST

B Lani Hollzbausen

Mining Weekly Siatt Wriles
adependent goid-mine Aftikander
Lease (AFL) has compicted its first
four months of cammercial priduc-
on, despie teething probiems,

The mine, owned by neweamer Skew
Mining. is managing 1 cash cost of
S123%0z, well below its target of S130/0z,
and muking e mine one of the jowest
4 cost gold producers in South Affica,

Having teen reincarnated several
umes. AFL iy un npencast operuon, near Klerksdor,
on the West Rand.

Two vears ago. the property was bought for RSO-
million by Skeat Mining and reworked as an opencast
nperation. Dunny 1999 the nune comimtssioned i car-
bon-in-saiution (CIS) plant and the finst heap-leach
pad. in November ust vear. a lease heap-leuch crush-
ing plant was aiso commissioned, with e fisst gold

poured on Novemner 16,

However, no sooner was the new-look utine com-
missioned in December last year, when the heavens
opened and three dmes the normal sainfull had a sub-
stantial negative etfect on the openpit mining and the
heap-leuch operations.

“You could not wish © dumage 2 small company
coming owt of commissioning any more harshiv.”
reports Skeat Mining chuirperson Peter Skeat

As the rainfall cased in March. the
mine faced! the additonal chalienge of
excessive fines (particles of less than
75 micrometres), which were inhibit-

ing pad percolation and gold recovery during the heap-
ieach process. About 5% of the inner basin orchndy,
which is being mined at present, consists of fines.

“The tines were causing lock-up n the pad. result-
ing in no gold coming out of the heap-ieach process. a
prublem intensified by the min, which tumed the pad
into 2 pond.” explains Skeat.

However, mine management conceprualised and
commissioned a fines-removal plant - believed to he
the finst of its kind in the world, Costing under
R300 (00 to build, the plant removes all fines under 75
micromretres to produce a fines-{ree pad feed.

The mine is establishing a {ines-reatment plant o
e commissioned before the end of thye vear.

~The carbon-in-leuch plant will tea: ubout 20 (XX) t
of lines a month o three grams a ton of gold. and the
mune expeets 3 A% pold recovery rate.

in addition. the capacity of the CIS plant for the
weuinent of pad solution has been increased from
133000 I 10 470 000 I, with the addidon of four fur-
ther carbon tanks o the existing six. At the same time,
loading has started on 4 second pad.

With another R20-million to R30-millioa-worth of
sold still to be recovered from the first pad in the next
six months, the mine is expecting good profis in the
second half of the year. reveals Skeat The pads are
expected to yield a recovery in excess of the 75% bud-
gel.

A new underoround heap-leach pad has alsa been
commissioned. and ix eatng 10 000 Ymonth of
underground ore a a grade of four grams 4 ton.

Numerous nefinements and improvements on the
crushing plant have been implemented over the last six
months. resulting in improved performance.

“This plaves the mine in a good position to continue
producing gold at a towal cash cosi of $150/07 or less.”
concludes Skeat,

RUSIMESS REPORT
1/9/2000
AFRIKANDER LEASE
PROLUCTION COSTS TGO
T0P_$123 AN _QUNCE

ANGUS MACMILLAN

Johannesburg - Afrikander Lease. South
Africa's lowest-cost gold producer, would
exceed March to June production costs of
$123 an ounce in the present quarter, the
mining company said yesterday

Peter Skeat, Afrikander Lease’s chair- -

man. said production costs for the year
would remain under $150 an ounce, lower
than most of the world's gold producers.

*Our commitment is to produce gold
at less than $150 an ounce, but we have al-
ready proved that we can do a lot better
than this." Skeat said.

Skeat believes that if oil prices sta-
bilise, the builion price rises and the
South African rand continues to weaken,
production costs can be reduced to below
3100 an ounce in the medium term.

High djesel costs. which have doubled
over the past year, are his major concern.
Afrikander Lease produced a mere
251,1kg of gold from its open pit opera-
tion in the second quarter, hardly a threat
to large gold producers.

This output was created from 606 600
tons of ore at an average yield of just
1,58g a ton.

Skeat believed the company can dou-
ble its output if expansion investigations
prove successful on land invitingly

named Bonanza.

A decision will be made before the en
of this year on whether to proceed wit
the expansion project.

“When we started this project tw.
vears ago, gold and platinuni were abou
the same price, We need just a small pa
of platinum'’s massive price improvi
ment and we’ll be very happy,” he said.

Afrikander Lease's shares closed U
firmer at 185¢ on the JSE yesterday.
Dow Jones
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Goudaandele is gewoontik baie
wissdlvallig wueens dir onvoorepel
bare neiging in e dotinr-goud.
prvs. Oor die afuelope paar jaar het
die doliar-goudnrys teleurgssteat on
het gnud in ‘n band rondom i
per ons verhanded.

Goudmumne fe presnomers en kan
slegs hut marees beinvinerd deuar
Koste te beheor, Die kosteaspek
v produksio is hoekom Afri-
kander Lesse (Allensey bain inte.
ressant vk,

s kiein gnudmnaatsRappy pro.
duzeer tans teen SUTS pov ons in
vergelvking met totale koste van ti-
pies 5240 per ans vir ander Suid-
Atrikannge gandmyne, Ahvikander
Lease is 'n klvin, onp goudmen na.
by Klerksdorn in Noordwes, Die
myn jz in 1998 deur Kea! Mining
van Anglo American geknop, Die
myn s norspronklik o in 1957 we.

nnteer en Anglo Amerienn het die
myn van 1982 tor 199 a8 1 oander-
erondse mvn hedrve,

Die  hoaploog.nopmynmetode
word not gebruik - dit is o oann-
stenlik wocdkoper metode as die
diepmynaneinde Bestuur beoog
om uiteindelik teen 'n totade koste
van $150 per ons te praduseer. [in
myn het sy eerste kwartaal van
produksie tot atnde Junie vanjaar
arhad.

Dig kwartanl se resuliaie was
volgens markverwagtines, maar
dic hestuur het nog 'n lane pud om
te lonn voordat die mark volle ver-
troue in die sukses van die imant-
skappy sal hé,

Wesensverdienste per anndeel
was vic die serste 4 maande tot ein-
de Junie 7.25 sent. Alhoewn| die
swak vl gehelp het nm kantane
Roste peroons ot $123 te beperk, is
it steeds ‘n baie goein poging. To-
tde Roste, waaronder eksplorasie
rr amortisasie, was $175 per ons.

Ondanks terugsise weens hewige
refn wat die projek aan die begin
van die jaar verteaag het, het die
bactunr hom aoed van sy !aak ge-

Chanalikse shabngepees i went

[ Jut Snn HNere
T

kwvl om omet die resultate voren.
e te Rom. Die benogde uitset per
maand is 167 kg en die myn produ-
seortans teen 700, van die verlang-
rie viakin,

Vordiensto per aander! behoort
meor as 30 sent per aandoeat vir die
huidige hoekjaar ¢ wees en meer
a5 60 &ent per aancdee) vir die 2001
hookinar, Hierdie verdienste is 'n
gnajr opbrenzs op die  huidige

Jan Mt

Sep

L Jai
"o

markprys van R1.75. Kantantvioe
is sterds neantief. maar nn verwau.
ting sab Aflense nadie September-
kwartaal heelwat kontant begin
goenerany,

e verwagting i dat Aflease
rapds teen die einde van dic boek.
Jaar sy eerste dividend kan betaal
on tat 28 sent per aandeel indie vl
gende hoekijaar kan gonereer.

hitussen hehonrt daar nie veel
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"o die toekoms ontgin kan word.

 Hks. Vandag se rubriek is geskruf

SR OM PREVICUS PAGE
wotrmmer oor die ratverhouding te
weezsnie,

D & bestuur besit steeds meer as
3% van die ultgereiktc aandelr
wat daarop dui hy is toegewyd tot
dip sukses van die myu,

Heorwel die bestuur nie 'n hewese
rekoord hiet nie, is daar geen rede tat
dugsser om nie te glo in sy vermod
om ~ nsukses te maak nle.

Opdie oog af is daat baie wanrde
in d 2eaandeel - waarde virdie ann.
deal kan tot bo R4 gevind word teen
die bwidige dollar-goudprys.

D ie waardasies is gegrond op dic
aanmame dat goud teen minder as
8150 per ons geproduseer kan word
en d at dic hooplooginetode sukses-
vol is. .

Daar is egter verdere potensiaal
th &l aandeel wat nie {n huidige
waz rdasies ingesluit word nie.

D aar s nog heelwat knpasiteit by
Aflease se poriewe om produksie te
vertiwog. Die maatskappy besit ook
wosentlike mynhoubronne buite
die huidige mynbougebied wat in

—

Die moontlikheid bestaan ook
dat clie ondergrondse myn deuran-
der  kontrakteurs bewerk kan
word. Aflease kan hierop geld ver.
diert téen ‘n relatief lae risiko.
Laastens Is daar ook dlie moontlik.
heicl dat Aflease deur Harmony of
Durban Deep uitgekeop kan word,

Diemantskappy Iyk aantreklik
vir goudbulle en langtermynbeleg.
gers, selfs teen die huidige dollar-
goudprys. Enige verdere dalings tn
die rand-dollarwisselkoers en sty
gings in die doliar-goudprys sal net
die prrentjie verder verbeter.

Voorspellings dat die olieprys
voot einde vanjaar tot $50 per vat
kan styg, kan dalk net die ou korre-
lasic tussen die goudprys en die
olleprys lnat herleef indien wéreld-
wye inflasie-vrese posvat.

EK moet egter waarsku dat die
potensitle wins hier teen hoé risi-
ko kom.

Dit is nog ‘'n nuwe projek onder
nuwe bestuur. ‘n Spekulatiewe be-
legging van diskresionére fondse
tn dit goudmaatskappy kan egter
met bogemiddelde opbrengste be.
loon ward.

& Diérubrick worddeur 'n pance!
‘spesialiste geskryf en verskyn week-

deur Sunél Veldtman, portefeuljehe.
stuserder by Barnard Jacobs Mellet
‘Private Kligntedienste, n lid ran die
Johannesbtirase Aandelebeurs.

MINING MIRROR
1/9/2000
AFLEASE 'OUT TO
DELIVER' N
. BELINDA TIVERS reports:

anaging directar. Perer Skeat. savs

that the companyv's results are
exceptional. given the problems manage-
ment faced with heavy rainfall from
December 199¢ to March 2000, “\We
decided to capitalise the costs incurred in
these months prior to the commencement
»f production on March | this vear. In
=ffect, these results reflect
only four months of produc-

tion.”

Management attributes
the suceess of the mining
aperation to innovation. *We
hive instalied a fines removat
plant to alleviate the prob-
tems encountered with per-
colation in the pad, and are
at present desicning a CIL
plant to treat the fines that
dre removed from' the
crushed ore. In addition. we
have doubled the capacity of the CIS
plant for the treatment of the pad solu-
tien, and have commeénced icading onto
the second pad.”

Prospects for the company are good,
as mineralogical testwork continues to
confirm that recoveries in excess of 75%
should be attained. as The Afrikander
Lease Limited gold is freegoid. A pad
stacker has been designed anc is sched-
uled to replace the off-highway
dumptrucks this month. reducing costs
even further.

The company, which was incorparated
on December 3, 1921, and holds certain
mineral rights in the Klerksdorp district,
North West Province. was up until july 2§,
1988, a subsidiary of Anglo American
Corporation of South Africa Limited.
Since April 1979 and until September 30,
1998, Vaal Reefs Exploration and Mining
Company Limited leased from the compa-
ay its main block of mineral rights and the
arrangements provided for the mining of
the uranium reserves and the treatment
thereof in a metallurgical plant erected by
Vaal Reefs. Because of the unfavourabie
condition of the uranium market. mining
operations were suspended in 1952.

From August 1982 until September
1998, Vaal Reefs was granted the right to

mine gold-bearing ore from the old
Afrikander mine belonging to the compa-
ny. Underground mining ceased in 1994.
Since that date, no underground mining
occurred. However, sand and slime were
treated through the gold section of the
metallurgical plant until February 1998,
With effect from July 25, 199§,
Benoryn Investment Holdings (Pty) Ltd.
acquired control of the company from
AAC through the acquisition of 63,12% of
the issued share capital. At the same time,
Benoryn acquired cession of The ‘
Afrikander Lease Limited mining leases
and acquired its CIP gold plant, associated
mining and township infrastructure, and
certain mineral and mining rights in
respect of The Afrikander Lease Limited
lease area. :
With effect from September 3. 1995,
the company acquired from Benonvn its
entire business operations, exciuding its
nterest in the company and from Peter
Skeat, all the issued shares and the share-
holders™ claims against Tigerbush In-
vestment (Ptv) Ltd for an aggregate con-

sideration of RSCumidiion surniied
through the issue of 83 27%.miilien new
shares at S0¢/share. Tigerbush was 3 pris
vate company conducting apen-pit mining
operations on 4 vonirae! basis under the
name of Skeat Mining. Tigerbush has
recently chenged 1ts name to Skent
Mining (Pty) Ltd.

Following a successfu) feasibility study
bv Benoryn on The Afrikander Lease
Limited lease area in 1998, which indicat-
ed profitable mining of the arebody
through epen-pit mining and using the
existing CIP gold plant, the company
recommenced mining operations. The
metallurgical testwork was undertaken hy
Anglo American Research Laboratories.

During 1999, as a result of the inability
of the autogenous mill to process the soft
ores, the company discontinued treating
the ore using the CIP plant, and following
a successful heap leach feasibility study,
commenced the construction of heap
leach treatment facilities which were com-
missioned in December iast vear.

Operatianal highlights

At end-June, Afrikander Lease conceptu-
alised, designed and commissioned s fines
removal plant to produce fines-free pad
feed. As the minfall eased in March, it was
apparent tbat the excessive fines in the
inner basin (five per-
cent less than 75 mi.
crons) were inhibiting
pad percolation and
recovery,
“As we stand todav,”
Skeat savs, “our fines
removal plant is up and '
operating at 120% effi-
ciency, at less than
R500 000 and what we
are curtently delivering
at the pad has no fines
whatsoever.”

Numerous refine.
ments and improve.
ments for the crushing plant have been
implemented over the last six months,
resulting in improved perfermance and
throughput. Modifications include the
building of a new primary jaw feeder bin
and additional sCreening capacity.

A new 10 000-20 000t/ month fines
CIL treatment plant is being desizned
which will treat the fines removed to
recover 90% of the average 5g/t gold
found.

The capacity of the CIS plant for treat-
ment of the pad soiution has been
increased from 235 000//hour to
470 000(/hour. with the addition of four
carbon tanks. A pad stacker has been

: designed and :s scheg-
uled to replace the off-
highway dumptrucks
this month. According
to Skeat, AFL took the
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monthly ad (150x150) 14/9/01 11:47 AM Page 1 :‘t

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

Monthly Review

Presented below are tne unaud/ted montbly results for October and September 2000 These results are stated as a matter

Unaudited.;
October "

“Unaudited
: September

Jnaudite Unaudited
- October  September

“7 Gold produced-kg
Average pad grade
Average recovery grade
Gold price received:-

- Rand / kg

- Rand / 0z

-§/0z

Gold sales

Movement in gold lock-up
Cash operating costs
Cash operating profit

Amortisation of mining assets
Interest (net}

Other income

Exploration cost

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Net earnings after tax

Ratios:
Eamnings per share (cents);-
~ Cash operatmg eamzngs
- Net earnings -
Numb_er of shares in issue

{R"000)

‘257261

(R'000) -

452,125 .f ‘

306.26. . 29230 -
103 157
"% T5%

62855 62,504
1,055 1,944
274 280

19,250 18,270
2491 6,790

(16,492)  (14.730) -

5,249 10,330 -

2,168) (4,773)
(954) (589)
133 100
(720) (724)
1,540 7344

0 0

1540 7344
459 9.04
1.35. 6.43

114,274,288 114,274,288

SO (R000) . (R'000)
Key Indlcators T

Gold produced and sold-

306 292

- k/lugrams
- ounces 9 847 70 9,398.82
Gold work—in-proéress s 325 398
Cash Cost:- i
- Rand/kg 53,849 .. 50,393
- $/0z 197 122
. "rCash Operatmg Profit 5,249 _ ' 10,330
Net Earnings'. ‘ 1,540 . 7,344

‘Net Eamings per»sh‘are(cents)» 135 & 6.43

lower element of operatlng costs belng transfe?‘ 1.t0:work-ifi: progress:-
i.e. gold lock-up (R6,790m in the Jung. quarter compared 1o H2 491miin
the September quarter). - The-reason for this is that the expected build
up of tonnage on the: pad did not decur.®

* Heavy repair bills have alsa cnntnbuted to the higher operating costs for
the quarter. .

 The above points; together with the lower pad grade, have resulted in

cash costs climbing to-$197/0z from $122/0z the previous guarter.

‘e . spite of the diffi culties experienced in the quarter, the Company

nevertheless manageq to make a cash profit of R5,249m and a net
prafit of R1 ,540m,
 Heavy repair bills have also contnbuted to the higher operating costs for-
the quarter.
 Heavy repair bills have also contnbmed to the higher operating casts for
the quaner
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acquiired
fower crane,
chine hoom
vevar,
ductng costs. it will also
decrease compaction
on the pad,
pad has also been con-
structed with loading
started in fuly.
Onguing miner-
alogical testwork con-
firms recoverv laborato-
ry tests thit ATL's gold
is freegold (not found
in the pyvrites). AFL has
mussive undergraund
reserves and conse-
quently the new under-
ground heap leach pad

Smqhigh
with in.
and can-
Apart from re-

\ second

FROM PREVIOUS PAGE

0 manth of

for the e,
Equipment

AFL's fleét includes 5 Eaclid 95t rear

dumptricks minping waste amd reef, which

mine 4t o cost of 1167t Londing is

achieved Dy three Lichherr 994, which are

230t excavators/shovels, Smaller Lichherr
- 9845 und 974s are also utilised.

“The 9945 are perfectly matched for
the orebody; and are producing on-hudget
and praduction-wise. To summarise.”
Skeat savs, “AFL is delivering the tons on
budget from a production paint of view
and 3 cost point of view, ie {50 000t of
reef/month and 450 Q00 of waste/month
ata cost of R16/t, and that is a very impor-
tant part of a mine.

“A 60 x 42 jaw crusher crushis the ore.
[t's an budget urci on production, no prob-

L
S oot day — we are looking for

pportunity of the nnderzround ore it o S A00t/dav, so we can easby do 160 0L/
. . ] ;L .
downturn i tie con- yrade of da/t, to vield morntty” he ks,
. ab T3% oo 1 g . .
struction industey and fat 73% recovery) further sold production Commitment

“We il know the furure of & mines’ sue-
cess s dependent on the heart of the man-
agement team,” Skeat continues, “und [
wiant to sav that this mme has 1 very
strany and committed, foval, imanagement
feam, which comes np with unique and
very effective solutions. without whicl the
mine would fall upart.”

Mnkander Lease is well-placed to con-
tinue producing gold at a total cash cost of
515070z ot less. for the remainder of its
TORC (Australasian code for reparting of
identificd mineral resources) code life.

“Weare very pleased with these results.
Cur tewm is strong and our mine is strong
and we qre determined and committed to
you. We are out to deliver, we have had
problems but we are delivering aur
tons/munths and we are delivering the

S L grade.”
s successfuily treating lem there. The mine is currently achjeving
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« Mhe secong carbon-in-solytion ("CIS7) tank stream has
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¢ been commisslaned. ailowing the volyme of areanant
Quartes. Quartar Ratiex: . . ) I le, ¢ enth
tnded Sept  Ended June Eamings par sfar (centsy:- . ] solution flawing thieugn the CIS 1o double, consequently
« Cashoperatingesmmangs . . - 4.59 9.04 increasing gold production.
2000 2000 ; a4 ‘
Tay ndicators ‘ -Neteamings - 1.38 w7408 « liean Leach Pad 1 delivered qoid 2 expected
. - - h .
Goid produced and sokd: - Number af shares in issue _ 114,274.288 }11 . » Leading of leap Leach Pag 2 commenced in Jply “000
- lilograms 0628 m0 -t : Guartey Guarter awg teaching was inifiatert in Atigust 2000 resulting in he
) 84710 83852 ) Ended Sept  Ended June weatmant of pregnant somtion in Septémber 2000
Gold workein-progress 32500 79831 Kiond o through the CIS. .
: ) « fhe inner basin pit is producing consistent reel with oetter
Cash Cost- R I s shewt- than exvected stripping ratics.
- Randrg . 45.776 27.184 ded * Gold prnguction increased guanter-ca-quarter.
- &z ] 197 2 Empioymer of caprtak- a ‘55 39.714  Firther drilling in the Bomanz area has resulted in
estment g additional high grade intersections.
Cash Qperating ProfR'000) 5.249 18,330 Minng assets 8182 5778
et Earmogsi 000 s T (pans fom cetned companes @218 (1399 OPERATIONAL DISAPPOINT-
Net Eamings per share(cents) . X )
O onts rcevatie s@ 1  MENTS FOR THE QUARTER
Financial Resufts: ~Stock & wip 18570 13.034 » Ao toenage and grade were adversety effecter:
Current iamites:- - - During Juty 2000, a3 a result of the 1staiation of tha upgraded ramp are
Tonnage mened 257.26% 452,128 i payavle (12579 [94‘3‘0, reed bt i1 he eception area of e g
God produced-kg 306.28 29230 -Bank overarant 57221 (5.508 Dexing August and Septembes 2000, 8 non-avadanifty of cecal spares
Average 0ad g 13 157 - Taxation 0 0 (u the thres itydrauic excivators, resisted in onty 30% availanuny of ths
Average recovery grada 8.75 0738 The proplem was rectified dusing the Guarer. -
Gald orica received:- ) N 99,882 34.317 » in dollar terms e Goid price has been disappainting,
< Rand / kg 52855 62504 i » Cominued increases in the dallar prics of of have impacted neqatvaly on
- Aand/oz 1955 !.964 Capital employed:- e prica of diesel, which in tum nas impacted on the Company’s minmg
sl 27400 28008 cash costs. Olesat now contritules approximatzly 35% of tha mining
Share capital - 2283 2.285 cash costs.
2000 Ao Share premium 85,414 35,414 * Power supply from Eskam has been £152pPANTING Wit repeated
Accumudated (osses (11,933 {13,473 leading to phantt 1 pvately
Gold sales 1%33? 1:.5793 Provision {of reanilitation 4500 4300 owned power line is now being instatied,
Movement In gatg fock-up 3 i 19616 16.09% = n
Casn operating costs 6450 game Long term s » OUTLOOK - .
Casn operating profit 5249 10,330 - : 39,882 94817 « Tonrage and grade profiies for the Gctober month are back on frack and
- ™ increased go!d producton is anticipated quarter-on-quarter. .
Amortisaton of mming assets @168 s RA HT » Cash costs in the cument quarter are sxpected  dectine, Rowever, higner
inerest (Rt 4 559 OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS Cieset costs il continua &b impact negaively on overall cash oSS,
Qtner income 123 100 FOR THE QUARTER Management persists in Iookmg for Ways 10 reakca of save on diesed ©
Expioration cost 720) 724 . ) consumgtion, .
H « The new run-of-mine {"RoM™) rainp ore bin has been « Orilivg contnues within the Emr_ﬁ arget ared. Resulls contiwe 10
: Profit pefore totion 1,340 7344 successtully commissicned 1o resoive the previous impress management and plans are cuTanty being formuated o siat 3
restrictions on throughput. second gt i Mis area, “
Taxaton e -0 » The new lines removal piant has been successiully * Overall, management feeis cc::rﬂde«n hat the m\gﬂm el:ﬂﬂm nx;\i
; issi i i 75-micron fraction, quarter are behind it and is forecasyng an overad improv i
Net earmings after tax 1.540 7744 commissioned and is removing the 75-mic vt qater of the curnt frances yes
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iovwet Mament Of 0DEFINNG COSE DEWX] TINSIETAT 19 WOTK-N-DIONFTSS
1 ¢ Qovd tock -0 (R6,7S0m 1 the June nuanter comoared fo A2 41Hmn

1he Sentember wuarier) The rezson for thes 1y that the exnected busd uo )
Gt tannaga o0 the P20 did nat oca. ’

« Hegvy reoar bif fave 330 contituted (o e Mgher openHng costs far -

agversedy affectea as 3 sesut of 1 the quarter.
= Tha ADove poits, together with The tower [ grace. tave resuited in
cash cosla citmosnq 10 $197/az from $122/02 the orevious mowter

MM soite of e dificutties oxoenenced i the quoster. e Campany
nevertheless manayed 10 Make a cash prosit of 1S.249m ang 3 net war
ot RY 540m,

On behaif of the Board
1 Newsmber 2000
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AFRIKANMDER LEASE'S
EARNINGS FALL
SrEwART BAsLEY

Johanneshurg - Afrikander
Lease {Aflease), the dpen cast
pold mining firm, tock the full
brunt of rising diesel costsand a
twindling pold price, which sent
its earnings crashing for the
throe months to September to
1.35¢ a share {rom 6.Uc in June.
The results were well below
expectativns. One gold analyst
said the share would be pum.
mnelied when the market digest-
ad news of the lower earnings.
The firm said the nonavail-
. oility of ¢ritical spares for three

hyid mulic excavators resulied in-

only 30 percent availabillty of
the nquipment. “The problem
was rectified during the quar-
ler” Afrikander Lease said.

Net carnings aflter tax were
also slashed 476 percent from
R7.34 million to R1.54 million,
tespite the avernge recovered
grade remaining static at

0,75 zold per ton.

Afrikander Lease

Gold produced and sold for
the quarter was marginally
higher than for the June quarter
at 306.6/kg. :

Allease said the dollar price
of gold had been disappointing
but its income statement
showed that the rand price re-
ceived lor each kilogram had
actunily climbed by R351 a ke,

Cash costs for the quarter
rose from RS3 849 a kg from
RS0 349 a kg in June.

“Continued increases in the
dollar price of oil have impacted
negatively on the price of dinset,
which.in turn have impacted on
the company’s cash costs,” sitid
the company .

“Diesel now contributes ap-
proximutely 35 percent ol the

mining cash costs.

The downtime and the resul-
tant drop in tonnsges minet
from 452 tons to 257 tons, had
caused a rise in unit costs and a
drop in aperating profit from
R103 million in the June quarier
to RS.2 million for September.

Aflease’s tale of woe contin.
ued, with unrellable power sup-
ply from Eskom to the piant
cited as another factor con-
tributing to the poor showing.

it wounid overcome the prob-
lem by tapping power from a pri-
valely owned power line which
was being installed.

The firma foreeast continued
upward pressure on costs from
the high oil price, although it
said it would deliver better fig-

ures for the December quarter.

FIMANCE WEEK
1/12/2000

‘4 _HEW LEASE OH LIFE
TEN years have passed since an exploration report was
written evaluating all the projects and mines in SA. The
report said of Afrikander Lease: This uranium-gold mine
owns large areas of mineral rights west of Klerksdorp. A
mining fease of 3 586 ha (uranium-gold) and a gold
leaseof 433 hadsleased by Vaal Reels ona royalty basis.
~There is a 90% probability in the next 20 years that
the mine wiil be worked for uranium-goid and it would
probably be a smail operation, ” the report said.
Onlythe gold operationis now beingworked because
of the dull uranium market. ’ ;

With the current oif price crisis, the use of yranium
for power generation is again being mooted. Uranium
was hardly mentioned in the past few years but two
uranium projects have come up for discussion in the
past two weeks. Afrikander.L.ease in ils current format
undoubtedly will have a 16t going for it shouid uranium
demand rise further. : o

Alrikander Lease, under its new owners, started inauspiciously
on the lohannesburg Stock Exchange as initial plans were altered
to introduce heap leach pads instead of treating the open pit ores
in the existing plant.

This was followed in mid-1999 by a period when the mine was
‘under a cautionary announcement as East Daggaiontein was
considering making an investment in the property. East Dagga
subsequently decided not to {ollow through.

The mine came into production at the end of 199G, with early
gold capitalised, and presented the first commercial production
from March 2000. Annual production is expected to exceed 2,5 t
{78 000 oz} a year, generating cash profit of about R65m a year. As
thereare | 14m sharesin issue. this signifies earnings of over 50ca
share.

The quarterly report for September recorded 3 number of

Afrikaner Lease . . . no faith

Cants

30

oy

120

30

mishaps, which had a bad impact on the
bottom line and raised the cost per
ounce produced from USSI22/0z to
$5197/0z.

On the positive side. it was reported
that further drilling in the Bonanza area
resulted in additional high-grade inter-
sections.

The Bonanza area lies in the Outer
Basin, which has a much larger peri-
meter (strike iength) than the inner
basin but, equally. the dip of the beds
takes the reefs to depths beyond the
reach of open pit mining,.

. Thus oniy the immediaté surface and the shallower dipsection
will be availabie for mining in the shore term. Higher head grades
could contribute considerabiy to future profits. and initial results
suggest that the Bonanza reefs will be able to supply these

An.mtensive percussion hole programme is being foliowed up
by a diamond drilling programme. Initial resuits are expected to
be published soon, possibly with the December quarterly results
which coincide with the company’s year-end. '

The deficiencies encountered during the September quarter
have all been corrected, and improved production is anticipated
Mining is steady at the rate of 150 000 t a month, from which
10 000 t are removed as fines and batch leached.

Removal of the fines improves the percolation of the solutions
ang hence the recoveries from the 140 000 t placed on the leach
pad.

Warking costs have settledat around R40/ — made upofR25for
mining costs, R10 for processing costs and the balance for other
normal overheads. Diesel costs remain a cause for concern asthey
have doubled since operations were initiated but rises at a similar
rate in the future are unlikely ~gnce the northern winter isover, oil
prices should flatten or even fall.

The average recovery rate of | 4 g/t or better gives revenue in
excess of R90/t at current prices. This
leaves a working profit of $5%. an
extremely healthy position.

There are other good points With
improved reserves and grades, produc-
tioncouldbe increased at low capital cost
by creating additional leach pads. And
uranium production might be a {ew years
away but couid add a new dimension

Theshare price has oscillated between
92¢/shareand 125¢/sharein recent weeks.

Al these levels, the share is well worth
acquiring,
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*@ First year cash operating profit achieved R23.6 milfion

pr

Operational Disappointments

aF

Tec 2000 Sep 2000
A'000 R'000 i) A'000
QPERATING AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Tonnage stacked (tons) 1,260,478 535,702 397,774 257.261
Average grade stacked (gms/ton) 1.39 0.72 1.31 1.03
Gold produced and sald
- kilograms. 897 155 338 306
- ounces 32,000 5,000 11,000 10,000
Gold price received
- Rand/kg 64,000 56,000 66,000 63,000
- Rand/oz 2,600 2,000 2,000 2,000
- US%/o2 275 281 271 274
Cash operating cost/ton stacked
- Rand/ton 32 - 37 58
- Rand/kg 39,047 43,936 46,882
- US$/0z 165 - 180 202
Audited year snd Quarter ended
Bec 2000 Dac 1999 Dec 2000 Sep 2000
R'U00 R'000 R'D0C A'000
ABRIOGED INCOME STATEMERT
Revenue £3,482 - 22,378 19,250
Cash operating costs 53,856 - 18,026 16,452
Cash movement in lock-up (14,043) - (3.156), {2,134)
Cash operating profit 23,649 - 7,505 4,892
Amortisation 5,808 - 1,280 2,168
Nen-cash movemaent in lock-up (1,834) - {365} {357
Impairmeant - 16,699 - -
Net Interest paid/(received) 2,476 (962} 891 954
Corporate costs 232 (78) 472 (133)
Exploration costs 2,302 - 582 720
Profit before taxation 14,665 (15.658) 4,845 1,540
Taxation - - - -
Net income after taxation 14,665 (15,659 4.845 1.540
Earnings per share (cents}
- Cash operating earnings 20.58 - 6.43 4.28
- Basic and diluted 12.76 {1419 4.15 1.358
Weighted average number
of ordinary shares 114,892,189 110,386,662 116,732.462 114,274,288
Auditad Audited
Dec 2000 Dec 1999
R'000 R’00G.
ABRIOGED BALAMCE SHEET
Empioyment of capital
Mining assets 94,696 85,576
Investments 6,691 5111
Current assets-
- accounts receivable 6258 2,050
- inventory 18,897 1,196
- loans to related parties - 378
Current tiabiiities
- Accounts payable {11,983) (8,005)
- short term portion of long 1erm feans (2.844) (801}
- bank overdraft (2,948} (4,725}
- loans from reiated parties (2,278) -
105,493 80,780
Capital Employed
Share capital 2,363 2,285
Share prarnium 89,853 85,414
Accumulated deficit (7.087} {21,752}
Ordinary sharehalders' interest 85135 55,947
Provision for environmental rehabilitation 4,500 4,500
Leng term habilities 16,858 10,333
B I - ) -+
ABRIDGED CASH FLOW
(Utilised byy/Generated from:-
Operating activities {4,067) 2,444
investing activities (10,700} {43.575
Financing activities 16,546 17,129
Cash inflow/{outflow) for the year 1,779 {24.002)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year {4.725) 18,277
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year {2848} 3735

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Balance at 1 January 1999 2,188 79,025 (6,093) 75,100
Issuea during the year (5.878,788 at 2c each) 17 - - 117
Premium on above issue - 6,389 - 6,389
Net loss after taxation - - (15,659) {15,659)
Balance at 31 December 1989 2,285 85414 (21,752) 85,947
Balance at 1 January 2600 2,285 85414 (21,752) 65.947
issued during the year (4,188,000 at 2c each) 84 - - B4
Premium on above issue - 4,438 - 4,438
Net loss after taxation - . - 14,665 14,665
Balance at 31 December 2000 2.369 35853 (7.087) 85,135

Capital commitments 5,467 3,200
Capital expenditure for the year 21,779 46,858
Lohg term borrowings
'"Financa feases . .
- Elutian plant 1,749 2,548
- Excavator 984C 5.247 .
< Excavator. 994 3,782 -
N 10,778 2,549
Less - Short term portion . {2,844} {801)
. 7,834 1748
The above finance leeses are repayable
over periads varying from one ta five years
Loan - Heap leach piant .- 2 B 8,585
16,858 "40,333

The above loan is repayable in 2005 and bears interest at a rate of 15.25% unitil 31 Masen 2002, thereatter
the'interest wil be re-negotiated.

The finance {easé for the elution piant and the loan for the héap leach plant are securéd by R8m of The
Afrikancer Lease Limited's equipment, cession of mineral rights for an amount of R11m and by a pledge and
cession of all short-lerm instirance policies covering the heap leach and elution piant.

The same accounting policies have been applied for the Cufrent year as were used in the prior year's annuat
financial statements.

Prior to the end of February 2000, the Campany was in the pre-praduction phase of operations. With the
Gompany having i ial leveis of 1 towards the end of February 2000, all working
costs and revenues subsequent to this period are no longer. capl!alused but are recagnised as part of cash
oparating profit in the income Statement.

These financial results have been compiled in
South: Africa.

g with the g fy ¢ ing poticies in

No'dividend has been declared for the period under review.

/"‘”‘g " First year of production resufted in an average
production cash cost of US$165 per ounce.

The recently annoinced diessl rebate by the Minister
of Finance will benefit the Company from July 2001.

”""g Quarterly cash operating profits for the year 2001
ane anticipated 10 b in ling with or better than the final
quarter of 2000.

or 20.6 cants per share.

tﬁ} Drilled proven Inner Basin and Outer Basin reserves @
total 18 years. The new dedicated Eskam leader power Iine has been

instafied, which remaves the nisk of power faires on the mine.
'y

Combined open cast ore rasources and resenves now
total 3.2 mibien cunces, based on SAMREC cade.

¥ An additional 100-ton excavator has been acquired in
order ta provide the mine with excess excavatar capacity,
which in um will reduce any downtime as a result of
maintenance and spares supgly,

oo

- The dallar goid price has remained disappointing for
the perniod under review.

J
‘? The mine experienced numercus setbacks that were
overcome during the year, these problems included:

A number of new projects are currently being evaluated.

Thera are no majer additional capttal commitments
for the current financial year other than the 100-ton

excavator above.
1. Intermittant electrical power supply, e
2 higher giesel prices. 2 The new “nttpy/www.aflease.co.za" web site will be
2. higher than normal levets of rainfall, operational during Aprl 2001,
4, mining squipment spares supply.
The.net effect of this was & cash cost abave On behalf of the Board
management’s onginal forecast of US$150, P E Skeat D A Cunningham
= Houghton

28 February 2001
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Year ended Quarter ended
Dec 2000 Dec 1839 Dec 2000 Sep 2000
o __Rooo__RO0O O R00 w00
OPERATING ANO FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Tonnage stacked (tons) 1,260.476 §35.702 387,774 257.261
Average grade stacked igms/ton) 139 Q.72 1.31 1.03
Gold produced ang sold
- kitograms 297 155 338 306
- ounces 32.000 §.000 11.000 10.000
Gold price received
- Rand/kg 64.000 56.000 66.000 63.000
- Rand/oz 2.000 2.000 2.000 2.000
- USs/0z 275 281 271 274
Cash operating cost/lon stacked
- Rana/ton 32 a7 56
- Rand/kg 39,947 43.936 16,882
- US$/0z 165 180 202
Audhted year end Quarter ended
Dec 2000 Dec 1989 Dec 2000 Sep 2000
: ROOG  _ RODO_ 000 RO00.
ABRIDGED INCOME STATEMENT - - T
Revenue 63.162 - 22.375 18,250
Cash operating costs 53,856 18.026 16,492
Cash movement in lock-up (14,043} - ..8.156 12,134
Cash operating prafit 73.549 - 7.505 4892
Amortisation 5.808 - 1,280 2,168
Non-cash movement in lock-up (1.834) - (365} (387
impairment . 16.699 - -
Net Interest paid/received) 2.476 (962} €91 954
Comorate costs 232 78) 472 (133)
Exploration costs 2.302 - 582 720
Profit belore taxation 14,665 {15.659) 4.845 1,540
Taxation - - -
Net income after taxation 14,665 {15.859) 4.845 1,540
Earnings per share {cents)
- Cash operating earnings 20.58 . 6.43 4.28
- Basic and diluted 12.76 {(14.19) 415 1.35
Weighted average number
of ordinary shares 114,892,188 110.386.662 116.732.462 114,274,288
Audfted Avdhed
Dec 2000 Oec 1999
R'000 R'DOD
ABRIDGED RALANCE SHEET
Employmem of capitai
Mining assets 94,696 85,576
lnvestments 6.691 5111
Currert assets-
- accounts receivable 6.258 2050
- inventory 18.897 1,196
- koans 1o retated parties . 378
Current habilities .
- Accounts payable 11.982) {8.005)
- short lerm portion of long term loans (2.844 (801)
- bank cvergraft (2.946) 14.725)
12,276} -

- loans trom related parties

a——
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Audlted Audtted
Dec 2000 fNec 1899
R'000 _.._Rwooo
i06.383 T T T 50780
Capital Emploved .
i 369 2.285
h tal .
gh:: gf:r:'num 29,853 85,414
Actumuiated deficit - ) L/_;O‘B;;Tg._ e {25127_5427)
Ordinary sharehoigers’ interest 85.13 65.5
Provision for environmienial renanviitation 4,500 ‘éggg
Long term fiabilities 16.858 10.
106,493 i

ABRIDSED CASH FLOW
{Utilised by)/Gensrated from:- . 2 444

Operating activities -
4
Investing activities f1d 7:52 ¢ 1375;259)
Financing activities 16,5
T 24.002)
Cash inflow/{outfiow) for the year 1778 @ )
. aor
Cash and Cash equivalents at the haginning of the vear (4.725) 19.277
Cash and cash equivaients at end of the year 12.846) f4.729)
Shars Share Accumulation Total
_ Capital __Premium L Deficit __Equity
STATEMENT OF CHANGES TN EQUITY T ow
Balance at ! January 1999 2168 79.025 (6,093 75100
Issued during the year (5.878.788 at 2¢ each) 17 - 117
Premium on abave issue . - 6,389 - 6,389
Net loss after taxation - - {15.659 {15.659)
Balance at 31 December 1999 TT3A85 T T T BE4id T T @iTER T T T E53a7
Balance at 1 January 2000 0.285 85,414 (21.752) €5.947
Issued during the year (4,188.000 at 2¢ erch) 24 - . 84
Premium on above issue . 4.439 - 4.439
Net lass aftar taxation . 14665 14,665
Balance at 31 December 2000 2358~ ."B9.853 {080 T 85138

Year end as at
31 Dec 2 3t Dec 1929
R'000 R'000
Caplital commitments 2,467 3,200
Capltal expenditure for the year 21,778 48,858
Long term borrowings ’ PR
: Finance ieases
- Elution plant 1,748 2.549
- Excavator 984C 5,247 -
- Excavator 994 3.782 -
10,778 2,549
Less - Short term portian (2,844) 8an
7,934 1,748
The above finance leases are repayable
over perods varying from one to five years
Leoan - Heap leach plant 8924 8,585
16,858 10,333

The above loan Is repavable in 2005 and bears inlerest at a rate of 15.25% until 31 March 2002, thereafter
the interest will be re-negotiated.

The finance leese for the elution plant and the loan for the heap leach plant are secured by RBm of The
Afrikander Lemse Umited's equipment, cession of mneral rights for an amount of R11¢m and by a piedge and
cession of all short-term Ingurance policies covering the heap leach and efution plant,

The same accounting policies have been applied for the current year as were used in the prior year's annual
financial statements.
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Pror 1o the end of February 2000, the Company wag in the pre-production phase of operations. With the
Company having achisved cammercial ievals of proguction towards ihe end of February 2000. alt working
costs and revenues subsequent 1o this pariod are no longer capitalised but are recoanised as part of nash
operating profit in the income statement.

These financial resuits have been compiled In accordance with the genarally accepted accounting nohcres in

South Atrica.

No dividend has besen deciared for the pariod under raview.

Overational Highlights

First year of production resutted in an average
oroduction cash cost of US$1E5 per nunce.

First vear casn operating orofit achieved R23 A milion
or 20.6 cents per share,

Crilted proven Inner Basin andt O:ter Basin raserves
tatat 18 years.
"~ Combined apen cast ore resoures and reserves now
total 3.2 million ounces, based on SAMREC node

Operational Disappointments

" The dotiar goid price has remaned arsannonting for
the period under raview,

“The mine expenenced numescus sattacks tha: were
overcome gumng the year, theea promiems nniined:

!, Intermiltant etectrical power sunnly,
2. higher diesel pnces,

3. higher than normal levets of raintall,
4. mining sauipment spares SUDPAy.

The nat sffect of this was a cash cos! above
management’s onginal forecast of US$150.

Cuttook

# The recently anngunced diesel rebate by the Mintster
of Finance will benefit the Comoany from Juty 2001,

*+ Quarteriy cash operating profits tor the year 2001
are anticioated to be i line with or better than the final
auarter at 2000.

;{f“ Tha new cedieated Eckom faeder pover (ne has been
nstalad. which ramoves the risk of power faires on the mre.

An aaditionsl 100-1on excavator has been acquired in
araer 10 proviae the mine with excess excavator capacity,
which in wrn will reguce any downtime as a resutt of
mantenance and Spares Suooty.

e
A numoer of new Cromects are cumenty deng evahuated.
There are no majar aaditional canital commitments
. for e current financial vear ather than the {00-lan
axcavator apove.

The new “httow//www aflease co.za” wet ste will be

opemiionel guring Abnt 2001

On behslf of the Board

P E Skeat’
Houghton
28 February 2001

O R Cunningham

BUSINESS REPORT
2/2/2001

AFLEASE FINE-TUNES
-5 OPERATIONS
STEWART BAlLEY

COMMODIES ooy

inliannesburg - Afrikander
Lease (Aflease;, the junior
. marginal gold miner delivered
I marked onerational tmprove-
ments at its North West
orovince open-cast mine for
the December quarter, show-
ing higher grades, increased
producton and lower costs, it
said vesterday.

Earnings a share for the
neriod increased more than
tnreefold o <.15¢, while net
incomne after tax climbed from
IR1.5< million to R+.845 million,
i The marke: welcomed the
earnings. pushing the share up
percent to R1.30 in a weak
local gold equity market, which
vegierday continued to retace-
zains made eariier this week.

i The marginal oparation
nad o torvid vear iast vear ancd

gF:NA.NCE WEEX
£30/3/2002

GOLD SHARES

, TERRIBELE TWINS HAVE

P PCTENTIAL

" in the December guarter.

was dogged Dv ertutic power
supplies and spares availzbili-
o wiich affected continuity of
production. Heavy rains and
proplems with fines also ham-
pered recoveries,

But vesterday the company;
neaded by chief executive
Perer Skeat and executive di-
rector Dean Cunningham.
showed it had overcome the
orobiems and had improved
production over tne quarter
by 10 percent. producing and
selling 11 000 ounces com-
pared with 10 000 ounces in the
September quarter.

This, coupled with a weak-

‘er rand, which iargelv negated

the weak dollar-gold price over
the period, lifted revenue from
R1025 million 1w R22.2 million

:onificant inerease in

Trade. from L00o 0 1,312 qton,

1iso plaved a part in the high-
2r income. Unit costs dropped
apprec:ably, from R56 2 ton in
the September quarter to R37
2 on for the three montns 1o
December, Overall operating
casts climbed from R16.48 mil-

fion to a fraction over R18 mil- !

licn. a move driven purely by
the increase in production
volumes.

‘Revenue for its first full
vear in operation was R63 mil-
lion and costs were R53.8 mil-
lion. The group produced a
shade under a ton of gold last
vear, compared with only
157Kg the previous vear as the
mine geared up for full
production.

Earnings for the year rose
w0 R14.665 million from a loss
of more than R13 miilion in
o :

a¢, while Afieass decided
inst paving g diviaang

AFRIKANDER Lease and Petmin are trading at similar levels of 145¢/ .
share and | 50w/share respectively. Both smali gold operators returned |
orofits in the past 11 months despite the poor gold price Weither iz
saving & divigend but. with zzrnings C 2% and e
raspectively, both could decide to da so

Thetwo presentanawkward choice {or goig bugs as they have hidden
assets that could prove highly rewarding in the future. However, an
coportunity tospiit the risk through two purchases is seldom presented
on virtually even terms. This appsars tc be the case here: so parhaps
investors should buy bath.

Aflease has just completed its first full vear of operations since the
company was recapitalised and restructured. As 100% open-pit &t
present. it produced gold at USS165/0z and returned cash profit of 20,6¢' |
share. During the year. it was plaguec by three unforeseen events:
electricity outages, excessive rainfall anc mechanical breakdowns.

Allthree were rectified.
and production should
now be relatively unhin-
dered, enabling the
ttainment of the pro-

ctus forecast cost of

:
|
|

fine wili
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Gaold shores . . . follow my leader -

diesel fuel as all pit opera-
tions are worked by diesel
equipment.

Extensive surface drilling, both reverse circulation and core, have
added to ore reserves, which are currently at 3,2m oz {100 t) and could
be increased. A long life appears to be assured, This couid be extended [
by furtherdrilling for gold and, probably inthe longer term, examination |
of the known uranium potential of the lease. . -

Afrikander Lease was rated a great potential uranium producer
before the oversupply and price collapse of the metal. It still isand, with
Eskom making noises about the possible wide use of its compact
“pebble reactor”, this uranium could be prove to be vaiuable. .- -~

- The calendar year saw Petmin start with some sparkling resuits but,
unfortunately, grade fell as the year progressed, and the December
quarter proved the poorest of all. Grade was only 2,73 g/t in the last
quarter compared with 3,71 g/t; 3,81 g/t and'3,13 g/t for the first three

quarters respectively.

The grades were boosted by some above-average results from the
Open-cast workings early inthe year, which appearta have tailed off now
as the pit configuration and rehabilitation demanded that low-grade
material be removed. Grades are expected to improve in the months
ahead.

Qther features of the quarter were positive in that total throughput .
increased to 380 359 t, the highest on record since Petmin took over
Grootvlei, whilecostpertonwas still ahealthyR165/t, down from R1 794, |
fora mix of surface and underground ore. . o |

Withlower gold productionof | 038 kg(} 125 kg)forthe quarter, the |
cost per kg rose to R60 341, aliowing a profit of R5 985/kg (9%} {

The Skukuza project is turning out to be far bigger and richer than |
anticipated. Exploration has moved to the Main Reef Leader, the South |
Reefand the multitude of reefs associated with these two horizons and it
appears as though a much larger, but shallower, pit is possible to the
narthofthe Skukuza pit. This potential should add vatueto Petrinand it
is now a cheap entry into future gold. e

Afltease, at 145¢/share and on a 14,2% earnings yield, is offering good
value in’an”uncertain’ market. With gold showing ‘more volatility,
investment istecommended. ... . - % S

Petmin is trading at 1500/share, which places it on 2 19,5% eamings
yieldforthe past 12months. Oneofthesmallercaps on the gold board, it;
TEpIesents an opportunity to hedge the rand against the gold price; <>

R L - __ .. ~John Handley

. 'MINING WEEKLY
20/4/2001
EXCAVATORS HELP CUT

been listed since 1957, is 3
century-old uranium and gold-mine

+On average, we are getting excel-
lent availability from the new

With an operating weight of

between 111 { and 118 t and engine
output of 504 kW at { 800 t/min, the

cosSTS

NORTH West Province
mine Afrikander Lease
has taken delivery of its
second 100 t Liebherr
hydraulic© excavator,
bringing its fleet of
excavators  under  this

controiied by Peter Skeat.
Combined opencast ore resources

" and reserves total 3.2-miilion ounces

which. with the help of the excavaor
flest. is mined at an average produc-
tion cush cost of $165/0z.

“The recently-announced diesel
rebate by the Finance Minisier
Trevor Manuel, will also benefit the

Liebherr machines.

excavator  performs  well  with
“This  additional 110~ . 984C increased power and loading
hydraulic  excavator has been performance.

acquired in order to provide the mine
with excess excavator capacity, which
in tum will reduce anv passible down-
time as a result of maintenance and
spares supply,” says Skeat. ]
The excavalor IS 4 new-generauon

It can operate either as a backhoe or

cylinder in-line Cummins engine with
four-stroke diesel, direct injection and
turbocharping it offers increased pro-
duction at the same fuel consumption.

face shovel, powered by the latest six- |

-
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brund w eight. - operation from July 2001," savs modet  tracked  excavator  first effectivety reducing cost per cubic
Afrikander. which hay Skeat. unveiled in Europe last vear, metre.
~
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Quarter ended Quarter ended Year ended Statement of changes in equity:-
Mar 2001 Dec 2000 Dec 2000

Highlights:- Share Share Accurmulated Totat

Gold produced and said:- capital m deficit il
-kilograms 302 38 297 For quarter ended 31st March 200t
-ounces 9.710 10,867 32,054 Balance at 31st December 2000 2,369 89,853 -7,087 85,135

Cash operating cost stacked (rands per ton} 31.92 37.38 3159 Issuec during the period Q a [}

Cash operating cost:- . Shars premium [’} 0 o
-rand / kg 42,305 43,994 39,933 Net income zfter taxation 0 4,037 4,037
-US8/oz 187 180 165 Balance at 31st March 2001 2.369 89853 3.050 59,172

Cash operating profit(R'000) 7.351 7,505 23.648

Net earnings (R'000) 4,037 4,845 14,665

Basic and diluted earnings per share {cents) 3.41 4.15 12.76

Operating resuits:-

Tannage stacked {tons) 400.243 397,774 1,260,476

Gold produced and sold (kg) 302 338 997

Average grade stacked (g/ton) 1.32 1.31 1.39

Gold price received:-

-rand / kg 66,646 68,188 63.653 R’D00
-rand / oz 2073 2,059 1,980 Supplementary information:- .
-US$/ oz 283 27 275
Capital commitments 0 5,467
R'000 R'000 R'0C0 Capital expenditurs 8,679 5.387
income statement:-

Revenue 20,127 22,375 63,462 Long-term borrowings:~

Cash operating costs 17.4a7 18,026 53,856 Finance leases:-

Cash movement in lock-up Qe . _. a4y Excavator 984C 6,194 o]

Cash operating profit 7,351 Elution plant 1,425 1,749

Excavalor 984C 5213 5,247

Amortisation 1,737 1,280 Excavator 994 3,561 3,782

Non-cash mavement in lock-up (235) (365) . ' 716,393 10.778

Net interest paid 910 891 Less:- short-term po_rtion -2,844 -2.844

Comorate costs 128 472 13,549 '7.934.

Exploration costs 774 582 The above finance leases are repayable

Profit belcre taxation 4057 TUgedET T T B over periods varying t7om ons 1o five years.

Taxation .9

Net incoma after taxation 4,037 T toan-heap leach plant- B,924 8.924

The above 16an is repayable in 2005 and bears .

Ratios:- interest at @ rate ot 15.23% until 31/03/2002,

Earnings per share (cents)- thergatter the interest will be re-negotisted.

-cash operating earnings 6.21 6.43 20.58
-basic and diluted 3.41 415 12,78 Total long-term borrowings
Weighted average number
ot ordinary shares in issue 118,462,288 116,732,462 114,892,189 Security:- .
The finance lesse for the elution piant and the loan for the heap-leach plant are’ secured by R8m of The
As at As at afrikander Lease Limited's equipment, cession of mineral sights for an amount of R11m and by 2 pledge and
31 Mar 2001 31 Dec 2000 cession of all snont-term insurance policies covering the heap lsach and elution plard.
R'000 R'000 .

Abridged balance sheet- The same accouriting policies have been appiied to the Current vear-as were used in the prior year's annual

Assats financial staterents. These financial resuits have been compiled in accordance with the gererally accepled

Non-current assets:- accounting policies in South Africa. No dividena has been proposed or declared for the period under review.
-mining assets 99,542 94,636
-investments __89%0 _____ ... Bget

108,532 101,387
Current assets:-
-inventory 24,028 18.887
-accounts receivable 6,382 8,258 Rty
-bank balance JU - S . o 1,388
31,874 - 26,543 HIGHLIGHTS
4 Cash operating costs for the quarter declined el Quarterly cash operating profits for the second

Totel assets 138.408 127,930 by 7.2% to US$167/0z. 22 quarter of the curant financial year are

Eauity and liabilitas ggsc“" operating profits acnieved for the quarter anticipated to D& in ling or better than the first

Capital and reserves:- 3% were R7,4 million or 6,21 cents per share, quarter of 2001,

-ordinary share capital 2363 2,369 The Inner Basin has now been completely @ New projects coatinue to be evaluated.
-share prle;r;:;r:v 83,853 89,853 drilied, yielding in excess cf previously stated P
raccumulated loss — %ﬂi?‘ 275‘?‘8375) are and resarves. {@_NI operational aspects cf tha mina, especially
Norzcurrent fabilities:- 49 Hemp Leach Pad No 1 is now off line having " the CIS section of the Plant, are expected to
provision for 4,500 4,500 “H succassfully delivered 76% af the gald stackad show continued improyement during the current
-other fong-term liabilities 22,473 - ...168.858 on the pad and a further 7% should be recovered Guaner.
o 28.973 21,358 intermittently over the next 18 months. The Company prefers to remain unhedged due to its
Current fiabilities:- e -
-accounts payable 10,133 11,983 The introduction of the third 100-ton excavator. - posttion on the cash cost curve:
-short term portion of long tarm loans 2.844 2,844 has resulted in an increase in minad tons 1o
-bank averdraft 6,923 4,334 budgeted levels. ADR PROGRAMME
loans from refated parties 2,361 2,278 8 Grades delivered from the pit remain in ine 8 The Company nas re-inliated its ADA
2261 21437 Y witn expactations. " programme with the Bank of New York. The
Total equity and liabilities 138 406 137630 % All Gp Aments ¢ ADR programme, historically an un‘Asponsoved
during the previous quarter have been programme is in the procsss of pemg converted to
Quarter ended Guarter ended Year ended satistactorily addressed. a sponsored level .T’ This combined with a mere
Mar 2001 Dec 2000 Dec 2000 aggressive marketing strategy and a proven Irack
R'000 R'000 000 record, should have an impact on the market's

Abridged cash flow statement- DISAPPOINTMENTS perception of the Campany internationally.

(utilised byygenerated from:- “1’51‘7 The USS$ gold price fell by 3% during the
Cperating activities (1,332) 1428 2,542 = guarter.

::;:i:;?r?ga::tmf:s )‘1'42;2 ‘24';4975] (76';5993:2 ,459 Despite higher tennages stacked on pad No 2,
poor cperational managament of the CIS
Cash inflow/(outflow) for the period {2,514} 2,778 1,779 section resuited in & 10.7% reduction in gold
produced.
Cash and cash equivaients.
at beginning of period (2,946} {5,722) (4.725) On behalf of the Board

Cash and cash equivaients e o ; . P E Skeat D R Cunningham

at end of period {5,460 (2.948) 12.946) Houghton
4 May 2001

IDEAWORX
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Unaudited consolidated financid

AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMI

|t e ewaru? ended Quarter ended Year anced
) Mar 2001 Dac 2000 Oec 2000
Hignlignts:-
Gold produced ang soid:-
~kilograms 302 338 987
-ouncas 9.710 10,867 32.054
Cash operating cost stacked (rands per ton) 31.92 37.38 31.59
Cash operating cost.-
-rand / kg 42,305 43,994 39,933
-USS /o2 187 180 185
Cash operating profit{R'000) 7.351 7.505 23,649
Net sarnings (R'000) 4,037 4,845 14,665
Basic and diuted earmings per share (cents) 341 4185 12.76
Operating results:-
Tonnaga stacked {tons) 400,243 397,774 1,260,476
Gokt produced and soid (kg a2 338 997
Average grade stackad (g/ton) 1.32 131 1.39
Goid price received:-
~randi / kg 88,848 88,198 £3.853
-rand / az 2,073 2,059 1,980
-USS / oz 263 il 275
R'000 R'000 R’'000
Income stement-
Revenue 20,127 22,375 63,462
Cash operating costs 17,447 18,026 53,856
Cash movement in lock-up A8 (3.158) (14,043)
Cash operating proft 7,351 7.508 23,649
Amortisation 1,737 . 1,280 5,808
Non-cash movernent in jock-up (235) @365 . (1.834)
Net interest paid 210 . 831 2476
Corporate costs 128 4rz 232
Expioration costs 774 582 2.302
Profit before taxation 2,037 4,845~ 14665
Taxation o] o] Q
Net income after taxation 4037 4.845 - 14,865
Ratiox:~
Earnings per share (centa):- -
-cash operating earmings 621 6.43 20.58
-basie and diluted 3.41 415 12.76
Waighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue 118,482,288 116,732,462 114.892.18¢
As at Ay at
31 Mar 2001 31 Dec 2000
R'000 R'0C0
Abndged batance sheet-
Assers
Non-current agsats:-
-minng assets 99,542 94,696
-investments 6,930 6,691 _
406,522 101.387
Current assets:-
-inventory 24,029 18.897
-accounts receivable 6,382 6.258
-bank batance 1,383 1,388
31,874 26,543
Total assets 138,406 127.930
Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves:-
-ordinary share capitat 2.368 2,269
-share prermum 89,853 89.853
-3ccumuiated loss __ (3,050 @087
88,172 85,135
Non-curmrernt Labilities:-
-provision for enviromenta! rehabilitation 4,500 4,5C0
-other long-term liabilties 22,473 16,858 _.
26.973 21,358
Current liabilitios:-
-3ccCounts payadble 10,133 11,983
~snort term portion of long term loans 2.844 2,844
-Dank overdraft 6,923 2334
-lpans trom relateg panies 2,361 U vy L 3
22.261 21437
38 308 127830

.ésiilts for the quarter ended. 31st March 2001
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FR CM PREVIQUS PAGE
Totai equity and liapitities - -
Quarter snded Quarter ended Year ended
Mar 2001 Dec 2000 Dac 2000
R'000 R*000 R'000
Abnaged cakn fiow statement-
wtilised byYgensrated from:-
Qperating activites 11.332) 1.428 2,542
Investing activities (1.415) 2.740 (7.693)
Financing activities 233 4.095 §.920
Cash intiows{outliow) for the penad L) o 3776 T dire
Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of period {2.946) (5.722) 4.729)
Cash and cash equivalents e o
at und of pencd 5.460Q) {2.946) 12.248)
Statament of changes in equity:-
Share Shara Aczumulated Total
capitgl pramium deficit oguity
For quarter snaed 318t Marcn 2001
Balance at 31st December 2000 2,368 89.853 85,138
Issued durning the period 0 0 [t}
Share premium . +] 0 ]
Net income after taxation - o .0 R 4,037
Batancs at 31st March 2001 - 2,368 89,853 38,172
Notes {0 the Financial Statements
. . o As at : As at
: 31 Mar 2001 31 Dec 2000
R'000 R'000
S &TY torr
Capital commitments ] 5.467
Capital expenditure 6,679 5.387
Lcmg-turm‘ bomowings:-
Finance laases:~
Excavator 984C 6,184 o
Elution plamt 1,425 1.748
Excavator 984C s213 5247
Excavator 994 3,561 3,782
16,393 10,778
Less:- short-term portion 2 Jad
13.548 7.934
The above finance leases are repayabte
over periods varying from one (o five ysars.
2 Loan-heap leach piant- 8,824 8,924 -
The above lcan is repayable in 2005 and bears
interest at 2 rate of 15.25% until 31/03/2002,
tnereafter the interest will be re-negotiated.
Tota! long-term borrowings 22473 16,856
Security:-
The tinance lease for the eiution piant and the loan for the heap-leach ptant are secured by REm of Tne
Atrikander Lease Limited's equipment, cession of mineral nghis 1of an amount of R1Im and by a pledge and
cession of all short-tarm Insurance policies covering the heap leach and slution plant.
The same accounting palicies have been applied to the current year as were used in the pnor year's annual
financial statements. These financiai results have been compiled in accorgance with the generally accentea
accounting policies in South Africa. No dividend has been proposed of declared for the peniod under review.
e R TRt e 8 Y g 5
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HIGHLIGHTS
-2, Cash oparating casts far the quarter declined

¥ by 7.2% to USS16T/AL .
-r? Cash opersting pvvﬁu achieved for the quanter
wera R7 4 m((l&on o 321 cents per share,
-#S The Inner Sasin has now been completety
' driiled, yielding in sxcess of previously stated
Ore rescurces and reserveg, . -
? Hesp Loach Pad No 1 Is now oﬁ line having
successtully delivered 78% of the geld stacked
on the pad ang a further 7% should ba recovered
intermittently aver the naxt-18 months,
The introduction af the third 100-ton excavater

has resuned inan Incmasa in mmed tons te
budgeted lavels. .

::-&, Grages deliverad frum !he p:( mmakn in line
¥ . with expectations. °

~4} All aperating dtsappomtmems h\ghilgh‘.m
during the previous quaner have been ER
saﬂsfacxnmy addressad,

f

DISAPPOINTMENTS

Ths USS goid pncs fell by 3% duﬂnq the
quarter,

. _.,b Desphie htgner tonnages stacked on pad No 2,
£ poor operational managament of the CIS
section resultedt in 8 10.7% reduction n gold
produced.

i

QUTLOOK

L Quanterty eash cDerznng profits tor the second
¥ quaner of the curent financial year are
anticipated Lo be tn line ar better than the first
quarter of 2001,

_ﬁ New projects continue {0 be evaiuated,
=

All operational aspects of the mine, esoecxaﬂv

" the CIS section ¢f the Plant, are expected to
show continued improvemarit during the current
quarter.

4% The Company prefers t remain unhedged dus to its
i position on the cash cost curve,

ADR PROGRAMME

<0, The Company has re-intlated its ADR

“F programme with the 8ank of New York. The
ADR programme, historically an un-sponsorad
programme is in the process of being converted to
a sponsorad ievel 1. This combined with a more
aggressive marketing strateqy and a proven track
record, should have an impact on the market's
perception of the Company intenationalty,

On behalf of the Board
P E Skeat

Houghton
4 May 2001

2 R Cunningham
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SETTLING DOWN _TO GO
ue

QUNDED in 1927 tirst listed in 1957
and festructured in 1998, AMnkander
Lease occupies over 4 DOO ha o) leases

and prospecting permits.

It was at first a low-grade underground
gold mine. Then, in the hevday of uramum
in the Sixties, it was a uranium producer.
Finally. it became a struggling gold
operation that worked under tribute

until it was restructured

The new vision was to convert Afrikan-
der Lease tc an open-pit operation, a
reasonable decision considering all the known ore oytcrops were
near the surface. There were some hiccups in the process, but
changes to heap leaching and a CiS piant with final gold recovery
by elytion and smelting seem to have ironed out all the bugs.
The payment of a dividend cannot be far off.

M Opportunities:

& Afrikander Lease has a
proven reserve of 32.3m tat 3
grade of 2.2 g/t {2.29m oz},
sufficient for 20 years of opera-
tions.

& Other resources. based on
recent drilling and past re-

cords of the property, suggest

there may be as much as
35m oz of goid in five separate
mining targets, all of which
could initially be mined by
open pit. This would allow
mining for over (00 years at
the present production rate.
4 Large uranium resources
could be a feature of future
production as the West again
turns to non-hydrocarbon-
based electricity.

& Cash costs could still come
" down as plant and equipment
breakdowns and unusuaily
heavy rains affected historical
costs.
& The gold market is at long-
term lows. suggesting there is

mcre upward potential than
downside - and the share is a
good rand hedge stock.

¢ Subsidised diesel prices to
mines (from | July 2001) will
have a favourable impact on
costs.

& Production is still expan-
ding and could rise from
150 000 v/month to 250 000 V
month soon without a major
capital expenditure call.

& Risks

4 Poor mining control in the
pits may lead to excessive
dilution of grades.

¢ Further gold price falls
could oceur.

& Rehabilitation is taking
place concurrently with mi-
ning and this must be strictly
applied or costs could rise.

# The market hasstill not fully
accepted management’s abili-
ties iollowing a rather indiffer-
ent start-up of the open-pit
operation. ~John Handley
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Statement of changes i equily:-

el Jarerl Sty skmonsl st Share Share  Accumuiated Total
ra 30 June ‘01 30 Jure '00__ 31 Bec ‘00 o " - N
Fghhghte- capital premium __profit/{deficit —Sauity
Gold producsd and sold:- Batance at 3151 December 1999 2,285 85414 -21.752 65.947
produced and sold: a 5 5 = 5
Kilograms 335 02 837 352 997 lesued-during the perio: ° ° B
“ounces 19770 710 0480 1817 32,054 zz?i’:g;:‘:rf?ar taxation 0 2 B, 253 8,280
gﬂ z::::g zgz::-stacked (rands per tonj 348.26 31.92 35.64 15.65 31.59 Balance m‘m June 2000 3.285 #5474 3472 Va 207
—and / kg 48212 42,305 45,411 26912 39,933 Issued during the period (4,188,000 shares) 84 v 0 84
Share pramium o 4,433 0 4,439
Cash-;‘psef;ﬁ:zg Brofit (R1000) 7 :g; 7 ;Z 1 ;742 12 ;éi 2 éig Net income after taxation 2 0 6.285 6385
Net earnings (R'0C0) 3671 2,037 7.708 8280 14,665 B“l::: :‘u::;' u?:;:ﬂ:;’ 2000 2'353 69'553 '7'0"; 65'132
Headtine and basic earninga per share {cents)  3.08 3.41 6.49 7.25 12,77 Share premium ¢ 0 0 0
" Net income after taxaton Q 9 4.037. 4,037
Operating resuits:~ -
Tonnage stacked (rons) 411379 400243 811622 605441 1260476 B e e 2o 667 sharmsy ™ L= 3050 2.2
Gold produced and soid (kg) 335 302 637 352 997 ssued durng tne p [
Average grade stacked (g/ton) 1.33 132 132 1.58 1.39 Share pramium
i : Net income after taxation
Gold price received.- Balance at 30th June 2001
~rand / kg 68,690 66,646 68,246 61,824 63,653
-rand / oz 2,168 2,073 . 2123 1,923 1,980
-US§/ 0z 267 263 265 280 275
R'00C A'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
income statement:-
Revenue 23,348 20,127 43473 21,837 53,462
Cash operating costs 18,665 17,447 36,112 18,338 53,856
Cash movement in lock-up @514 __(4671) (7185 (9885 (14043
Cash operating profit 7,195 7,351 14,546 12.364 23,649 ' R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Supplementary information:- -
Amortisation 1.859 1,737 3,596 2,360 6,808 ’ . o .
Non-cash movement in lock-up {300) (238) (535) 0 {1.834) Capital commitments . i 0 L0 . Q 6.100 5.467
Net interest paid 1,088 810 1.998 831 2,478 Capital expenditure . 539 6,679 7318 11,829 21,779
Corporate costs/other 176 128 304 (107) 323 - )
Exploration costs o 774 1,475 1,000 2.302 Long-term borrowings:- . . : : .
Profit betore taxation TAETTT AR T 208 T8R0T 14865 Finance leases:: . Excavator984C: .. 5882 6,194 - 5,882 0 o
Taxation Q. ..___.0 o__ o ___.0 .. Elution’ piant 1,088 ©o1,825 1,088 2,362 1,749
Net income aRer taxation 3.671 4.037 7.708 8,280 14.685 . Excavator 984G 5.081 5213 5,081 5,247 0
Excavator 994 3,281 3.561 ... 3281 .. 4,805 3782
Ratios:- : ) 15,332 16,393 18,332 7.167 10,778
Earmings per share {cents):- Less:- short:term portion ; L .+3.081 -2,844 -3,031 .. -2,608.. -2,844
-cash operating ’ 6.02 621 12.24 10.82 20.58 . 12,301 13,548 1230 4,562 7,934
-headline and basic 3.08 3.41 6.49 72§ 12.77 The above finance leasss ara repayable
-fully diluted 299 3.31 6.30 7.03 12.58 over periods varying from one to five years:
Weighted average nurnber v .
of ordinary shares in issue 118,271,116 118462288 118868930 114,274,288 114,892,189 Loan-heap leach plant:- i . 8.924 8,924 ° 8924 8,924 8.924
The sbove ican is repayable in 2005 and bears .
The fully diluted earnings per share is based upon the dilutive effect of the employes share options resulting interest at a rate of 15:25% unti 31/03/2002;
from 3,515,000 options being in issua throughout the year. thereatter the intsrest will be re-negotiated.
Period ended Period ended Period ended Period ended Totai long-term borrowings.'’ -21,225 22,473 .° 21,225 13.486 16.858
30 June 2001 31 Mor 2001 30 June 2000 31 Dec 2000 ° .
R'000 R'000 R'000 A'000 Security:: . . - )
Abridged baiance sheet- - The finance lease for the elution plant and the loan for the heap-leach plart are secured by R8m of Ths Afrikandér
Assets Lease Limited’s eguipment, cession of minerai rights for an amauitt of R11m and by a pledge and-cession of all
Non-cusrant assets:- shiort-term insurance policies covering the heap leach and elution plant.
-mining assets 98,322 99,542 89,714 94,696 oo o . T
-investments 7.328 £.990 8,778 6,691 Notes to the financial statements:- .
105,651 108.532 95,492 101,387 Thé same accounting policies bave bieen applied to the current year as.were uséd in the prior year's annual
Current assets:- financiat statemants; These financial results have been compiled in accordance with the generally accepted
-inventory 26,977 24,029 13,034 18,897 accounting policies in. South Africa. No dividend has teen proposed or declared for the period under review.
-accounts receivable 6,685 8,382 3312 6,258 : : - '
-bank balance 2,883 1483 1.510 1.388 For thé months of January and February 2000 all cosis and revenue from gold produced and scid ware capititised
38,545 3e74 17856 . 26543 as being prior to achieving commercial levels of production. Consequentty the statistics shawn under the
Tota) assets 142.196 138,408 113,348 127.930 *highfights' and ‘opsrating results’ seqtion.of this report ame based upon the period March 2000 to June 2000.
Equity and liabilities isaEees it A e L BN el L e

Capital and reserves:-

-ordinary share capital 2,380 2,369 2,286 2,369 & SR .
. -share premium 90,797 89.853 85,414 89.853 HIGHLIGHT: ; OUTLOOK: .
- -accumuiated profit/{loss) 621 (3,050) _ {13,472) {7.087) ﬁ} Cash Operating profits of R7.2 million or §.03 cents ;ﬁme average pad grade stacked is expectsd to
93,808 89,172 74227 85,135 per share ware achiieved for the previous quarter. " increase in the second half of the current

Non-current fiabilities:- " N "
- 4,500 % Gold produstion increased by 11% 10 335 kgs timancial year as a direct result of production trom

-provision for environmental rehabilitation 4,500 4.500 4.500 57 i the high
-cther long-term liabilities 21,225 22,473 13,486 ____ 16858 %" ot 10770 ounces for the previous gquarter; e high-grade pay-shoot.
. 25725 26,973 17.986 21,358 » The second fift on Heap.Leach Pad No: 1 has ( The tenefits of the recently announced diesel
Current liabilities:- commenced. Both Heap Leach Pads No's: 1 rebate for opencast miners will be reafised in
-accounts payable 14,043 10,133 9.420 11,983 ’ ! the current quarter for the first time. Managsment
shaort term and 2 wera operating satisfactorily, with no
- portion of fong term loans 3031 2.844 2,605 2,844 - estimate the saving at.R0,3 million per month
-bank overdraft 3612 8,923 7.117 4,334 gvidence of the historical percutation problams. g . P A
-loans from retated parties 1,979 2.361 1,993 2,278 Diring the guarter, Elandslaagte was acquired, % The board has approved 2 plant upgrads to
22,663 22,281 21,138 21,437 ¥ an exterision to the current ore body. The net increase both recovary and throughput. This will
- # f thi an increase in ore resources of have the further éffect of reducing the
Tota! equity and liebilities 122,195 138408 113348 127,830 e L et D00 mmear © USS/oz Gash cast. Pending JSE Securltios
. ' . Exchange approval, initiai fund i come from the
Quarterto  Quartarto  SixMnthsto  Sixmnths to Year to 22 The axistence of a high-grade pay-shadt within private glai:::\eoﬂl of sh:rau ;‘:"’2:“ atR1 ZD";Z
30 Jun ‘Ot 31 Mar 01 30 Jun ‘0t 30 Jun ‘00 31 Dec ‘00 the inner Basin was confirmed by intensive ° N .
R'000 R'000 R R'000 R'000 BN shara, marginally above the 30 day weighted moving
. 000 sequential drilling during the quarter. Grades ranging average which has been fully Subsc: for.
ebmfgd':f‘" lm;?ﬁ“t' trom 2 g/ton ta 4 g/ton over @ width of 10.meters g whY .
enerated from/(utili k- tis impk . :
Operating activities 6,187 1,332 4,855 14.206) 2,542 wers recardad. Ma”atge»m?" “‘5 e ;’.:T":g :
tnvesting activities 878) {1,415) 2,393} (4,805} (7,693} slra‘tsgvy to incomporate a po ion of this high-grade
Financing activities 478} 233 (245) 8,129 6.830 ore in its monthly production targets.
Cash inflow/ioutfiow) tor the period a7 REW T s T @E T i DISAPPOINTMENTS
. ig For the Quarter, igher cash costs offset the ingeased g
H e o " .
Cafsnhe;xuf.;sgf?;ﬁ e 5,460} 12.846) (2.946) (4.725) @728 d 900 prockuction resuting n 2 3% rectiction n cash On behaif of the Board
perating earmings 106,03 cents per srara P E Skeat D R Cunningham
Cash and cash equivalents The gold price cantinued to languish in a tight Houghton
at end of pericd (729} (5:46Q) {729 (5.607) {2.946) "’ rangs for most of the quarter. 2 August 2001
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Quarterts  Quarterto Sk months to Six months tn Year to
30 June ‘0% 31 Mar‘01 30 June'0t 30 June ‘00 31 Dec 0

Highlights:~
Gold produced and sold:-
-kilograms - - 335 302 - 637 352 997
-ounces 10,770 9.710 20,480 11,317 32,054
~ash'operating cost stacked {rands per ton) 38.26 31.92 35.64 15.68 31.59
7ash operating cost:-
-rand / kg . . 48,212 42,305 45,411 26,912 - 38,933
-USs oz 187 167 178 123 165
Cash operating protit (R'000) 7.195 7,351 14,545 12,364 23,649
Net earnings (R'000) 3.671 4,037 7,708 8.28Q 14,665
Headline ang basic earnings per share (cents)  3.08 3.41 6.49 7.28 12.77
Operating resutts:- ) .
Tonnage stacked (tons) 411,378 400,243 811,622 605441 1,260.476
Gola produced and sold (kg) 335 302 637 352 997
Average grade stacked (g/ton) 1.33 1.32 1.32 1.58 1.38
Gold price received:-
-rand / kg 69,690 66,646 68,246 61,824 63,653
-rand / oz 2,168 2,073 © 2,123 1,923 1.980
-US$/0z - 267 263 265 280 27,
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R*000
Income statement-
Revenue . . 23,346 20.127 43,473 21,837 €3.462
Cash operating costs 18,665 17,447 38,112 19,338 53,856
Cash movement in lock-up 2,514 _ 87y 7.185) - (9.885 (14.043)
Cash operating profit 7.185 7.351 14,546 12.364 23,649
Amortisation 1.859 1,737 3,596 2.360 5.808
Nan-cash movement in lock-up : (300) (235} (535) Q (1.834)
Net interest paid 1,088 $10 1,998 831 2,478
Corporate costs/ather 176 128 304 {107 323
Expioration costs ’ 701 774 1,475 1.000 2.302
Profit before taxation 3677 3,037 7,708 B.280  14.665
Taxation 0 0 Q Q 9
Net income atter taxation 3.671 4,037 7.708 8.280 14.665
Ratios:-
Earnings per share (cents):-
. -cash operating 6.03 6.21 12.24 10.82 20.58
- : -headhne and basic 3.08 3.41 6.43 7.25 12.77
-fully dilutes 2.99 3.31 6.30 7.03 12.58
Weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue 119.271,116 118,462,288 118868930  114274.288 114.8%,189

The fully diluted earnings per snare is based upon the difutive eHect of the employee share options resufting
trom 3,515.000 ootions being in ssue throughout the year.

Peniod ended feriod ended Period anded Period ended
30 June 2001 21 Mar 2001 30 Juns 2000 31 Oec 2000

) R'000 R'000 R'000 R'O00
Abndged balance sheet- )
Assets
Non-current assels:-
-mining assets §8.322 99,542 83,714 94.656
-nvestments 7,329 6,290 $.778 6,691
105.651 106,532 95492 101,387
Current assats:-
-nventory 26977 24029 . 13.034 18,897
-accounts receivaole . 5.685 €382 3.312 8,258
-bank balance . 2.883 1,463 1,510 1,388
36,545 31,874 17.856 26,543
Total assets 142,196 138,305 113.348 127.930
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Equity and liabilltias
Capital and reserves:-
-ordinary share capial 2.380 2.368 2,285 2,369
-share prermium 90,797 89,853 85414 89,853
-accumulated profit(loss) B2t 80Se 03472y (7,087)
. '93.808 88,172 74227 85,135
Non-current liabilities:-
-orovision for enviranmental rehabilitation 4,500 4.500 4.500 4,500
-other long-term liabiiities 21225 22473 13486 16,858
25.725 26872 17.986 21,358
Current ligbilities:-
-aCccounts pavable 14,041 10.133 9.420 11,883
-snart term portion of long term toans 3,031 2.844 2,605 2,844
-bank overdraft 3.612 6922 AR 4,334
-ioans from reiated parues 1,879 228t LLee3_ 2,276
42 663 22,264 21 135 o2 437
Total equity and fiabilities 142,198 138,406 113,348 127,930
Guarter to Quarterto  Six Mnths ta  Six mnths 1o Year o
30 Jun 01 31 Mar ‘01 30 Jun 01 3CJun'00 . 31 Dec ‘00
 A'000 000 R°000 R'000 A*000
Abnadgad cash flow statement-
Generated fromv{utilised by):- :
Operaling activities 6,187 (1,332} . 4.855 14,206} 2542
Investng activities (978) {1.415) {2.393) - (4.805) (7,683
Financing activities (478} 233 (245) 8,129 6,930
Cash inflow/{outflow) for the period Tar31” 2.514) .27 (882) 1,778
Cash anag cash equivalents .
at beginning of period (5.460) 12.946) (2.946) (4.725) (4,725)
Cash and cash equivalents
at end of paned {729) 15,460} 729) (5.607" {2.946)
St of ch n '3
Share Share Accumulated - Total
capital premium profit/(deficitt equity
Balance at 31st December 1995 2.285 85.414 -21.752 65947
issued during the period 0 [ ¢
Share premium o 0 o
Net income after taxation o o___.__ .. B8z28C
Balance at 30th June 2000 2.285 85.414 213472
tssued during the period (4,188,000 shares) 84 ¢ . 0
Share premium o 4,429 0
Net income after taxation o . 0 8,385
Baiance at 31st December 2000 2368 89.853 -7.087
Issued during the period Q c. [§]
Share premium a o ¢} )
Net income after taxation 0 - Lo 4,037 4.037
‘Balance at 31st March 2001 2369 89.853 -3.0s0 89.172
Issued during the penod (1,036.667 shares|” 21 0 g 2
Share premium 0 942 o 844
Net income after taxation o] R 3.671 3.671
Balance at 30t June 2001 “Z3%0 90.787 521 93.808

* The above 1 036 667 shams were sued ona Ioan account to The Afkanger Lease Share Trust Scneme

30 Jun *O1 31 Mar ‘01 2 Jun'0t 30 Jun ‘00 31 Dec '00
R'000 R'000 R°008 R/000 R000
Suppiementary intarmation:-
Captai commitments - . 0 1] -0 6.100 5,467
Capital expenditure . £3¢9 6,679 7218 11.829 21.779
Long-term borrowings:-
Finance lsases:- Excavalor $84C 5,882 £,194 5.882 Q 0
Elution piant 1.088 1.428 1.088 2,362 1,749
Excavator 984C 5.081 s212 £.381 5247 0
Excavator 934 3.281 2261 3.281 4,805 3.782
Y5332 16.383 12,332 7.167 10,778
Less:- shon-term portion -3.031 -2.844 -3.031 . -2,605 -2,844
‘ T2.301  13.548 12,200 4562 7,934

The apove finance leases are reoavable
over penods varyng from one 1o five years,
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Loan-heap Isach piant:- 8,924 8.924 8.924 8,924 -8,924
The above koan © fepayabla i 2005 and bears

intersst at a rete of 15.25% u'vt 31/03/2002,

thersatter the intarest wil be re-negatiatad.

Total long-term borrowings ' 21225 22,473 21,225 13.486 16,858

Securtty:-
Theﬁnanceleasemrmeoh:ﬁonptan:mathe)oan!ortheheap—bachpwﬂmsecwadbyﬁ&noﬁheAhkana«
LeasaUmnocsoqunpmantmsamolmmaralngmslu'anmmotﬂnmanabyap‘edqenndcessoona!an
shon(mnmurancepohcmcovmngmhswteamamembnpéam -

Thummﬁqpoﬁu@hawmenapphodlomeammssmmdhmww:mnuat
financial statenerts, These financial resuits have been compied in-accordance with the Qenenafly accepted
mmhmmwowmmwammmmmm

Fortmmomhsof.zawyandFebrua:yZDOOchcstsandmhnmqoldpodueadmdsddmmmm
a8 being pror to achieving commercial levets of production, Conssquentty the statistics shown under the
‘highdghts’ and opemmgmms’mmmmumpmnbaudmmmwmmmeezooo.

HIGHLIGHTS - . .
# CashOperamgpmﬂuofR?.ZmuhonurGDGcenﬂ
per share were achieved for the previous quarter. '
ﬁn Gold production increasad by 11% to 335 kgs
or 10 770 ouncas for the previcus quarter.
.-? The second It on Heap Leach Pad Na: 1 has
: commenced. Both Heap Leach Pads No's: 1
and 2 were operating satisfactorily, with no
avidence af the historical perculation probiems.
‘? Curing the quarter, Elandslaagts was acquired,
an extension to the current ars body. The net
affect of this was an increase in ore resources of
approximatety 200, 000 ounces.’
@ The existence of 3 high-grade pay-shaot wilhin
the Inner Basin was confemed by mtensive
sequentiai drilling during the quarter. Grades ranging
from 2 g/ton ta 4 g/ton Gver & width of 10 meters-
were recorded. Management ts implementing a
strategy to incorporats a portion of this high-gracge
ore in its monthly production targets.

DISAPPOINTMENTS
. ? For the quarntar, higher cash costs ofiset the
’ ncreased gokt production esulting N a 3% reducten
: 1 Cash operating eamngs 1o 6.03 cents per share.
s The gold price continued to languish in a tight
range for most of the quarter.

‘nle average pad grade stacked is expected to
“'increasa In the second half of the current

financial yeer as a direct result of production from
lhe h;gn-graae pay-sheat,

The benefits of the recently announced diesel

rebate for opencast miners wili be realised in
tha current quarter for the first time, Management
estimate the saving at R0.3 miilion per month,

The board has approved a plant upgrade 10
increase both recovery and throughput. This wilt
have tha further stfect of reducing the
USH/az cash cost. Pending JSE Securities

private placement of shares for cash at R1.40 per

average which has been fully subscribed for.

o T
On behalf of the Board

P E Skeat

i Houghton
! 2 August 2001

D R Cunningnam

Exchange approval, intial tunding will come from the

shars, margmalty above the 30 day weighted moving
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(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

(Registration number 1921/006955/06)

(“Afiease”)

1. Introduction

The Board of Aflease has resclved to embark
on a capital expansion plan which, it is
anticipated will, within the next six to twelve
months, have the following effect on
operations and performance:

« Substantially increase plant throughput
¢ Materially improve recovery rates
« Significantly speed up the leaching cycle time

2. Funding the Expansion

The capital expansion plan will be financed
through a combination of equity and debt.

Equity

Aflease has, with immediate effect, raised
R4,9 million through a private placement of
shares with Trinity Holdings {Pty) Ltd and its
clients. The transaction accords with the
general authority for directors to issue
shares for cash and was agreed to by
shareholiders at the last annual general
meeting. In the process Aflease will issue
3,5 million new shares of 2 cents each, for
' cash, at an issue price of 140 cents per
share. This price is marginally above the
30 day weighted moving average as at
31 July 2001, the date when the terms of
the deal were agreed. '

The cash will be available to Aflease within
10 business days. This placement complies
with the requirements of section 222 of the
Companies Act and is subject to approval
by the JSE Securities Exchange South
Africa ("JSE”).

A second round of capital raising will be
undertaken in the near future, which will be
limited to the issue of 7 million new shares,
subject to regulatory approval. Aflease’s
majority shareholder, Benoryn Investment
Holdings (Pty) Limited, representing the
interests of the company’s Chairman and
Managing Director Peter Skeat, has
undertaken to “take up” not less than

3,5 million of these new shares. Accordingly,
the total fresh equity raised by Aflease will not
be less than R9,8 million.

Debt

In addition to its plans to raise equity,
Aflease has obtained a range of offers from
various outside institutions to provide a
further R10 million in debt finance.
Shareholders will be informed as soon as a
final selection has been made and
negotiations concluded.

Johannesburg
15 August 2001
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CAUTIONARY ANNOUNCEMENT

Shareholders are advised that AfLease has entered into

negotiations, which, if successfully concluded, may have

an effect on the price at which the company’s securities
* trade on the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa.

Accordingly, shareholders are advised to exercise
caution when dealing in the company’s securities until a
further announcement is made.

Johannesburg
20 August 2001
Corporate adviser Sponsor
r—
NICOFIN e Corporate
HOLDINGS (PTY) LIMITED e Finance

K (Registration number 87/00175/07) /
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1.

{Incarporated in the Republic of South Atnem
{Reqistatan number 1921.008955 C8)

{"Aflease”)

b ‘\'

Introduction

“he Board of Aflease has resolved 10 embark
an a capital expansion plan which, it is
anticipated will, within the next six to twelve
months, have the following effect on
cperations and periarmance;

« Substantially increase plant th~sughput
* Matenally improve recovery rates
« Significantly speed up the leaching cycle time

2. Funding the Expansion

The capital expansion plan will be financed
through a combination of equity and debt.

Equity

Aflease has, with immediate effect, raised
R4.9 milfion througn a private ptacement of
shares with Trinity Holdings (Pty) Ltd and its
clients. The transaction accords with the
general authority for directors to issue
shares for cash and was agreed to by
sharehotders at the last annual general
meeting. In the process Aflease will issue
3.5 million new shares of 2 cents each, for
cash, at an issue price of 140 cents per
share. This price is marginally above the
30 day weighted moving average as at

31 July 2001, the date when the terms of
the dear were agreed,

The cash will be availabie to Aflease within
10 business davs. This placement complies
with the requirements of section 222 of tha
Campanies Act and is subject to approvai

by the JSE Securities Exchange South

Africa ("JSE™).

A sécond round of capital raising will be

undertaken in the near future, which will te
limited to the issue of 7 million new shares,

subject to regulatory approval, Aflease’s

majority sharehclder, Benoryn Investment
Holdings (Pty) Limited, representing the -
interests of the company's Chairman and

Managing Director Peter Skeat, has

undertaken to “take up” not less than ’

3.5 million of these new shares. Accordingly,
the total fresh equity raised by Aﬂease will not

be less than R9.8 million.

Dent

in addition to its plans to raise equity,

Afiease has cbtained a range of offers from

various outside institutions to provide a

further R10 million in debt finance.

Sharenalders will bé informed as soon as a

final selection has been made and
negotiations concluded.

Johannesburg
15 August 2001

BUSINESS DAY
16/8/2001

PURLISHERS
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AFLEASE AIMS AT R20M

FOR_GROWTH PLAN

itja Graulich

eration outside Klerksdorp.-

Aflease will use the capital — a
combination of debt and equity —
yver the next six to 12 months to up-
yrade plant equipment aimed at in-
creasing throughput at the opera-
dons while at the same time increas-

THE Afrikander Lease (Aflease? is
planning to raise about R20m in new
capital to grow its open-cast gold op-

ing recovery rates.

Aflease plans to raise the capital in
three tranches, of which the first
placement of 3.5-million shares at

140¢ has already taken piace. The
shares raised R4.9m and were placed
with Trinity Holdings. a fund special-
ising in mining and gold investments.
Aflease said the placement price
was marginally “above the 30<tay
weighted moving average on July 31
this vear. Aflease’s share price closed
at 165¢ a share on the JSE Securities
Exchange SA vesterday. )
Aflease MD Peter Skeat said

Aflease had been operating profitably
for the past four qudrters. producing
aoid at cash costs of betwesn $160/0z
and $170/0z, netting the company
Rémin each quarter.

Aflease said a second round.of cap-
ital raising would be undertaken in
the near luture, which would be lim-
ited to 7-million new shares. Benarvn
Investment Holdings. representing

theinterests oi Skeat. had ungertaken
to take up at least 3.3-miilian oi these.

21/8/2001¢

BUSINEES LAY

THE AFRIKANDER
LEASE LIMITED

{incorporated in the Repubhc of South Alica) -
{Registration number: 1921/006955/06}
{"Allease” or “the company’)

CAUTIONARY ANNOUNCEMENT

Sharenholders are advised that Afiease has entered into

ISIT O

33T AT ‘fk"\hj‘l" "‘c:Dr‘:‘QDs-~ :”\—';":-:’34’ oy z

negotiations, which, if successfully concluded,

may have

an effect on the price at which the company’s securities
trade on the JSZ Securities Exchange South Africe.

Accordingly, sharehoiders are advised to exercise
caution when dealing in the company’s securities untii a

further announcement is made.

thannesburg
20 August 2001

Carparate agviser Sponsor

A ICOFI - Corporate
TR Finance
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FAalmiiLe WEER
17/8/2001
HOLDING 1TSS QUM
AFRIKANDER Lease was reviewed just a few
weeks ago but has since declared good
results for the lune quarter.

The company appears to be off to a good
start for the first haif of its annual reporting;
neriod. which should counteract adverse-

= Opportunities -

¢ Improved yields are expect-
ed as a result of the inclusion

position to carry on growing.
The uranium potential of the
property must. not be over-

assessment of management at the time of of pay shoot material to the  looked.
tlotation Certainiy in recent quarters, man- feed and improved recoveries
agement has met all calls admirably. in the plant. E Risks

Head grade remained virtually constant

& The acquisitton of addi.
at 1.33 g/t recovered and gold climbed to

. 4 Open pit mines are
tionat ground at Elandsiaagte

exposed to the elements. and

335 kg 1303 kg) for the quarter, but higher costs left cash aper- will have positive effects on abnormal weather condi-
ating profit little changed at R7.2m (RT.4mi. the life of the mine. tions, particularly rain. can

This translates into cash earnings of just over ocshare, ¢ The diese! subsidy will lead hamper operations 'Such
which points to annual earnings of at least 25¢ ~ an earnings 10 a reduction in costs. |

problems are usually of a
temporary nature.

® Waste, pit and grade con-
trol need to be watched con-
stantly to maintain smooth
operations.

vield of 15.6%. The balance sheet is looking stronger.

A pay shoot with grades of 2-4 g/t over 10m will start con-
tributing in coming months. which should improve overall
grades Equally, plant improvements should add to recoveries
A final boost to profit should come from Government's diesel
subsidy, which kicked in from last month. :

# Carnings are tecoming suf-
ficient to consider paying a
dividend in the shor term. As
an unhedged gold producer,
the mine will gain maximum
advantage from any rise in

Atrikander Lense...

il some spork left Price 160c
L . Marketcap R185.22m -
Pa 12.92
Sector Pre % 20,00
Dividend yield ‘
Monihly
Price move % 8.39

gt .

the gold price and, as a low-
grade operator. the multiplier
effect on profit is greater

¢ Management has been
steady and consistent in
buiiding outout and has
placed the mine in a strang

4+ A fall in the gold price
remains a risk, but gold has
provided a solid granite
facade while all else is crum-
pling. and the upside poten-
tial remains. The biggest risk
is: When?

~ john Handley

kUSINESS REPGRT

SAKE-BEELD 5/8/2001

22/8/2001
DRD_MAY RUY UP
AFLEASE

WAARQOM AFRIKANDER
LEASE 'N JUWEELTJIE
ONDER_GOUDAANDELE IS

PETER

SHERILEE BRIDGE

Johannesburg - Marginal goid
miner Durban Roodepoort Deep
(DRD} is in talks to take over
junior rivai Afrikander Lease
{Aflease). .

DRD said yesterday it would
make public the terms of the
offer once the Aflease board had
considered the offer.

While no further details were
immediately available; DRD
confirmed that the company had
proposed a scheme of arrange-
ment to acquire all the issued
share capital of Aflease.

Aflease, an open pit operation,
. 2ported net earnings of R3.7 mil-
1ion for its June quarter, a drop of
7.5 percent over the previous

ny is thought to be one of the
country’s lowest-cost producers.
DRD, which posted a profit for
the first time in its recent history,
- is one of the gold industry's
hiphest-cost producers and has
. been seeking to cut its costs. In
! the June quarter DRD's cash op-
orating costs dropped 2 percent in.
unit terms to $228 an ounce. )
Aftease and DRD both have
uperations southwest of Johan-
nesburg. Besides its underground
mines, DRD also has surfuce
onerations around the city.
. DRD shares closed 1.1 percent
; lower at R8.20 yesterday and
: Allease rose 10c to R1.80.

quarter's R4 million. The coms- !

PrTTENDRIGH

Voorverlede week. toe Durban Deep
te kenne gegee het dat hv in Afri
Kander Lease belang stet on 'n aan-
bod van waarskynlik een Durban
Deep-nandeel vir vier Aflease-aan-
dele gedoen het, het dit die aandag
oB 'n juweeltjie indie goudbedryi pe-
vestig.

‘n Opperviakkige ontleding van
Aflease se vooruitsigte is voldoende
om enige ontleder wat sy sour werd
15, te norreed dat die aanbod eenvou-
dig van die hand gewys saan word.

As dit eers bekend word. is die
kans goed dar dic onlangse lopie in
die aundeelprys in sy voetspore kan
umdraai.

Maar wie sé dat Durban Deep nwe
‘1 beter aanbod pnan doen of dat noy
vler}gs}(fpers faan opdaag om aan-
¢ trekliker pryse aan te bied nje”

i Aﬂugse is 'n copgroefmyn wat van
hoopuitloging gebruik maak om die
goud te ontgin. Dit is 'n langsume
prosedure, maar die myn soek ma-
nlere nm die prosese w versne deur
byvoorbeeld sy erts met n nuwer-
wetse meule nog tyner te maal,

Diegroep het besluit om by sy aan-
deelhouers aan te klop om R20 mil-
joen te bekem deur aandele ait te
reik en skuld aan te gaun om sv be-
drywighede uit te brei en meer doel-
treffende toerusting te koop.

Tans isdie myn 'n klein produsent
wat jaarliks sowat 1.2 ton goud ont-
gir_1 en 'n belaste wins van sowat R16
miljoen behaal. Sy Kkontantkoste
Kom op 'S187 per ons te staan.

Alflease het 119 miljoen aandele in
omloop, waarvan 52% behoort aan
Imnr. Peter Skeat, sy voorsitter en
fbesturende direkteur. Die aandele

verhandel tans teen 180c elk.

‘n Kontantaanbod sou dalk aan-
trekliker gewees het, maar Durban
Deep het eenvoudig nie Adle geld om
56 'n cornume te doen nie. )

Die groey het in sy verslag oor die
Junie-kwurtaal se prestasie daarop
gewys dat R112 miljoen afueskrytf
moes word weens verliese op huite-
iandse valutawransaksies en mis-
lukte verskansingsbedrywighede.

Benewens die bykomende vernuf
wat bekom word. sal Durban Deen
met ‘n oorname van Aflease sy kon-
rantkoste, wat in die Junie-kwartaal
op $230 te staan gekom het. verder
verlaay.

Durbun Deep het £,1 ton goud se-
produseer en het nd kapitaalbeste-
ding 'n wesensverdiensie van net
RS5.4 miljoen behaal. Dit is die eerste
keer in 'n taamlik lang vd dat die
aroep nie 'n verlies getoon het nie.

Skeat s¢ hy wil so vinnig moontlik
dividende begin bewal en as die
goudprys saamspeel en alles aan die
produksickant vlot verloop. kan die
zroep al aanstaande jaar dividende
uitkeer, Die rede is dar hoégraaderts
ontdek is wat volgens Skeat dic ge-
middeide herwinde graad van 1.0
oram tol 1,6 gram per ton Kan ver-
hoow. Drie kwartaie sul egter moet
verloop vaordat die ertsyraad ge-
haal sl word, :

Vertler verwag die groep dat die
terugbetaling op dieselverbruik by
vopgroelmyne war onlangs toege-
staan is, sal lei tot 'n besparing van
R3060 000 per maand. Daar word ook
verwag dat die opgradering van toe-
rusting tot 'n groter deurset en her
winning sal lei en dat die kontant:
koste verder verloay kan waord.

Skeat s¢ met die nuwe impakmeuw
sal die vrts nog fyner gemaai word
an.dir sal beteken dat die herwin:
ningstydperk tot vier maande ver-
kort sal word pleks van die huidige
ses maande waarin die goud in die
aanleg apgesiuit ié.

Maar wat beteken al die verbete-
vings in geldterme? Skeat word deur
ontieders gekasty omdat hy nie sy
belofte gestand ken doen om maan-
detiks 'n belaste wins van R4 miljoen
te haal nie. Maar hy is bereid om
steeds sy kop op 'n blok te sit.

Hy verduidelik dat ~ek die mvn
begin het toe die goudprys S350 was
en op grond daarvan was ek ot nog
tov nie in staat om my voorspeilnygs
te hual nie, maar ek is vasbeslote en
hoop om gou K10 miljoen per kwar-
taal te behaal”.

'n Eenvoudige sommetjie toon dat
met dié soort wins en met inugne-
ming van die verwatering van dic
verdienste per aandeel as gevolg van
die huidige finansieringsprogram.
die groep meer as 30c sal kan uit
keer. wat omrent gelyk is aan 153%.
viin Durban Deep se aanbod.

Nog 'n faktor wat Aflease se aun-
dele aantwreklik maak. is dar hy in
die negentiende eeu sy mynregte be-
ko het en die regte san hom be-
hourt en nie.gehuur word nie.

In 'n sektor waarin beleggers vir
iue onbevredigende opbrenuste ont-
viang het. is Afrikander Lease 'nuit-
stekende ulrsondering wat waarde
bied,

Op kot fermyn kun die aandeel
prys egter wisselvallig voorkom en
wwdsberekening kan dus voordelis
Weres,

i VISIT OUR WEBS

ITE AT WWW.sapressgroup.co.za | email: sapress@intekom zc.z
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: THE AFRIKANDER
DURRAN ROODEPOORT DEEP, LIMITED LEASE LTD
{Inworporarod i the Republic of South Africn)
{Registrauon number 1921/006955/06)
("AFL™

{Incarporred in the Repudilic of Sourls Africa)
(Reptstiwon number TNIS/000026/06)
(ARRBN 086 277 616)

{(NASDAQ trading symbal; DRQQOY)

www.durhans.cam ("TRT) {Share Cude: AFL)

(Share Coder DUR) (ISIN Cuuler ZAT000000251)
{ISIN Code: ZALBO00015079) :

Joint Withdrawal of Cautionary Announcements

Sharchalders of DRD and AFL ("che Companies”) are referred o theic respecrive
cautionary announcements dared 21 August 2001, and are advised that due o
current markat volacility the Companies have suspended negoriations and therefore

cantinn is no longer required o he exercised when dealing in the Companies’
securities.

Johanoesburg
;12 Seprember 2001

N >—

Spovsor to DRD Sponsor to AFL

@g Merrill Lynch

Smith Borkum Hare
{Registrarion nunber 1995/001305/07)

 Corporate
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Afleases - Announcement
Release Date: 08/06/2000 11:12:59
Code(s): AFL
© 2001 Sharenet
Click CODE for more details on the company

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

REGISTRATION NUMBER 01/06955/06

"AFLEASES”

ANNQUNCEMENT

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED, ("AFLEASES") HAS
DECIDED NOT TO PUBLISH A QUARTERLY REPCRT FOR THE FIRST QUARTER 2000.

AFLEASES DID NOT ACHIEVE ITS PRODUCTION TARGETS OF 150 000 TONS PER MONTH IN
JANUARY AND FEBRUARY 2000, DUE TO DESIGN SHORTFALLS ENCOUNTERED WITH THE NEW
PLANT (AS IS NORMAL IN A START-UP), WHICH WERE EXACERBATED BY EXCESSIVE
RAINFALL IN THE KLERKSDORP AREA. AS A RESULT, COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS WERE NOT
ACHIEVED, AND THE BOARD HAS DECIDED TO CAPITALISE THE FIRST TWO MONTHS OF THE
YEAR (JANUARY AND FEBRUARY 2000), AND TO DECLARE 1 MARCH 2000 AS THE DATE OF
COMMENCEMENT OF COMMERCIAL PRODUCTION FOR THE MINE.

THE FIRST INTERIM RESULTS FOR THE GROUP WILL THEREFORE BE PUBLISHED DURING THE
FIRST TWO WEEKS OF JULY AND WILL REFLECT THE RESULTS OF FOUR MONTHS' OPERATIONS
I.E. MARCH TO JUNE 2000.

THE MINING AND PROCESSING TARGETS FOR THE HEAP LEACH OPERATIONS ARE NOW BEING
MET AND MANAGEMENT IS CONFIDENT THAT PRODUCTION LEVELS OF 150 000 TONS PER
MONTH AT A GRADE 1,5G/T GOLD OR BETTER, CAN BE CONSISTENTLY ACHIEVED AT A CASH
COST QF US$ 150 PER CUNCE OR LESS.

JOHANNESBURG

8§ JUNE 2000

Send e-mail to info@trinityheldings.co.za or phone +27 21 710-5770 for any inguiries.
Trinity Holdings (PTY) Ltd, 1st Floor, Tokai on Main, Main Rd, Tokai, Cape Town
Best in 800x600 with IE4/5 - Tarms & conditions of use

. nis06

http://www.trinityholdin.../disp_news.phtml?tdate=2000060811 1259&seq=1770&scheme=trinit 9/14/01"
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The Afrikander Lease - Results For The Half Year Ended 30 June 2000

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

Release Date:
Code{s):

AFL

® 2001 Sharenet
Click CODE for more details on the company

RESULTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2000

FINANCIAL RESULTS (R'000)
WORKING REVENUE

TOTAL CASH COSTS

WORKING PROFIT

OTHER ADMINISTRATION
EXPENDITURE

INTEREST INCOME

INTEREST EXPENGSE -
OTHER INCOME . ’
AMORTISATION OF MINING ASSETS
IMPAIRMENT OF MINING ASSETS
EXPLORATION COSTS

NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE
TAXATION

TAXATICN

NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER
TAXATION

EARNINGS/ (LOSS) PER SHARE -
CENTS

HEADLINE EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER
SHARE - CENTS

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF
ORDINARY SHARES IN ISSUE
ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET (R'000)
CAPITAL EMPLOYED
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
PROVISION FOR REHABILITATION

EMPLOYMENT OF CAPITAL
MINING, HEAP LEACH AND OTHER
ASSETS

INVESTMENTS - UNLISTED

NET CURRENT LIABILITIES
CURRENT ASSETS

AMOUNTS OWING BY RELATED
PARTIES

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

BANK AND CASH

LURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS
BANK OVERDRAFTS

AMOUNTS OWED TC RELATED
PARTIES

UNAUDITED
SIX MONTHS
ENDED

30 JUNE
2000

21 837
9 473
12 364

(88)
373
(1 204)
195
{2 360)

(1 000)

8 280

8 280
7.25
7.25

114 274 288

74 227
16 091
4 500
94 818

89 714
5 778
(674)
17 856

16 346
1 510
{18 530)
(9 420)
(7 117)

(1 993)

94 818
UNAUDITED
SIX MONTHS
ENDED

30 JUNE
2000

ABRIDGED CASHFLOW STATEMENT {R'000)

CASH (UTILISED IN)/GENERATED
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH UTILISED IN INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

CASH GENERATED BY FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END

(4 206)

(4 805)

8 129
(882)

(4 725)

UNAUDITED
SIX MONTHS
ENDED

30 JUNE
1939

317
(10)
200

(15 670)

(15 163)

(15 163)
(13.99)
(0.93)

108 395 500

59 989

4 500
64 489

64 516
4 508
(4 535)
9 555

575

5 767

3 212
(14 090)
(7 717)
(6 373)

64 489
UNAUDITED
SIX MONTHS
ENDED

30 JUNE
1899

(782)

(22 220)

665
(22 337)

19 277

12/07/2000 17:38:28

AUDITED
YEAR

ENDED

31 DECEMBER
1998

(127)
1 301
(339)
205

(16 699)

(15 659)

(15 859)
(14.19)
(0.94)

110 386 662

65 947
10 333
4 500

80 780

85 576
5 111
(8 907)
5 975

378

3 248

2 351
(15 882)
(8 806)
(7 076)

80 780
AUDITED
YEAR

ENDED

31 DECEMBER
1999

2 444

(43 575)

17 129
(24 002)

19 277

http://www.trinityholdin.../disp_news.phtml?tdate=20000712173828&seq=1679&scheme=trinit

9/14/01°




ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES (R'000)

- v g

- = =

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 11 829 22 220 46 858

DIRECTORS VALUATION OF

INVESTMENTS 5 778 4 508 5 111

CAPITILISED INTEREST 342 - 491

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 6 100 - 3 200
FOUR TWO TWELVE
MONTHS TO MONTHS TO MONTHS TO
30 JUNE 29 FEBRUARY 31 DECEMBER
2000 2000 2000

HEAP LEACH PAD COPERATING RESULTS

TOTAL ROCK MINED (TONS) 606 941 215 790 585 Q00

ORE ON PAD (TONS) 605 441 205 087 535 702

AVERAGE PAD GRADE (G/TON) 1,58 1,17 0,72

AVERAGE RECOVERY GRADE (G/TON) 1,18 0,88 0,33

AVERAGE RECOVERY FACTOR (%) 75,00 75,00 45,00

TOTAL GOLD PRODUCED AND SOLD

KILOGRAMS 351,35 67,85 155,23

OUNCES 11 317 2 182 3 022

GOLD WORK IN PROGRESS - KG 398,31 72,42 19,54

GOLD PRICE RECEIVED- R/KG 61,824 58,388 55,850

- R/OUNCE 1922,70 1,815,85 1,740,03

- UsSs$/0Z 279,65 281,64 281,00

TOTAL CASH COSTS

- R/KG 26,916 - -

- R/OUNCE 837,08 - -

- UsS$/02 123,12 - -

HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2000

A. OPERATIONAL :

- AS THE RAINFALL EASED IN MARCH 2000 IT WAS APPARENT THAT THE EXCESSIVE FINES
IN THE INNER BASIN (5% LESS THAN 75 MICRONS) WAS INHIBITING PAD PERCOLATION AND
RECOVERY. CONSEQUENTLY A FINES REMOVAL PLANT WAS CONCEPTUALISED, DESIGNED AND
COMMISSIONED TO PRODUCE FINES FREE PAD FEED.

~ A PAD STACKER HAS BEEN DESIGNED AND IS SCHEDULED TO REPLACE THE OFF HIGHWAY
DUMP TRUCKS BY 1 SEPTEMBER 2000, FURTHER REDUCING COSTS AND ON PAD COMPACTION.
- THE SECOND PAD HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND LOADING ON THIS PAD COMMENCED ON 10
JUuLy 2000. .

- ONGOING MINERALOGICAL TEST WORK CONFIRMS RECOVERY LABORATORY TESTS THAT THE
AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED GOLD IS FREEGOLD (NOT IN THE PYRITES) AND WILL
CONTINUE TO YIELD A RECOVERY IN EXCESS OF BUDGET.

- THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED HAS SUCCESSFULLY ENTERED THE COMMERCIAL
PRODUCTION PHASE AND WILL CONTINUE TO PRODUCE GOLD AT A TOTAL CASH COST OF LESS
THAN US$150/0Z. WITH PRODUCTION AND SALES OF GOLD EXPECTED TO INCREASE TO THE
YEAR END, THE COMPANY CAN LOOK FORWARD TO INCREASED PROFITS IN THE SECOND HALF
OF THE YEAR.

B. FINANCIAL

- THE COMMERCIAL PRODUCTION PHASE OF THE MINE COMMENCED ON 1 MARCH 2000.
AMORTISATION QF MINING ASSETS COMMENCED ON THIS DATE AND IS COMPUTED OVER
TWELVE YEARS, BEING THE LIFE OF THE MINE BASED ON PROVEN AND PROBABLE ORE
RESERVES. :

- FOR THE MONTHS OF JANUARY AND FEBRUARY 2000 MINE DEVELOPMENT COSTS, DIRECT
BORROWING COSTS, OPERATING COSTS, NET OF GOLD PRODUCED AND SOLD AND GOLD IN
PROCESS, HAVE BEEN CAPITALISED, AS THIS PERIOD WAS PRIOR TO THE COMMERCIAL
PRODUCTION PHASE.

- THE PROFIT FOR THE FQOUR MONTH PERIOD ENDING JUNE 2000 AMOUNTED TO R8,3M AFTER
AMORTISATION AND DEPRECIATION OF MINING ASSETS OF R2,3M. INCLUDED IN OTHER
CURRENT ASSETS IN THE BALANCE SHEET IS AN AMOUNT OF R11,5M WHICH REPRESENTS
GOLD LOCK UP AT 30 JUNE 2000.

- THE TOTAL CASH COSTS PER OUNCE AMOUNTED TO US$123 -~ BELOW THE TARGET TOTAL
CASH COST OF US$150.

- CASH GENERATED BY THE OPERATIONS ARE EXPECTED TO BE SUFFICIENT TO ENABLE THE
GROUP TO MEET ALL ITS SHORT TERM OBLIGATIONS AND WORKING CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS.
C. PROSPECTS

- THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED IS WELL PLACED TO CONTINUE PRODUCING GOLD AT A
TOTAL CASH COST OF US$150/0% OR LESS.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

P E SKEAT D R CUNNINGHAM

HOUGHTON

12 JULY 2000

Send =-mail to info@trinityhoidings.co.za or phone +27 21 710-5770 for any inguiries,
Trinity Holdings {PTY) Ltd, 1st Floor, Tekai on Main, Main Rd, Tokai, Cape Town
Best in 800x600 with 1E4/5 - Terms & conditions of use
nisds
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The Afrikander lLease Limited - Amendment To Results Annocuncement
Release Date: 01/11/2000 15:37:30
Code{s): AFL
© 2001 Sharenet
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THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

REGISTRATION NO: 01/06855/0¢

AMENDMENT TO RESULTS ANNOUNCEMENT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 200C

AN ERROR WAS INCLUDED IN THE SENS ANNOUNCEMENT THAT WAS RELEASED AFTER 16:00 ON
31 OCTOBER 2000 REGARDING THE RAND/KILOGRAM CASH COST.

- THE INCORRECT INFORMATION WAS:

QUARTER QUARTER
ENDED SEPT ENDED JUNE
2000 2000

CASH CCST:-

- RAND/KG 53,84%.67 50,393.43

-~ THE CORRECT INFORMATION IS:
QUARTER QUARTER
ENDED SEPT ENDED JUNE
2000 2000

CASH COST: - :

- RAND/KG 45,716 27,164

JCHANNESBURG

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
1 NOVEMBER 2000

Send e-mail to info@trinityholdings.co.za or phone +27 21 710-5770 for any inquiries.
Trinity Holdings (PTY) Ltd, 1st Floor, Tokai on Main, Main Rd, Tokai, Cape Town
Best in 800x600 with IE4/5 - Terms & conditiens of use
nisgst
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The Afrikander lLease Limited - Consolidated Financial Results

Release Date: 01/03/2001 09:01:58
Code(s): AFL
© 2001 sSharenet
Click CODE for more details on the company

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED
Registration No: 1921/006355/06
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2000

Year ended Quarter ended
Dec 2000 Dec 1999 Dec 2800 Sep 2000
R'00C R'GGO R'000 R'C0Q
CPERATING AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Tonnage stacked (tons) 1,260,476 535,702 397,774 257,261
Average grade stacked
(gms/ton) 1.39 0.72 1.31 1.03
Gold produced and sold
- kilograms 957 155 338 ) 306
- ounces 32,000 5,000 11,000 10,000
Gold price received
- Rand/kg 64,000 56,000 66,000 63,000
- Rand/oz 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
-~ USs$/oz 275 281 271 274
Cash operating cost/ton stacked
- Rand/ton 32 - 37 56
- Rand/kg 39,947 - 43,9386 46,882
- USS$/oz 165 - 180 202
Audited year end Quarter ended
Dec 2000 Dec 199¢ Dec 2000 Sep 2000
R'D00 R'000 R'000 R'000
ABRIDGED Income Statement
Revenue 63,462 - 22,375 18,250
Cash operating costs 53,856 - 18,026 16,492
Cash movement in lock-up (14,043) - (3,156) (2,134)
Cash operating profit 23,649 - 7,505 4,892
Amortisation 5,808 - 1,280 2,168
Non-cash movement in lock-up (1,834) - . {365) (357)
Impairment - 16,699 - -
Net Interest paid/(received) 2,476 (962) 691 . 954
Corporate costs 232 (78) 472 (133)
Exploration costs 2,302 - 582 720
Profit before taxation 14,665 ({15,659) 4,845 1,540
Taxation - - - -
Net income after taxation 14,665 (15,659) 4,845 1,540
Earnings per share (cents)
- Cash operating earnings 20.58 - 6.43 4.28
- Basic and diluted 12.76 (14.19) 4,15 1.35
Weighted average number
of ordinary shares 114,892,189 110,386,662 116,732,462 114,274,288
audited Audited
Dec 2000 Dec 1999
R'000 R 00Q
Abridged balance sheet
Employment of capital
Mining assets 94,696 85,576
Investments 6,691 5,111
Current assets-
- accounts receivable 6,258 2,050
- inventory 18,897 1,196
- loans to related parties - 378
Current liabilities
- Accounts pavyable {(11,983) (8,005)
- short term portion of long term loans (2,844) (801)
- bank overdraft (2,946) (4,725)
- loans from related parties (2,276) -
106,493 80,780
Capital Employed
Share capital 2,369 2,285
Share premium 89,853 85,414
Accumulated deficit (7,087) (21,752)
Ordinary shareholders' interest 85,135 - 65,947
Provision for environmental rehabilitation 4,500 4,500
Long term liabilities 16,858 10,333
106,493 80,780
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Abridged Cash flow
(Utilised by) /Generated from:-

Operating activities (4,067) 2,444
Investing activities (10,700) (43,575)
Financing activities 16,546 17,129
Cash Inflow/(outflow) for the year 1,779 (24,002)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year (4,725) 19,277
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the
year (2,946) (4,725)
Share Share Accumulation Total
Capital Premium Deficit Equity
Statement of changes in equity
Balance at 1 January 1999 2,168 79,025 (6,093) 75,100
Issued during the year
(5,878,788 at 2c each) 117 - - 117
Premium on above issue - 6,389 - 6,389
Net loss after taxation - - (15,659) {15, 659)
Balance at 31 December 1999 2,285 85,414 (21,752) 65,947
Balance at 1 January 2000 2,285 85,414 (21,752) 65,947
Issued during the year
(4,188,000 at 2c¢ each) 84 - - 84
Premium on above issue - 4,439 - 4,439
Net loss after taxation - - 14,665 14,665
Balance at 31 December 2000 2,369 89,853 (7,087) 83,135
Year end as at
31 Dec 2000 ‘31 Dec 1998
R'000 R'000
Capital commitments 5,467 3,200
Capital expenditure for the year 21,718 46,858
Long term borrowings
Finance leases
~ Elution plant 1,749 2,549
- Excavator 984C 5,247 -
- Excavator 994 3,782 -
: 10,778 2,549
Less - Short term portion (2,844) (801)
7,934 1,748
The above finance leases are repavable
over periods varying from one to five years
Leoan - Heap leach plant 8,924 8,585
16,858 10,333

The above loan is repayable in 2005 and bears interest at a. rate of 15.25%
until 31 March 2002, thereafter the interest will be re-negotiated.

The finance lease for the elution plant and the loan for the heap leach plant
are secured by RBm of The Afrikander Lease Limited's equipment, cession of
mineral rights for an amcunt of Rllm and by a pledge and cession of all
short-term insurance policies covering the heap leach and elution plant.

The same accounting policies have been applied for the current year as were:
used in the prior year's annual financial statements.

Prior to the end of February 2000, the Company was in the pre-production phase
of operations. With the Company having achieved commercial levels of production
towards the end of February 2000, all working costs and revenues subsequent to
this period are no longer capitalised but are recognised as part of cash
operating profit in the income statement.

These financial results have been compiled in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting policies in South Africa.

No dividend has been declared for the pericd under review.

Operational Highlights

First year of production resulted in an average production cash cost of US$165
per ounce,

First year cash operating profit achieved R23.6 million or 20.6 cents per
share.

Drilled proven Inner Basin and Outer Basin reserves total 18 years.

Combined open cast ore resources and reserves now total 3.2 million ounces,
based on SAMREC code.

Operational Disappointments

* The dollar gold price has remained disappointing for the period under review.
* The mine experienced numerous setbacks that were overcome during the year,
these problems included:

- Intermittant electrical power supply,

~ higher diesel prices,

~ higher than normal levels of rainfall,

-~ mining equipment spares supply.

The net effect of this was a cash cost above Management's coriginal forecast of
UsS$150.

Outlook

* The recently announced diesel rebate by the Minister of Finance will benefit
the Company from July 2001.
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line with or better than the final quarter of 2000.

* The new dedicated Eskom feeder power line has been installed, which removes
the risk of power failures on the mine,

* An additional 100-ton excavator has been acquired in order to provide the
mine with excess excavator capacity, which in turn will reduce any downtime as
a result of maintenance and spares supply.

* A number of new projects are currently being evaluated.

* There are no major additional capital commitments for the current financial
year other than the 100-ton excavator above.

* The new 'http://www.aflease.co.za' web site will be operational during April
2001.

On behalf of the Board

P E Skeat D R Cunningham

Houghton

28 February 2001

Send e~-mail to infoBtrinityholdings.co.za or phone +27 21 710-5770 for any inquiries.
Trinity Heldings (PTY) Ltd, 1st Floor, Tokai on Main, Main Rd, Tokai, Cape Town
Best in 800x500 with IE4/5 - Terms & conditions of use
nis06
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The Afrikander Lease Limited - Results
Release Date: 04/05/2001 07:33:48
Code(s): AFL
©® 2001 Sharenet
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THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED
Unaudited consolidated financial results for the quarter ended 31st March 2001
Quarter ended Quarter ended Year ended

Mar 2001 Dec 2000 Dec 2000
Highlights:-
Gold produced and sold:-
-kilograms 302 338 997
-ounces 9,710 10,8867 32,054
Cash operating cost stacked (rands per ton} 31.92 37.38 31.59
Cash operating cost:-
-rand / kg 42,305 43,994 39,933
-UsSs / oz 167 180 165
Cash operating profit (R'000) 7,351 7,505 23,649
Net earnings (R'000) 4,037 4,845 14,665
Basic and diluted earnings
per share (cents) . 3.41 4.15 12.76
Operating results:-
Tonnage stacked (tons) 400,243 397,774 1,260,476
Gold produced and sold (kg) 302 338 997
Average grade stacked (g/ton) 1.32 1.31 1.39
Gold price received:-
-rand / kg 66,646 66,198 63,653
-rand / oz 2,073 2,059 1,980
-Us$ / oz : 263 271 275

R'000 R'000 R’'000

Income statement:-
Revenue 20,127 22,375 63,462
Cash operating costs 17,447 18,026 53,856
Cash movement in lock-up (4,671) (3,156) (14,043)
Cash operating profit 7,351 7,505 23,649
Amortisation 1,737 1,280 5,808
Non-cash movement in lock-up (235) (365) (1,834)
Net interest paid 910 691 2,476
Corporate costs i28 472 232
Exploration costs 774 582 2,302
Profit before taxation 4,037 4,845 14,665
Taxation 0 0 0]
Net income after taxation 4,037 4,845 14,665
Ratios:~-
Earnings per share (cents):-
-cash operating earnings 6.21 6.43 20.58
-basic and diluted 3.41 4.15 12.7¢

Weighted average number

of ordinary shares in issue 118,462,288 116,732,462 114,892,189

As at As at
31 Mar 2001 31 Dec 2000
: R'000 R'000 =
Abridged balance sheet:-
Assets
Non-current assets:-
-mining assets 99,542 94,696
-investments 6,990 6,691
106,532 101,387
Current assets:-
-inventory 24,029 18,897
-accounts receivable 6,382 6,258
~bank balance 1,463 1,388
31,874 26,543
Total assets 138,406 127,930
Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves:-
-ordinary share capital 2,369 2,369
-share premium 89,853. 89,853
-accumulated loss (3,050) (7,087)
89,172 85,135
Non-current liabilities:-
-provision for enviromental rehabilitation 4,500 4,500
~other long-term liabilities 22,473 16,858
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Current liabilities:-

-accounts pavyable 10,133 11,983
-short term portion of long term loans 2,844 2,844
-bank overdraft 6,923 4,334
-lcans from related parties 2,361 2,276
22,261 21,437

Total equity and liabilities 138,406 127,930
Quarter ended Quarter ended Year ended

Mar 2001 Dec 2000 Dec 2000

R'000 R'Q00 R'000

Abridged cash flow statement:-
(utilised by)/generated from:-

Operating activities (1,332) 1,428 2,542
Investing activities {1,415) (2,747) (7,693)
Financing activities 233 4,095 6,930
Cash inflow/(outflow) for the period (2,514) 2,776 1,779
Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of period (2,946) (5,722) {4,725)
Cash and cash equivalents
at end of period (5,460) (2,946) (2,946)
Statement of changes in equity:-
Share Share Accumulated Total
capital premium deficit equity
For guarter ended 31lst March 2001
Balance at 31lst December 2000 2,369 89,853 -7,087 85,135
Issued during the period 0 0 0 0
Share premium 0 0 0 o]
Net income after taxation 0 0 4,037 4,037
Balance at 31st March 2001 2,369 89,853 -3,050 89,172
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at As at
31 Mar 2001 31 Dec 2000
R'000 R'000

Supplementary information:-

Capital commitments 0 ) 5,467
Capital expenditure 6,679 6,387
Long~-term borrowings:- )

Finance leases:~- :

Excavator 984C 6,194 0

Elution plant 1,425 1,74%
Excavator 984C 5,213 5,247
Excavator 994 3,561 3,782
716,393 10,778

Less:~- short-term portion ~2,844 -2,844
13,549 7,934

The above finance leases are repayable

over periods varying from one to five years.

Loan-heap leach plant:- 8,924 8,924
The above lcan is repayable in 2005 and bears

interest at a rate of 15.25% until 31/03/2002,

thereafter the interest will be re-negotiated.

Total long-term borrowings 22,473 16,858
Security:-~

The finance lease for the elution plant and the lcan for the heap-leach plant
are secured by R8m of The Afrikander Lease Limited's equipment, cession of
mineral rights for an amount of Rllm and by a pledge and cession of all
short-term insurance policies covering the heap leach and elution plant.

The same accounting policies have been applied to the current year as were used
in the prior year's annual financial statements. These financial results have
been compiled in accordance with the generally accepted accounting policies in
South Africa. No dividend has been proposed or declared for the period under
review.

Commentary

HIGHLIGHTS

* Cash operating costs for the quarter declined by 7,2% to US$lé7/oz.

* Cash operating profits achieved for the quarter were R7,4 million or 6.21
cents per share.

* The Inner Basin has now been completely drilled, yielding in excess of
previously stated ore resources and reserves.

* Heap Leach Pad No 1 is now off line having successfully delivered 76% of the
gold stacked on the pad and a further 7% shculd be recovered intermittently
over the next 18 months.

* The introduction of the third 100-ton excavator has resulted in an increase
in mined tons to budgeted levels.

* Grades delivered from the pit remain in line with expectations.

* All operating disappointments highlighted during the previous gquarter have
been satisfactorily addressed.

DISAPPOINTMENTS
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* 10O Uss gold price tell Dy 3% during the quarter.

* Despite higher tonnages stacked on pad No 2, poor operational management of
the CIS section resulted in a 10.7% reduction in gold produced.

QUTLOOK

* Quarterly cash operating profits for the second quarter of the current
financial year are anticipated to be in line or better than the first quarter
of 2001.

* New projects continue to be evaluated.

* Rll operational aspects of the mine, especially the CIS section of the Plant,
are expected to show continued improvement during the current quarter.

* The Company prefers to remain unhedged due to its position on the cash cost
curve.

ADR PROGRAMME

The Company has re-initiated its ADR programme with the Bank of New York. The
ADR programme, histeorically an un-sponsored programme is in the process of
being converted to a sponsored level 1. This combined with a more aggressive
marketing strategy and a proven track record, should have an impact on the
market's perception of the Company internationally.

On behalf of the Board )

P E Skeat D R Cunningham

Houghton

4 May 2001

Send e-mail to info@trinityholdings.co.za or phone +27 21 710-5770 for any inquiries.
Trinity Holdings (PTY) Ltd, ist Floor, Tokai on Main, Main Rd, Tokai, Cape Town
Best in 800xB00 with IE4/5 - Terms & conditions of use
nis08
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The Afrikander Lease Limited - Options Exercised
Release Date: 06/06/2001 17:00:38
Code(s): AFL
® 2001 Sharenet
Click CODE for more details on the company

IN COMPLIANCE WITH RULE 3.72 - 3.75 OF THE JSE LISTINGS REQUIREMENTS, THE
FOLLOWING IS DISCLOSED :

DIRECTOR : PETER WALTERS

DATE OF TRANSACTION : 29 MAY 2001

AMOUNT : 66 667

PRICE : 153.02 CENTS PER SHARE
NATURE OF TRANSACTION : SALE

CLASS OF SECURITY : ORDINARY SHARES

EXTENT OF INTEREST : DIRECT

DIRECTOR : DEAN CUNNINGHAM

DATE OF TRANSACTION : 29 MAY 2001

AMOUNT : 166 666

PRICE H 153.02 CENTS PER SHARE
NATURE OF TRANSACTION : SALE

CLASS OF SECURITY- : ORDINARY SHARES

EXTENT OF INTEREST H DIRECT

DIRECTOR : PETER EDWIN SKEAT

DATE QF TRANSACTION : 29 MAY 2001

AMOUNT : 333 333

PRICE H 153.02 CENTS PER SHARE
NATURE OF TRANSACTION : SALE

CLASS OF SECURITY : ORDINARY SHARRES

EXTENT OF INTEREST : INDIRECT BENEFICIAL

THE ABOVE TRANSACTIONS WERE EXECUTED IN TERMS CF A SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEME
INVOLVING A TOTAL OF 1 036 667 ORDINARY SHARES.

Send e-mail to info@trinityholdings.co.za or phone +27 21 710-5770 for any inquiries,
Trinity Holdings {PTY) Ltd, 1st Floor, Tokai on Main, Main Rd, Tokai, Cape Town
Best in 800x600 with IE4/5 - Terms & conditions of use

nis0s i
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© 2001 Sharenet
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. THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE 2001

Registration No:

1921/006955/06

Unaudited consolidated financial results for the six months ended 30th June

2001
Quarter Quarter Six months Six months Year
to to to to to
30 June 31 Mar 30 June 30 June 31 Dec
'01 '01 01 '00 “00
Highlights:-
Gold produced and sold:-
-kilograms 335 302 637 352 997
-ounces 10,770 9,710 20,480 11,317 32,054
Cash operating cost
stacked (rands per ton) 39.26 31.82 35.64 15.65 31.59
Cash operating cost:-
-rand / kg 48,212 42,305 45,411 26,912 39,933
-Us$ / oz 187 167 178 123 165
Cash operating profit
(R'000) 7,195 7,351 14,546 12,364 23,649
Net earnings (R'0C0) 3,671 4,037 7,708 8,280 14,665
Headline and basic earnings
per share (cents) 3.08 3.41 6.49 7.25 12.77
Operating results:-
Tonnage stacked (tons) 411,379 400,243 811,622 605,441 1,260,476
Gold produced and
sold (kg) 335 302 637 352 997
Average grade stacked
(g/ton) 1.33 1.32 1.32 1.58 1.39
Gold price received:-
~rand / kg 69,690 66,646 68,246 61,824 63,653
-rand / oz 2,168 2,073 2,123 1,923 1,980
-Us$ / oz 267 263 265 280 275
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Income statement:-
Revenue 23,346 20,127 43,473 21,837 63,462
Cash operating costs 18,665 17,447 36,112 19,338 53,856
Cash movement in lock-up (2,514) (4,671) (7,185) {9,865) (14,043)
Cash operating profit 7,195 7,351 14,546 12,364 23,649
Amortisation 1.859 1,737 3,596 2,360 5,808
Non-cash movement in
lock-up (300) {235) (535) 0 (1,834)
Net interest paid 1,088 910 1,998 831 2,476
Corporate costs/other 176 128 304 (107) 323
Exploration costs 701 774 1,475 1,000 2,302
Profit before taxation 3,671 4,037 7,708 8,280 14,665
Taxation 0 0 o] 0 o]
‘Net income after taxation 3,671 4,037 7,708 8,280 14,665
Ratios:- '
Earnings per share {(cents):-
~czash cperating 6.03 6.21 12.24 10.82 20.58
-headline and basic 3.08 3.41 6.49 7.25 12.77
-fully diluted 2.99 3.31 6.30 7.03 12.58

Weighted average number
of ordinary shares in
issue 119,271,116

118,462,288

118,868,930

114,274,288 114,892,188

The fully diluted earnings per share is based upon the dilutive effect of
the employee share options resulting from 3,515,000 options being in issue

throughout the year.

Period ended Periocd ended Period ended Period ended

30 June 2001 31 Mar 2001 30 June 2000 31 Dec 2000
R'000 R'000 R'0C0 R'000
Abridged balance sheet:-
Assets
Non-current assets:-
-mining assets 98,322 99,542 89,714 94,696
-investments 7,328 6,990 5,778 6,691
105,651 106,532 95,492 101,387

Current assets:-
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-accounts receivable 6,685
-bank balance 2,883
36,545
Total assets 142,196

Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves:-
~ordinary share

capital 2,390

-share premium 90,797

-accumulated profit/

(loss) 621
93,808

Non-current

liabilities:-

-provision for

enviromental

rehabilitation 4,500

-other long-term

liabilities 21,225
25,725

Current liabilities:-

-accounts payable 14,041

-short term portion

of long term loans 3,031

-bank overdraft 3,612

‘~-loans from related

parties 1,979
22,663

Total equity and

liabilities 142,196
Quarter
30 Jun
R'000

Abridged cash

flow statement:-

Generated from/

(utilised by):i-

Operating activities 6,187

Investing activities (978)

Financing activities (478)

Cash inflow/ (outflow)

for the period 4,731

Cash and cash

eguivalents

at beginning of

period (5,460)

Cash and cash

equivalents

at end of period (729)

aRyp e
6,382
1,463
31,874

138,

406

2,369
89,853

(3,050}
89,172

4,500

22,473
26,973

10,133

2,844
6,923

2,361
22,261

138,406

Quarter
31 Mar
R'000

(1,332)
(1,415)
233

(2,514)

(2,946)

(5,460)

Statement of changes in equity:-

Balance at 31st December 1999
Issued during the period
Share premium

Met income after taxation
Balance at 30th June 2000
Issued during the period
(4,188,000 shares)

Share premium

Net income after taxation
Balance at 31lst December 2000
Issued during the periocd
Share premium

Net income after taxation
Balance at 31st March 2001
Issued during the period
(1,036,667 shares)>*

Share premium

Net income after taxation
Balance at 30th June 2001

Share
capital
2,285

NOOoOONOO® NOOOo
~ -~ S ~
W W 387
(o) o [s2]
o {te] w

QON
e

2,3%0

Six Months
30 Jun
R'000

4,855
(2,393)
(245)

2,217

(2,946)

{729)

Share
premium
85,414
0

0

0
85,414

0
4,439
o]
89,853
0

0

0
89,853

0

944

0
80,797

-y M3

Radiadl Bl

3,312 6,258
1,510 1,388
17,856 26,543
113,348 127,930
2,285 2,369
85,414 89,853
(13,472) (7,087)
74,227 85,135
4,500 4,500
13,486 16,858
17,986 21,358
9,420 11,983
2,605 2,844
7,117 4,334
1,993 2,276
21,135 21,437
113,348 127,930
Six Months Year
30 Jun 31 Dec
R'000 R'000
(4,206) 2,542
(4,805) (7,693)
8,128 6,930
(882} 1,779
(4,725) (4,725)
(5,607) (2,946)
Accumulated Total
profit/(deficit) equity
-21,752 65,947
0 0
0 0
8,280 8,280
-13,472 74,227
0 84
0 4,439
6,385 6,385
-7,087 85,135
0 0
0 0
4,037 4,037
-3,050 89,172
0 21
0 . 944
3,671 3,671
621 93,808

* The above 1,036,667 shares were issued on a loan account to The Afrikander

Lease Share Trust Scheme

Notes to the Financial Statements

Quarter Quarter Six Months Six Months Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
30 Jun 31 Mar 30 Jun 30 Jun 31 Dec
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
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Supplementary information:-

Capital commitments o] 0 o] 6,100 5,467
Capital expenditure 639 6,679 7,318 11,829 21,779
Long-term borrowings:-

Finance leases:-

Excavator 984C 5,882 6,194 5,882 0 0

Elution plant 1,088 1,425 1,088 2,362 1,749

Excavator 984C . 5,081 5,213 5,081 5,247 0

Excavator 994 3,281 3,561 3,281 4,805 3,782
15,332 16,393 15,332 7,167 10,778

Less:~ short-term

portion -3,031 -2,844 -3,031 -2,605 -2,844
12,301 13,549 12,301 4,562 7,934

The above finance
leases are repayable
over periods varying

from one to five years.
Loan-heap leach plant:- 8,924 8,924 8,924 8,924 8,924
The above loan is
repayable in 2005 and
bears interest at a

rate of 15.25%
until 31/03/2002,

thereafter the interest
will be re-negotiated.
Total long-term
borrowings 21,225 22,473 21,225 13,486 16,858
Security:-
The finance lease for the elution plant and the loan for the heap-leach
plant are secured by R8m of The Afrikander Lease Limited's equipment,
cession of mineral rights for an amount of Rllm and by a pledge and cession
of all short-term insurance pclicies covering the heap leach and elution
plant.
Notes to the financial statements:-
The same accounting policies have been applied to the current year as were
used in the prior year's annual financial statements. These financial
results have been compiled in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting policies in South Africa. No dividend has been proposed or
declared for the period under review. .

For the months of January and February 2000 all costs and revenue from gold
produced and sold were capitilised as being prior to achieving commercial
levels of production. Conseqguently the statistics shown under the
‘highlights' and “operating results' section of this report are based upon
the period March 2000 to June 2000. :
HIGHLIGHTS

* Cash Operating profits of R7.2 millicn or 6.03 cents per share were
achieved for the previous gquarter.

* Gold production increased by 11% to 335 kgs or 10 770 ounces for the
previous quarter.

* The second 1ift on Heap Leach Pad No: 1 has commenced. Both Heap Leach
pads No's: 1 and 2 were operating satisfactorily, with no evidence of the
historical perculation problems.

* puring the quarter, Elandslaagte was acquired, an extension to the current
ore body. The net affect of this was an increase in ore resources of
approximately

200, 000 ocunces.

* The existence of a high-grade pay-shoot within the Inner Basin was
confirmed by intensive sequential drilling during the quarter. Grades
ranging from 2 g/ton to 4 g/ton over a width of 10 meters were recorded.
Management is implementing a strategy to incorporate a portion of this high-
grade ore in its monthly production targets.
DISAPPOINTMENTS

* For the guarter, higher cash costs offset the increased gold production
resulting in a 3% reduction in cash operating earnings to 6.03 cents per
share.

* The gold price continued to languish in a tight range for most of the
quarter.
OUTLOOK

* The average pad grade stacked is expected to increase in the second half
of the current financial year as a direct result of production from the high-
grade pay-shoot.
* The benefits of the recently announced diesel rebate for opencast miners
will be realised in the current quarter for the first time. Management
estimate the saving at R0.3 million per month. :
* The board has approved a plant upgrade to increase both recovery and
throughput. This will have the further effect of reducing the US$/oz cash
cost. Pending JSE Securities Exchange approval, initial funding will come
from the private placement of shares for ‘cash at R1.40 per share, marginally
above the 30 day weighted moving average which has been fully subscribed

http://www.trinityholding.../disp_news.phtml?tdate=20010803091943&seq=85 3&scheme=trinit 9/14/01°




LOL .
on behalf of the Board

P E Skeat D R Cunningham
Houghton

2 August 2001

Send e-mail to infe@trinityholdings.co.za ov phone +27 21 710-5770 for any inguiries.
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THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

(Registration number 1921/006955/06)

("Aflease"” or "the company")

RAISING QF CAPITAL FOR EXPANSION

Introduction

The Becard of Aflease has resolved to embark on a capital expansion plan
which, it is anticipated will, within the next six to twelve months, have
the following effect on operations and performance:

Substantially increase plant throughput

Materially improve recovery rates

Significantly speed up the leaching cycle time

Funding the Expansion

The capital expansion plan will be financed through a combination of equity
and debt.

Equity

Aflease has, with immediate effect, raised R4,9 million through a private
placement of shares with Trinity Holdings (Pty) Ltd and its clients. The
transaction accords with the general authority for directors to issue shares
for cash and was agreed to by shareholders at the last annual general
meeting. In the process Aflease will issue 3,5 million new shares of 2
cents each, for cash, at an issue price of 140 cents per share. This price
is marginally above the 30 day weighted moving average as at 31 July 2001,
the date when the terms of the deal were agreed. The cash will be available
to Aflease within 10 business days. This placement complies with the
requirements of section 222 of the Companies Act and is subject to approval
by the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa ("JSE").

A second round of capital raising will be undertaken in the near future,
which will be limited to the issue of 7 million new shares, subject to
regqulatory approval. Aflease's majority.shareholder, Benoryn Investment
Holdings (Pty) Limited, representing the interests of the company's Chairman
and Managing Director Peter Skeat, has undertaken to "take up"™ not less than
3,5 million of these new shares. Accordingly, the total fresh equity raised
by Aflease will not be less than R9,8 million. ’

Debt

In addition to its plans to raise equity, Aflease has obtained a range of
offers from various outside institutions to provide a further R10 million in
debt finance. Shareholders will be informed as soon as a final selection has
been made and negotiations concluded.

Johannesburg

15 August 2001

. Send e-maif to info@trinityholdings.co.za or phona +27 21 710-5770 for any inquiries.
Trinity Holdings (PTY) Ltd, 1st Floor, Tokai on Main, Main Rd, Tokai, Cape Town
Bast in 800x600 with IE4/5 - Terms & conditions of use
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Aflease - (AFL) - ZAEQ00000253

THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)

(Registration number 1921/006955/06

("AfLease” or "the company”)

Cautionary announcement

Shareholders are advised that AflLease has entered into negotiations, which,
if successfully concluded, may have an effect on the price at which the
company's securities trade on the JSE Securities Exchange South Africa.
Accordingly, shareholders are advised to exercise cauticn when dealing in
the company's securities until a further announcement is made.

Johannesburg

20 August 2001

Corporate adviser Sponsor

Micofin Barnard Jacobs Mellet

Corporate Finance

Send e-mai) to info@trinityholdings.co.za or phone +27 21 710-3770 for any inguiries.
Trinity Holdings (PTY) Ltd, 1st Floor, Tokai on Main, Main Rd, Tokai, Cape Town
Bast in 800x600 with IE4/5 - Terms & condilions of use
nis06
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DURBAN ROCDEPOORT DEEP LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)
(Registration number 1895/000926/06)
(ARBN 086277616)
(NASDAQ trading symbol: DROOY)
www.durbans.com ("DRD")
(Share Code: DUR)
(ISIN Code: 2AE000015079)
THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITEDR
(Incorporated in Republic of South Africa)
{Registration number 1921/006955/06)
("AFL")
(Share Code: AFL)
(ISIN Code: ZAE000000253)
JOINT WITHDRAWAL OF CAUTIONARY ANNOUNCEMENTS
Shareholders of DRD and AFL ("the Companies") are referred to their
respective cautionary announcements dated 21 August 2001, and are advised
that due to current market volatility the Companies have suspended
negotiations and therefore caution is no longer required to be exercised
when dealing in companies' securities.
Johannesburg
12 September 2001
Merrill Lynch
Sponsor to DRD
The Cornerstone
Sponsor to AFL
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THE AFRIKANDER LEASE LIMITED
REGISTRATION NO: 01/06955/06

ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL: 114 274 288 SHARES

KEY INDICATORS:
GOLD PRODUCED AND SOLD:
~ KILOGRAMS
~ OUNCES
GOLD WORK-IN-PROGRESS
CASH COST:
~ RAND/KG
.~ §/0z
CASH OPERATING PROFIT (R'000}
NET EARNINGS (R'000)
NET EARNINGS PER SHARE (CENTS)
FINANCIAL RESULTS:
TONNAGE MINED
GOLD PRODUCED-KG
AVERAGE PAD GRADE
AVERAGE RECOVERY GRADE
GOLD PRICE RECEIVED:-
- RAND / KG
- RAND / OZ
- §./ 02

GOLD SALES

MOVEMENT IN GOLD LOCK-UP

CASH OPERATING COSTS

CASH OPERATING PROFIT

AMORTISATION OF MINING ASSETS

INTEREST (NET)

OTHER INCOME

EXPLORATION COST

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

TAXATION

NET EARNINGS AFTER TAX

RATIOS:

EARNINGS PER SHARE (CENTS):
- CASH OPERATING EARNINGS
- NET EARNINGS

NUMBER OF SHARES IN ISSUE

ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET:-
EMPLOYMENT OF CAPITAL:-
MINING ASSETS
INVESTMENTS
LOANS FRCM RELATED COMPANIES
CURRENT ASSETS:

- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

- STOCK & WIP
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

- ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

- BANK OVERDRAFT

- TAXATION

CAPITAL EMPLOYED: -

SHARE CAPITAL

SHARE PREMIUM

ACCUMULATED LOSSES
PROVISION FOR REHABILITATION
LONG TERM LIABILITIES

OPERATIONAL DISAPPOINTMENTS FOR THE QUARTER

QUARTER
ENDED SEPT
2000

306.26
9,847.70
325.00

53,849.67
197

5,249
1,540
1.35

257,261
306.26
1.03
0.75

62,855
1,855
274.00
R'000
19,250
2,491
{16,492)
5,249
(2,168)
(954)
133
(720)
1,540
0

1,540

4.59

1.35
114,274,288
QUARTER
ENDED SEPT
2000

R'000

93, 166
6,182
(2,218)

5,483
15,570

{12,579)
{5,722)
0
99,882

2,285
85,414
(11,933)
4,500
19,616
99,882

QUARTER
ENDED JUNE
2000

292.30
9,398.82
398.31

50,393.43
122
10,330
7,344
6.43

452,125
292.30
1.57
0.75

62,504
1,944
280.00
R'000
18,270
6,790
(14,730)
10,330
(1,773)
(589)
100
(724)
7,344
0
7,344

9.04

6.43
114,274,288
QUARTER
ENDED JUNE
2000

R'000

89,714
5,778
(1,993)

3,312
13,034

(9,420)
(5,608)
g

94,817

2,288
85,414
(13,473)
4,500
16,091
94,817
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- DURING JULY 20U0, AS A RESULT QF THE INSTALLATION OF THh UFGRALED KAMP ORL
FEED BIN IN THE RECEPTION AREA OF THE PLANT, AND

- DURING AUGUST AND SEPTEMBER 2000, THE NON-AVAILABILITY OF CRITICAL SPARES FOR
THE THREE HYDRAULIC EXCAVATORS, RESULTED IN ONLY 30% AVAILABILITY OF THIS
EQUIPMENT. THE PROBLEM WAS RECTIFIED DURING THE QUARTER.

* IN DOLLAR TERMS THE GOLD PRICE HAS BEEN DISAPPQINTING.

* CONTINUED INCREASES IN THE DOLLAR PRICE OF OIL HAVE IMPACTED NEGATIVELY ON
THE PRICE OF DIESEL, WHICH IN TURN HAS IMPACTED ON THE COMPANY'S MINING CASH
CCSTS. DIESEL NOW CONTRIBUTES APPROXIMATELY 35% OF THE MINING CASH COSTS.

* POWER SUPPLY FROM ESKOM HAS BEEN DISAPPOINTING WITH REPEATED INTERRUPTIONS
LEADING TO EXCESSIVE PLANT DOWNTIME. A DEDICATED PRIVATELY OWNED POWER LINE IS
NCW BEING INSTALLED.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE QUARTER

* THE NEW RUN-OF-MINE ("ROM") RAMP ORE BIN HAS BEEN SUCCESSFULLY COMMISSIONED
TO RESOLVE THE PREVIOUS RESTRICTIONS ON THROUGHPUT.

* THE NEW FINES REMOVAL PLANT HAS BEEN SUCCESSFULLY COMMISSIONED AND IS
REMOVING THE 75-MICRON FRACTION, BRINGING TQO AN END THE FINES PERCOLATION
PROBLEM.

* THE SECOND CARBON-IN-SOLUTION ("CIS") TANK STREAM HAS BEEN COMMISSIONED,
ALLOWING THE VOLUME OF PREGNANT SCOLUTION FLOWING THROUGH THE CIS TO DOUBLE,
CONSEQUENTLY INCREASING GOLD PRODUCTION.

* HEAP LEACH PAD 1 DELIVERED GOLD AS EXPECTED.

* LOADING OF HEAP LEACH PAD 2 COMMENCED IN JULY 2000 AND LEACHING WAS INITIATED
IN AUGUST 2000 RESULTING IN THE TREATMENT CF PREGNANT SCLUTION IN SEPTEMBER
2000 THRQUGH THE CIS.

* THE INNER BASIN PIT IS PRODUCING CONSISTENT REEF WITH BETTER THAN EXPECTED
STRIPPING RATIOS.

* GOLD PRODUCTION INCREASED QUARTER-ON-QUARTER.

* FURTHER DRILLING IN THE BONANZA AREA HAS RESULTED IN ADDITIONAL HIGH GRADE
INTERSECTIONS.

OUTLOCK

* TONNAGE AND GRADE PROFILES FOR THE QCTOBER MONTH ARE BACK ON TRACK AND
INCREASED GOCLD PRODUCTION IS ANTICIPATED QUARTER-ON-QUARTER.

* CASH COSTS IN THE CURRENT QUARTER ARE EXPECTED TO DECLINE, HOWEVER, HIGHER
DIESEL COSTS WILL CONTINUE TO IMPACT NEGATIVELY ON OVERALL CASH COSTS.
MANAGEMENT PERSISTS IN LOORING FOR WAYS TO REDUCE OR SAVE ON DIESEL CONSUMPTION
* DRILLING CONTINUES WITHIN THE BONANZA TARGET AREA. RESULTS. CONTINUE TO
IMPRESS MANAGEMENT AND PLANS ARE CURRENTLY BEING FCRMULATED TO START A SECOND
PIT IN THIS AREA.

* QVERALL, MANAGEMENT FEELS CONFIDENT THAT THE PROBLEMS EXPERIENCED THIS
QUARTER ARE BEHIND IT AND IS FORECASTING AN OVERALL IMPROVEMENT FOR THE FINAL
QUARTER OF THE CURRENT FINANCIAL YEAR. .
FINANCIAL COMMENTS .

* THE CASH OPERATING PROFIT HAS BEEN ADVERSELY AFFECTED AS A RESULT OF A LOWER
ELEMENT OF OPERATING COSTS BEING TRANSFERRED TO WORK-IN-PROGRESS I.E. GOLD
LOCK-UP (R6,790M IN THE JUNE QUARTER COMPARED TO R2,4%1M IN THE SEPTEMBER
QUARTER) . THE REASON FOR THIS IS THAT THE EXPECTED BUILD UP OF TONNAGE CON THE
PAD DID NOT OCCUR.

* HEAVY REPAIR BILLS HAVE ALSO CONTRIBUTED TO THE HIGHER QPERATING COSTS FOR
THE QUARTER.

* THE ABQVE POINTS, TOGETHER WITH TEE LOWER PAD GRADE, HAVE RESULTED IN CASH
COSTS CLIMBING TO $197/0Z FROM $122/02 THE PREVIOUS QUARTER.

* IN SPITE OF THE DIFFICULTIES EXPERIENCED IN THE QUARTER, THE COMPANY
NEVERTHELESS MANAGED TO MAKE A CASH PROFIT OF RS5,249M AND A NET PROFIT OF
R1,540M.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

i NOVEMBER 2000
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